Leabharlann Náisiúnta na hÉireann National Library of Ireland

Collection List No. 151

Irish Queer Archive

(MSS 45,936 - 46,054)

Accession No. 6813

Part of the papers of the Irish Queer Archive comprising material relating to the National Gay Federation, the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network, Lesbians Organising Together, *Out* Magazine, Gay Games, Gay Health Action, Alternative Miss Ireland, the Women's Education Resource and Research Centre, the Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival and papers of Charles Kerrigan.

Compiled by Robert McEvoy and James Harte, 2009

Table of Contents

| I. National Gay Federation (NGF) | 5 |
|--|---|
| I.i. Administrative council | |
| I.ii. General Administration | |
| I.iii. Correspondence | |
| I.iv. Finance | |
| I.v. Interaction with other organizations | |
| I.vi. Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM) | |
| I.vii. Legal Material | |
| I.viii. Religion | |
| I.ix. Gay Pride | |
| I.x. Gay Youth | |
| I.xi. International Gay Association I.xi.1. Administration I.xi.2. Publications | |
| I.xi.3. Conferences I.xi.4. Reports | |
| I.xi.5. Finances | |
| I.xii. Publications I.xii.1. In Touch I.xii.2. NGF News I.xii.3. Identity magazine I.xii.4. Articles, Newspapers, etc. | |
| I.xiii. Reports | |
| II. Gay and Lesbian Equality Network | |
| II.i. Administration | |
| II.ii. Publications | |
| II.iii. International Gay and Lesbian Association | |
| III. Lesbians Organising Together (LOT) | |
| III.i. Administration | |
| III.ii. Finances | |
| III.iii. Legal Material | |
| III.iv. Research | |
| III.v. Publications | |
| IV. OUT Magazine | |
| IV.i. Administration | |
| IV.ii. Advertising | |
| | |

| IV.iii. Finances | |
|--|-----|
| IV.iv. Publication material | |
| IV.v. Other articles and related material | |
| V. Gay Games | |
| VI. Gay Health Action (GHA) | |
| VI.i. Administration | |
| VI.ii. Mick Quinlan | |
| VI.ii.1. Administration | |
| Vi.ii.2. Conferences | |
| VII.ii.3. HIV/AIDS | |
| VI.iii. Publications | |
| VII. Alternative Miss Ireland | |
| VIII. Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) | 101 |
| VII.i. Lesbian Lives Conference | |
| VII.ii. Courses and Seminars | |
| VII.iii. Administration | |
| VII.iv. Publications | |
| VII.iv.1. Bulletins and Newsletters | |
| VII.iv.2. Reports | |
| VII.iv.3. Other publications | |
| VII.v. Catalogues, photographs and ephemera | |
| IX. Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival (DLGFF) | |
| IX.i. Administration | |
| IX.ii. Other papers | |
| IX.iii. Press Cuttings | |
| IX.iv. Catalogues | |
| IX.v. Michigan Womyn's Music Festival | |
| IX.vi. Audio/visual Festival material | |
| IX.vi.1. 1990s | |
| IX.vi.2. 2000 | |
| IX.vi.3. 2001 | |
| IX.vi.4. 2002 IX.vi.5. 2003 | |
| IX.vi.6. 2004 | |
| IX.vi.7. 2005 | |
| IX.vi.8. Undated | |
| X. Charles Kerrigan | 153 |
| X.i. General papers | |
| X.ii. Gays Against imperialism/ H-block Armagh (GAI) | |
| X.iii. Gay Defence Committee / Dublin Gay Collective (GDC/DGC) | |

| X.iv. Newspapers, articles, publications | |
|--|--|
|--|--|

Note:

A number of folders are marked NFC (Not For Consultation). These will be reviewed in 2039.

I. National Gay Federation (NGF)

I.i. Administrative council

| MS 45,936 /1 | 1979Notice detailing the rules for members' of the National Gay Federation (NGF).1 item |
|----------------|---|
| MS 45,936 /2 | 1979 - 1986File containing material relating to the administrative council of the National Gay Federation (NGF). Refers to election of the council, bank accounts and minutes of working committee.25 items |
| MS 45,936 /3 | 1980 - 1989 File containing drafts and proposed amendments to the constitution of the National Gay Federation (NGF). Contains versions of the constitution of the NGF. 18 items |
| MS 45,936 /4 | 1980 Item detailing the breakdown of the National Gay Federation (NGF). Gives statistical information on numbers of males and females as well as geographic location. 1 item |
| MS 45,936 /5 | 1980 Register of electors for the council elections of National Gay Federation (NGF). 4 items |
| MS 45,936 /6-7 | 1979 - 1983 File of material relating to the National Gay Federations (NGF) social sub-committee. Includes minutes of meetings and correspondence relating to running of the coffee bar in the Hirschfeld Centre. c. 45 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,936 /8 | 1980 - 1981File containing minutes of the National Gay Federation (NGF) International Action Group. Includes copy of the Bill of Human Rights.22 items |

| MS 45,936 /9 | 1981 File relating to the 2 nd annual general meeting of the National Gay Federation (NGF). Includes President's address, minutes and report of trade union activity. 3 items |
|---------------|---|
| MS 45,936 /10 | 1982 - 1983 File of material relating to the 3rd National Gay Federations (NGF) annual general meeting. Material refers to Tel-A-Friend, report of political co-ordinator David Norris, Hirschfeld award to Noel Browne, motions to the NGF, constitution and accounts. Also contains election material for the administrative council. 31 items |
| MS 45,936 /11 | 1984 - 1985 File containing letters to members of the National Gay Federation (NGF) council. Letters refer to council responsibilities, unethical opening of ballot box and membership secretary. File of material relating to the 5th annual general meeting of the National Gay Federation (NGF). Includes report of Tonie Walsh, General Secretary and address of President. 11 items |
| MS 45,936 /12 | 1983 File containing correspondence relating to the administration of the National Gay Federation (NGF). Refers to running of the centre and structure of NGF. 7 items |
| MS 45,936 /13 | 1984 - 1985 File of material relating to the election for the 6 th administrative council of the National Gay Federation (NGF). Includes photographs of candidates, manifesto of candidates and nomination forms. Also includes resignation form of treasurer John [Hicken] c. 60 items |
| MS 45,936 /14 | 1985 Letter from the administrative council of the National Gay Federation (NGF) regarding telephone costs. 1 item |

| MS 45,936 /15 | 1980 - 1989File containing the minutes of the administrative council of the National Gay Federation (NGF) and the Gay Health Association national meeting.Note that file does not contain a complete set of minutes.24 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,936 /16 | 1986 - 1988Circular from the National Gay Federation (NGF) to members regarding the postponement of the annual general meeting. Includes copies of same.File containing correspondence relating to the running of the Flikkers disco. Refers to roster duty, booking of acts and disco income and attendances.20 items |
| MS 45,936 /17 | 1988 - 1989Circular from National Gay Federation (NGF) to members calling for renewals or new members to join. Circular to members regarding the date of annual general meeting.Circular from the National Gay Federation (NGF) to members explaining the lack of activity by the organisation. Includes copies of same.4 items |
| MS 45,937 /1-2 | File containing the minutes of the management committee of the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF). (2 folders) 47 items. |
| MS 45,937 /3-4 | 1990 - 2001 Ballot papers of members of the National Gay Federation (NGF) to amend constitution to the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF). Fax from the Department of Justice, Equality and Law Reform to the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF) regarding the National Co-ordinating Childcare Committee. NLGF/ADM/30 (2 folders) 3 items. |
| MS 45,937 /5 | 1994 Agenda for the annual general meeting of the National |

| | Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF). Includes motions before members. Includes copies of same. 2 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,937 /6 | 2000 File containing material relating to the annual general meeting of the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF). Includes audited accounts for year ended, NLGF constitution and Memorandum and Articles of Association of NLGF Limited. Includes copies of same. 5 items |
| MS 45,937 /7 | 2001 - 2002 Minutes of the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF) regarding private funding and office accommodation. 11 items |
| MS 45,937 /8 | Undated Summary proposal by the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF) for grant supporting voluntary activity. 1 item |
| Ι | ii. General Administration |
| MS 45,938 /1 | 1970 File containing draft act regarding the withdrawal of Article 248 of the Dutch penal code. 1 item |
| MS 45,938 /2-3 | 1978 - 2000File containing promotional material such as leaflets, flyers, notices and invitations for gay and lesbian events. Material refers to gay rights, and law reform.c. 50 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,938 /4 | 1979 - 1980Statistical information of membership of the National Gay Federation (NGF). Statistics refer to the provinces of Ireland.4 items |
| MS 45, 939 | 1979 - 1980 Volumes containing signatures of members and guests |

| | of the National Gay Federation (NGF). 4 items |
|----------------|---|
| MS 45,940 /1 | 1979File of material relating to the Seanad Éireann election campaign of David Norris following the resignation of Doctor Conor Cruise O'Brien. Includes press release, copy of speech and curriculum vitae.3 items |
| MS 45,940 /2-3 | 1979 - 1989 File of material relating to political parties. Refers to Fianna Fáil, Progressive Democrats, Labour Party, Sinn Fein, Fine Gael, Communist Party and Democratic Socialist Party. Includes correspondence with the National Gay Federation (NGF), details of candidates and promotional items. 46 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,940 /4 | 1980 - 1981 Summary of telephone reaction received for Radio Telefís Éireann (RTE) programmes. Opinions of the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe regarding discrimination against homosexuals. 6 items |
| MS 45,940 /5 | 1981Document entitled 'random numbers used in Irish sample'. Includes statistical tables possibly divided into age groups.1 item |
| MS 45,940 /6-7 | 1981 - 1988 File of material relating to the Council of Europe the Projet de Programme du Conseil de la Cooperation Culturelle pour 1989 and discrimination against homosexuals. 13 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,940 /8 | 1981 - 1999 File containing material associated with the National Gay Federation (NGF). Includes invitations, details of Stockholm Gay Pride Week, Jewish Gay and Lesbian Conference, Mexico Gay Project and plays. c. 40 items |

| MS 45,940 /9 | 1981 File of material relating to the National Gay Conference held in Cork. Includes correspondence between organisers, programme of events and conference reports. 10 items |
|------------------|--|
| MS 45,940 /10 | 1982 File containing material relating to the organisation to the National Gay Conference held in Trinity College. Includes correspondence, preparatory report of the organising committee for the National Gay Conference. Also includes report of the steering committee for the 1982 gay conference. Includes workshop reports, women's report and finance report. 7 items |
| MS 45,940 /11-13 | 1982 - 1988 File of material relating to the Senate local and general elections. Includes newspaper cuttings, promotional material, costs for advertising, printing and letters from Dublin Corporation regarding procedure for candidates. Also includes statement by Liam Kavanagh, TD and Fergus O'Brien, TD regarding Local Government reorganisation. News articles refer to 1982 general election. c. 60 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,941 /1 | 1982 File containing interviews with Tony Gregory, Michael Keating, Tonie Walsh and Charles Kerrigan among others following the demonstration march after the judgement in the Charles Self murder case. 16 items |
| MS 45,941 /2 | 1983 - 1990Yearly planner containing appointments.File containing notes on radio reports of a gay and lesbian theme. Includes name of station, programme, time and date.2 items |

| MS 45,941 /3 | 1984 - 1986 Document issued by the National Manpower Service describing the Enterprise Allowance Scheme. Application form for Inter-Insular Conference, Belfast. Includes copy of same. Statement of Margaret Elaine McWilliam regarding alleged police brutality. Includes statement of Sara Brownlow. Grael/Rainbow document entitled <i>Alternative Forum on Drugs</i>. Document is composed of papers delivered by the Committee of Inquiry into the drug problem in the Economic Community. 5 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,941 /4 | 1989 Minutes of the Campaign for Homosexual Law Reform (CHLR) steering committee. 1 item |
| MS 45,941 /5 | 1990 - 1994File of material relating to FAS scheme. Includes applications for wages, instalments and payments.33 items |
| MS 45,941 /6 | 1990 - 1992File of material relating to the Helsinki Citizens' Assembly. Includes history of the assembly, events and press release.File relating to <i>pink training</i> course operated by the Trinity Lesbian and Gay Society for student union officers. Includes information pack and press releases.23 items |
| MS 45,941 /7 | 1992 - 1993 File relating to Social Employment Schemes (SES). Material refers to training and letter informing sponsors of change to Community Employment Development Programmes (CEDP). File containing material relating to statistics compiled by Minitel Communications for the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF). Includes weekly statistics and correspondence regarding business plan and development. 17 items |

| MS 45,941 /8 | 1994 - 1997Log book of general and business calls received by the National Gay Federation (NGF).Composite list of radio and television programmes of a lesbian and gay theme.2 items |
|---------------|---|
| MS 45,941 /9 | 1996 File containing black and white photographs taken at various fun week ends, gay pride events and craft fairs. 9 items |
| MS 45,941 /10 | 1997File containing questionnaire conducted by Out HouseYouth Group. Questionnaire refers to gay and lesbiansrelationships with their families.19 items |
| MS 45,941 /11 | 1999 Policy document issued by Tonie Walsh regarding the establishment of the Irish Queer Archive. 1 item |
| MS 45,941 /12 | 1990s Document detailing organisations combating discrimination throughout Europe. Includes copy of same. 1 item |
| MS 45,941 /13 | 2000 Statistics on HIV/AIDS to June 2000 released by the Department of Health and Children. Statistics are divided into gender, deaths and positive cases. Also includes total positive cases from 1986 – 2000. Includes copy of same. 1 item |
| MS 45,941 /14 | 2002 Material relating to discrimination in schools. Includes news cutting and report on Scoping Meeting held by the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF) as part of the Project on Anti Discrimination in Schools. 3 items |

| MS 45,942 /1 | Undated Document detailing dimensions of properties being considered by the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF). Includes sketch of plans and workflow for 105 Capel Street, Dublin. 1 item |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,942 /2 | Undated List containing contact details of hospitals and clinics in Dublin that conduct HIV tests. Includes copies of same. 1 item |
| MS 45,942 /3 | Undated File relating to indexing of gay news and the gay monitoring and archive project. 6 items |
| MS 45,942 /4 | Undated List of questions composed by Robin page for current affairs programme on Sonic Independent Radio. 2 items |
| MS 45,942 /5 | Undated Blank headed paper of the National Gay Federation (NGF). 1 item |
| MS 45,942 /6 | Undated Series of leaflets issued by the Centre du Christ Liberateur, the information centre for sexual minorities in France. Note some items are in French. 1 item |
| MS 45,942 /7 | Undated Document entitled <i>Faith, Hope and Love</i> , suggested questions programme. Contains list of questions on relationships. Document entitled <i>Ballyer Survey</i> . Survey questioned individuals on law reform for gays, age of consent, discrimination and impact of the Catholic church. 2 items |
| MS 45,942 /8 | Undated Poster issued by the National Gay Federation (NGF) |

| | urging voters to register. Note that item is damaged. 1 item |
|---------------------|---|
| | I.iii. Correspondence |
| MS 45,943 /1 | 1976 - 1988 File of correspondence between private individuals and the National Gay Federation (NGF). Includes correspondence regarding the release of Dan White for the assassination of Mayor of San Francisco, George Moscone and Harvey Milk. 9 items |
| MS 45,943 /2 | 1977 File containing letters to Cathal O'Shannon regarding the broadcast of <i>Homosexuality in Ireland</i> by Radio Telefís Éireann (RTE). 11 items |
| MS 45,943 /3 NFC | 1978 - 1983File containing correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and private individuals.Correspondence refers to requests for information, personal adverts.34 items |
| MS 45,943 /4 | [1978] - 1982 File of correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and the Australian, Belgian, Canadian, Finnish, Greek, Spanish governments regarding homosexual discrimination in their respective countries. 11 items |
| MS 45,943 /5 | 1979 Letter from WR Haydon, British Embassy to John McClean, Hirschfeld Centre regarding the Homosexual Offences (Northern Ireland) Order. 2 items |
| MS 45,943 /6 | 1979 - 1985 File containing correspondence between the National Union of Students, London, private individuals and the National Gay Federation (NGF) regarding membership and publications. |

| | 37 items |
|----------------------|---|
| MS 45,943 /7 | 1970s Circular and survey from Anita Bryant Ministries, campaigner against law reform in Florida, United States. 1 item |
| MS 45,943 /8 | 1980 - 1986 File containing correspondence, press releases relating to attacks on the gay community, Repeal Section 31 Committee, rape crisis centre, National Youth Council of Ireland and Gay Health Action. 38 items |
| MS 45.943 /9 | 1980 - 1983 File containing correspondence between Bernard Keogh, General Secretary of the National Gay Federation (NGF) and Terry prone of the <i>Farmers'</i> <i>Journal</i> regarding a feature on young gays in the country. Letters to the National Gay Federation (NGF) from private individuals disapproving of the movement and homosexual individuals. File of correspondence relating to the Paedophile Information Exchange (PIE) and the 'campaign against public morals'. 10 items |
| MS 45,943 /10 | 1981File of correspondence between Books Upstairs,Dublin and the National Gay Federation (NGF)regarding gay book and mailing lists.6 items |
| MS 45,943 /11 | 1982 Letter from National Gay Federation (NGF) to the Irish Transport and General Workers' Union (ITGWU) regarding the NGFs hiring of their social hall. 1 item |
| MS 45,943 /12 NFC | 1982 - 1986 File containing correspondence with the National Gay Federation (NGF) regarding information on membership, publications of the NGF. 18 items |

| MS 45,943 /13 NFC | 1982 - 1986 File of correspondence relating to the gay community in county Sligo. Correspondence refers to information requests and placing of personal adverts in National Gay Federation (NGF) publications. 9 items |
|----------------------|--|
| MS 45,943 /14 | 1983 - 1984 File containing correspondence between Tonie Walsh, President of National Gay Federation (NGF) and Michael Keating, Lord Mayor of Dublin upon his election as Mayor. Letter from the Dublin Gay Collective to the National Gay Federation (NGF) regarding alleged monies owed to the NGF. 2 items |
| MS 45,943 /15 | 1984 - 1990 File containing correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and private individuals based in the United Kingdom. Material relates to obtaining information on the gay scene in Ireland. 42 items |
| MS 45,943 /16 | 1984 Copy letters to sent to leaders of Irish political parties requesting meetings between parties and the National Gay Federation (NGF). 4 items |
| MS 45,944 /1-2 | 1985 - 1990 File of material relating to the 'Outwaves' radio programme on Horizon radio. Includes correspondence with the Council of Social Concern, letters from the Children's Protection Society, Family Solidarity, regarding the content of the series. Also includes promotional items and transcripts of the broadcasts. c. 40 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,944 /3 | 1987 - 1989 File containing correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and private individuals based in the United States. Material relates to obtaining information on the gay scene in Ireland and exchanging publication with other organisations. |

| | 19 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 45,944 /4 | 1987 - 1989 Letter from the National Social Services Board to the National Gay Federation (NGF) regarding the update of the Directory of National Voluntary Organisations. Includes 1987 - 1988 directory. 3 items |
| MS 45,944 /5 | 1988 - 1989 Letter from Alan F Reekie, Belgium to the National Gay Federation (NGF) enclosing a letter from the Canadian Department of Justice regarding legislation on child sexual abuse in Canada. Correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and University College Dublin (UCD) Gay and Lesbian Society regarding recognition of the society by the academic council. 6 items |
| MS 45,944 /6 | 1989Copy of letter to an Taoiseach, Charles Haughey fromPhilip Bockman, New York regarding Ireland's lack ofreform despite the European Courts decision.Copy of letter to an Taoiseach, Charles Haughey fromArthur S Leonard, New York Law School regardingIreland's lack of reform despite the European Courtsdecision.2 items |
| MS 45,944 /7 | 1990 File relating to the Gay Community Archive. Refers to the establishment of the archive and its holdings. Includes correspondence with other international gay and lesbian institutions regarding exchanging |
| | publications and indexing of archives. 9 items |

| MS 45,944 /9 | 2001 - 2003 Letter from The Atlantic Philanthropies to the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF) regarding awarding of grant for <i>Gay Community News</i>. Includes supplementary information on <i>GCN</i> business plan. Fax to Marie Mulholland and Noel Walsh from The Rainbow Project regarding homophobic attacks in Londonderry and Belfast. 9 items |
|--------------|---|
| | I.iv. Finance |
| MS 45,945 /1 | 1979 - 1980Statement of account between David Norris and Allied Irish Banks.Item is water damagedDraft income and expenditure account and balance sheet of the National Gay Federation (NGF).2 items |
| MS 45,945 /2 | 1980 - 1994 File containing correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and Gorman and Associates, chartered accountants. Also includes account details and statements. 35 items |
| MS 45,945 /3 | 1981 Statement of account of the National Gay Federation (NGF) produced by Gorman and Associates. 1 item |
| MS 45,945 /4 | 1981 - 1984 File containing financial records of the National Gay Federation (NGF). Includes income and expenditure accounts, cash flow statements and correspondence with Gorman and Associates, accountants. 8 items |
| MS 45,945 /5 | 1981 Cash flow statement of the National Gay Federation (NGF). 1 item |
| MS 45,945 /6 | 1981 - 1983 Invoices for work carried out by <i>In Dublin</i> magazine |

| | for the National Gay Federation (NGF). c.45 items |
|-----------------|---|
| MS 45,945 /7 | 1982 File containing the financial accounts for the National Gay Federation (NGF) for year ended. Also includes balance sheet and cash flow statement for March - August 1982. Correspondence between Tonie Walsh, National Gay Federation (NGF) and Allied Irish Banks regarding unpaid cheque. 5 items |
| MS 45,945 /8 | 1982 - 1987 File of material related to the financial accounts of the National Gay Federation (NGF). Includes statement of account for year ended 1984, budget for welfare officer, draft accounts and income and expenditure accounts. Also includes guides to taxation. 8 items |
| MS 45,945 /9 | 1983 - 1990 File of material relating to the National Gay Federations (NGF) bank account with Allied Irish Banks. Includes statements and correspondence regarding accounts. 16 items |
| MS 45,946 /1-12 | 04 Apr 1984 - 31 Mar 1985 File containing details of income generated by the Flikkers Disco operated by the National Gay Federation (NGF). Also contains details of sales of <i>Out</i> magazine. c. 265 items (12 folders) |
| MS 45,947 /1 | 1984 - 1986File containing income, expenditure and balance sheet for years ending.5 items |
| MS 45,947 /2 | 1985 Income and expenditure sheet detailing the budgeted and actual finances generated by the National Gay Federation (NGF). 1 item |

| MS 45,947 /3 | 1989 - 1992 File containing series of bank statements of National Gay Federation (NGF), FAS account, with the Bank of Ireland. 1 item |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,947 /4 | 1989 - 1992 File relating to the National Gay Federations (NGF) FAS account with Bank of Ireland. Includes cheque books, statements and returns from Collector General for social insurance. 8 items |
| MS 45,947 /5 | 1992 - 1994File containing income and expenditure account and balance sheet for the years ending. Includes copies of same.2 items |
| MS 45,947 /6 | 1993 - 1995 File containing series of statements from the Trustee Savings Bank (TSB) for the account of the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF). 1 item |
| MS 45,947 /7 | [2001 - 2002] File containing budget spreadsheets for conferences and staff costs. 8 items |
| I | v. Interaction with other organizations |
| MS 45,948 /1-2 | [1959] - 1989 File of material relating to the Union of Students in Ireland (USI). Contains correspondence, policy documents and papers delivered. Correspondence refers to establishing gay societies and organising conferences. c. 40 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,948 /3-4 | 1975 - 1983File containing correspondence between National Gay Federation (NGF) and Irish trade unions.Correspondence refers to NGF request for trade union position on labour laws and homosexuals. Includes questionnaire to regarding unions' position on law |

| | reform. Also includes trade union report presented to NGF annual general meeting. 27 items (2 folders) |
|----------------|---|
| MS 45,948 /5 | 1976 - 1984 File containing correspondence between National Gay Federation (NGF) and the Samaritans regarding co- operation between the two organisations and the establishment of a youth group. Includes 1978 and 1980 annual reports of the Samaritans. Also includes material relating to the Simon Community Group and Irish Family Planning Association. 25 items |
| MS 45,948 /6-7 | 1978 - 1985 File of correspondence relating to the Galway Gay Collective. Contains correspondence between the Campaign for Homosexual Law Reform (CHLR)/ National Gay Federation (NGF) and the Galway Gay Collective (GGC). Refers to proposed meeting of collectives, social events and the gay scene in Galway. 39 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,948 /8 | 1978 - 1979 Material relating to the Campaign for Homosexual Law Reform (CHLR). Refers to CHLRs relationship with Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM), Fine Gael Ard Fheis decision to support decriminalisation and notice of upcoming meeting. 3 items |
| MS 45,948 /9 | 1978 - 1988 File containing correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and the Scottish Homosexual Rights Group (SHRG). Refers to publication Gay Scotland, minutes of SHRG, banning of Gay News in Ireland, draft questionnaires for improving NGF effectiveness. 28 items |
| MS 45,949 /1-2 | 1978 - 1985 File of material relating to Cara-Friend and Northern Ireland Gay Rights Association (NIGRA) and the National Gay Federation (NGF). Material refers to harassment of gays in Northern Ireland, co-operation between organisations, law reform in Northern Ireland, |

| | Kincora scandal and NIGRA secretary report. Includes annual reports of Cara-Friend, correspondence and press releases. 35 items (2 folders) |
|-----------------|--|
| MS 45,949 /3-4 | 1979 - 1988 File of material relating to the Tel-A-Friend (TAF) counselling service. Includes correspondence between National Gay Federation (NGF) and Tel-A-Friend, secretary's report 1985 – 1986, statistics of calls received and guidelines. Also includes lodgement dockets for TAF account with Allied Irish Banks c. 40 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,949 /5-6 | 1979 - 1986 File entitled 'student affairs except USI'. Contains correspondence relating to gay rights, conferences and formation of Gay Societies in Irish Universities. Includes results from referenda held at University College Cork (UCC) UCC regarding contraception, abortion and gay rights. Also includes minutes of the Gay Liberation Committee Meeting. 48 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,949 /7 | 1979 - 1984 File of material relating to the Cork Gay Collective (CGC). Material relates to the National Gay Conference (NGC), correspondence with the Irish Congress of Trade Unions (ICTU) regarding equality for gay workers. Includes report of the NGC Gays in the Eighties; which way Forward? Also includes manifesto of the CGC. 25 items |
| MS45,949 /8 | 1979 - 1981 File relating to the Lonely Gay Society/ Gay Befriending Group (GBF). Includes correspondence with National Gay Federation (NGF) promotional material and discussion document regarding the relationship with the NGF. Includes copies of same. 16 items |
| MS 45,949 /9-10 | 1980 - 1998 File relating to the Irish Council for Civil Liberties (ICCL). Includes correspondence with the National Gay Federation (NGF), bulletins, minutes of ICCL |

| | meetings, ICCL annual report, ICCL policy documents and report entitled Equality Now for Lesbians and Gay men and copies of ICCL News. c. 45 items (2 folders) |
|------------------|---|
| MS 45,949 /11 | [1981] 1983 - 1989 File containing material relating to Single Persons Against Discrimination (SPAD). Includes press release, reforms sought and information leaflet. File of correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and the Divorce Action Group. Includes letter of support to the NGF following the fire at the Hirschfeld Centre and invitation to speak at annual general meeting. 9 items |
| MS 45,949 /12 | [1983] File of material relating to the Women's Right to Choose Campaign (WRTC). Includes letter from National Gay Federation (NGF) to members regarding affiliation with WRTC. Also contains booklet entitled Some Processes in Sexist Education by Ann-Marie Wolpe. 5 items |
| MS 45,949 /13 | [1988]File relating to the Campaign for Homosexual Equality (CHE) and the rights of lesbian and gay citizens.Includes deceleration of the National Gay Federation (NGF) and fact sheets.5 items |
| MS 45,949 /14-15 | 1990 - 1993 File of material relating to Co-operation North project. Material refers to exchange programme between members of North/South organisations. Includes correspondence and application for funding. National Gay Federation (NGF) and Northern Ireland Gay Rights Association (NIGRA). NGF and Gay Christian Fellowship. Youth People Encounter. 19 items (2 folders) |
| MS45,950 /1 | 1995 - 1996 File relating to the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network |

| | (GLEN) programme on homelessness. Includes notes, newspaper articles and Forum report of the National Economic and Social Forum. 8 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 45,950 /2 | 1999 – 2000 Undated |
| , | File containing constitution, agenda of annual general |
| | meeting and rules of Leather Uniform Bear Encounter |
| | (LUBE) – Ireland. |
| | Material relating to the Aid to Parents Under Stress, |
| | telephone counselling service. Includes circular and |
| | advertising leaflets. |
| | Draft constitution of the Sex Education Research and |
| | Resources (SERR). |
| | Circular from Gays Against Repression (GAR) seeking |
| | finances to lease a community centre. |
| | 8 items |

I.vi. Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM)

| MS 45,951 /1 | 1974 - 1976 Bank of Ireland cheque book issued to the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM). File relating to the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM) and the Church of Ireland Social Service in the services attempt to highlight inequalities in Ireland. Includes letter from Archbishop of Dublin, Alan Buchanan. File containing material relating to interview with David Norris on <i>Last House</i>. Contains transcript of interview and public reaction to same. 13 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,951 /2 | 1975 Copy of the constitution of the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM). Guarantee between the Bank of Ireland and the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM) for the sum of £600. Item is water damaged 2 items |
| MS 45,951 /3 | 1975 - 1977Letters from private individuals to the Irish Gay RightsMovement (IGRM) thanking them for their newsletterand membership of the movement.3 items |

| MS 45,951 /4 | 1976 Incomplete copy of the <i>Irish Gay Rights Movement</i> (<i>IGRM</i>) Newsletter. Refers to IGRM meeting with the Church of Ireland's Board for Social Responsibility. 1 item Item is water damaged |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,951 /5 | 1976 File containing news cuttings and research concerning the staging of Gay Sweatshop Theatre Company plays at the Project Arts Centre, Dublin. Research compiled by Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM). 1 item |
| MS 45,951 /6 | 1976 - 1977 Minutes of the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM). Copy of speech delivered by David Norris, Chairman of the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM). Item is water damaged 2 items |
| MS 45,951 /7-8 | 1979 - 1982 File relating to the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM). Contains correspondence between the IGRM and the National Gay Federation (NGF) relating to reconciliation between the two. Also includes correspondence from the Munster region of the IGRM. 49 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,951 /9 | 1977Correspondence between private individual and theIrish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM) requestinginformation on the movement.3 items |
| MS 45,951 /10 | 1977 - 1978 File containing correspondence between the Union of Students in Ireland (USI) and the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM). Correspondence refers to conference on Human Sexuality and the establishment of 'Gay Socs'. 4 items |

| MS 45,951 /11 | 1982 - 1984 Correspondence between the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM) and the National Gay Federation (NGF) relating to youth group pantomime performance. Copy letter to Eamonn Somers, President of the National Gay Federation (NGF) from Steve Quillinan, Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM) congratulating him on his appearance on the <i>Today/Tonight</i> programme. Correspondence between the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM) and the National Gay Federation (NGF) regarding the diversion of finances. 3 items |
|---------------|---|
| | I.vii. Legal Material |
| MS 45,952 /1 | 1979 Copy of speech by Jim O'Keeffe, Fine Gael spokesman on law reform and human rights regarding the lack of reform in Ireland. 1 item |
| MS 45,952 /2 | 1979 - 1990 File containing copy of the Criminal Law (Rape) Act, 1981, copies of the Equal Status Bill, 1990. Also includes and articles by Bernard Keogh entitled <i>Irish</i> <i>Gays and the Law</i>. 3 item |
| MS 45,952 /3 | Jun 1982 - Nov 1983 File of material relating to the anti-amendment campaign. Refers to the proposed alteration of the Eight Amendment of the Irish constitution. Includes proposed constitution of campaign, press releases, briefing document, correspondence and resolutions from the anti-campaigners delegate conference. 31 items |

| MS 45,952 /4 | 1983 Copy of judgement delivered in the case of 'Norris .v. The Attorney General'. Judgement refers to David Norris's campaign for homosexual law reform in Ireland. Declaration issued by the National Gay Federation (NGF) regarding the rights of homosexual citizens of Ireland. 2 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,952 /5 | 1984 File relating to the European Parliament's resolution on sexual discrimination in the workplace. Includes letters to Ruairi Quinn, Minister for Labour, European Commission and Ritchie Ryan, MEP. Letter from the European Commission of Human Rights regarding the Commissions acceptance to hear the case of Norris versus Ireland. 4 items |
| MS 45,952 /6 | 1984 - 1987 File relating to sexual orientation and discrimination in the workplace. Includes report of the Irish Congress of Trade Unions (ICTU) and LGPSU [Local Government and Public Services Union] recommendations. 10 items |
| MS 45,952 /7 | 1988 - 1993 File containing extract from Dáil Éireann debate regarding the introduction of legislation following the Norris case. Also contains interoperation of part IV of Sexual Offences, Public Morals and Disorderly Conduct act. Letter from Des Geraghty, MEP to Ms Maire Geoghegan-Quinn, Minister for Justice regarding lack of reform on gay rights. 3 items |
| MS 45,952 /8 | 1994 - 1998 File containing material relating to refugees. Includes copy of Refugee Act, 1996, paper entitled Sexual Orientation as a Ground for Recognition of Refugee Status and newsletter of An Bhliain Eorpach in Aghaidh Ciníochais. 21 items |

| MS 45,953 /1 | 1997 Affidavit of discovery in the case of Hirschfeld Enterprises Limited, plaintiff and George Robotham and others, defendants. 1 item |
|-----------------|--|
| MS 45,953 /2-13 | 1997 (1978) File relating to the Hirschfeld Enterprises (HE), plaintiff and George Robotham and others, defendants relating to Fownes Street, Dublin 2. Includes schedule of documents for books 1 and 2. |
| | Company formation (2 folders) Accounts National Gay Federation (NGF), report on lesbian and gay community, blueprint for gay centre, campaign for law reform NGF accounts 1979/1980, Seanad debate, building estimate, HE limited minutes, H reconstruction- Seanad letters, Hill Samuel, adjournment debate Seanad, letters Teahan and Dromey, board of Hirschfeld Enterprises correspondence, memorandum of agreement between Cooke Holdings Limited and Hirschfeld Enterprises, indenture between Hirschfeld and Samuel Hill, lender, L Moloney and P O'Boyle correspondence, Bank of Ireland cheques, HE management accounts, Constitution of NGF and NGF position paper (2 folders) schedule of documents book 2 accounts, minutes HE, NGF statement of account, HE index of accounts, minutes HE, NGF news, NGF accounts, HE minutes, working committee report (2 folders) Dublin lesbian and gay interim management committee, minutes HE, HE accounts, cheques Tony Walsh, HE annual returns, minutes HE, NGF letter to HE, correspondence regarding HE, correspondence regarding Out House, HE correspondence and company NGF. (2 folders) Note that items are arranged according to schedule of documents. 201 items (12 folders) |

I.viii. Religion

| MS 45,954 /1 | 1975 - 1981 File containing correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and Archdiocese of Armagh relating to His Eminence Cardinal Tomas O'Fiaich's involvement in 'having the Order of Council on gay law reform dropped in Northern Ireland'. Also contains letters from the Methodist Church in Ireland to Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM) regarding the difficulties encountered by homosexuals. Letter from SJ Clyne, Diocesan Secretary to the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM) referring the IGRM to the Holy See on morality and homosexuality. Open letter from the Metropolitan Community Churches in Canada to the governments of Canada and British Columbia to includes sexual orientation as grounds for discrimination. 17 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,954 /2 | 1979 - 1984File containing leaflets and articles relating to religion and the gay movement. Includes publications by the Gay Christian Movement.12 items |
| MS 45,954 /3 | 1979 - 1983 File containing letters, invitations to attend or deliver speeches on homosexual rights. Includes letter from Dermot Ryan, Archbishop of Dublin, open letter to Cardinal Thomas O'Fiaich and invitation to David Norris to debate the 'Irish Churches Attitude to Homosexuality' 19 items |
| MS 45,954 /4 | 1980 - 1983 Press statement by the Catholic Bishops regarding 'Conscience and Morality'. Includes copy of same. Letter from Tonie Walsh, National Gay Federation (NGF) to Most Reverend John Ward Armstrong, Lord Archbishop of Armagh calling for a statement on homosexual law reform. 2 items |

I.ix. Gay Pride

| MS 45,955 /1-2 | 1979 - 1983File relating to the organisation of Gay Pride Week.Includes correspondence, events list and press releases.Also includes letters to journalists, editors inviting press coverage.c. 75 items (2 folders) |
|----------------|---|
| MS 45,955 /3 | 1993 – 2000 File of material relating to Gay Pride events around Ireland. Includes reference to Dublin, Galway, Belfast, and the north-west pride events. 5 items |
| MS 45,955 /4 | 1997 File containing material relating to various gay pride events throughout the United Kingdom and Ireland. Includes programme of events and press releases. 11 items |
| | I.x. Gay Youth |
| MS 45,956 /1 | 1980 - 1991 File of material relating to the Comhairle le Leas Óige and the National Gay Federation (NGF). Includes correspondence relating to affiliation membership and minutes of meetings. Also includes list of clubs affiliated to the National Youth Council. 30 items |
| MS 45,956 /2 | 1983 Letter from the Dutch National Gay Youth Platform regarding international gay youth projects, application for funding and document detailing the aims of the European Youth Foundation. 1 item |
| MS 45,956 /3-5 | 1984 - 1985 File of material relating to National Youth Policy and International Youth Year. Includes correspondence relating to youth directory and gay youth information pack, draft articles and programme from International Gay Youth Congress. c.50 items (3 folders) |

| MS 45,956 /6 | 1985 - 1991 File of material relating to the Grael Conference on Youth Against Racism. Includes background document and report. File containing the minutes of the National Gay Federation (NGF) Youth Group. Also includes minutes of meeting between the Gay Switchboard Dublin, Youth Group and the National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF). Note that file does not contain a complete set of minutes. 9 items |
|----------------|---|
| MS 45,957 /1 | 1985 - 1990 File of correspondence relating to the 2 nd Gay Youth Conference. Contains letters of invitation to relevant individuals and members of the community. |
| | Statements issued by Allied Irish Banks for the National Gay Federation (NGF) Youth Group account. 13 items |
| MS 45,957 /2-3 | 1985 File containing material relating to the 2 nd International Gay Youth Congress. Includes report of the congress entitled <i>Building a Future a Task for Gay Youth</i> <i>Groups</i> . Also includes delegate application forms, minutes of steering committee, press releases and receipts/invoices for the hosting of the congress. c.75 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,957 /4 | 1992 - 1993 File containing correspondence between the Lesbian and Gay Youth Federation of Ireland and Youth Group Dublin. Also includes invitations and account statements from the Bank of Ireland for the youth group. 29 items |
| I.xi. | International Gay Association |
| | I.xi.1. Administration |
| MS 45,958 /1 | 1978 Founding document of the International Gay Association (IGA). Establishes the aims and |

| | methodology of the IGA. 1 item |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,958 /2 | 1979 -1995 File of correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and the International Gay Association (IGA) and later the International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA). Correspondence refers to youth organizations, launch of Iceberg project, Amnesty International and Pedophile Information Exchange (PIE) case. 25 items |
| MS 45,958 /3 | 1980 - 1983 File containing correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and Homosexuelle Initiative Wien (HOSI). Correspondence refers to the discrimination of homosexuals in Austria and International Gay Association (IGA) conferences. 13 items |
| MS 45,958 /4 | 1980s File containing questionnaires distributed by the International Gay Association (IGA). Questionnaires refer to political parties stance, World Health Organisation (WHO) and involvement in society. Note that all questionnaires are blank. 5 items |
| | I.xi.2. Publications |
| MS 45,959 /1-2 | 1978 - 1981File containing copies of Memorandum issued by the International Gay Association (IGA). Contents refer to news and conference updates. Includes copies of same.11 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,959 /3 | 1979 - 1989 Press releases issued by the International Gay Association (IGA) and later the International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA). Refers to opening of IGA office in Washington and includes copy of speech delivered by Edmund Lynch, Secretariat. Also includes call to Amnesty International to include homosexuals in their agenda. 15 items |

| MS 45,959 /4 | 1979 - 1984 File containing copies of <i>IGA News</i> . 2 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 45,959 /5 | 1980File containing copies of International Gay Association (<i>IGA</i>) <i>Newsletter</i>. Contains international news from various IGA member countries.4 items |
| MS 45,959 /6 | 1982 - 1988File containing copies of International Gay Association (IGA) <i>Bulletin</i>.5 items |
| | I.xi.3. Conferences |
| MS 45,960 /1 | 1979 File of material relating to the First International Gay Association Conference. Includes copies of programme, reports, contacts and papers delivered. 9 items |
| MS 45,960 /2 | 1980 File of material relating to the 2 nd International Gay Association (IGA) conference. Includes discussion paper on pedophilia, reports and boy prostitution in Sri- Lanka, press releases and statement regarding establishment of International Gay Press Association. 8 items |
| MS 45,960 /3 | 1980File relating to the International Gay Association (IGA)Summer meeting. Includes minutes of workshop and discussion paper on men against sexism. Includes copies of same.Note that some items are in the Dutch language.9 items |
| MS 45,960 /4 | 1982 - 1986 File containing copies of International Gay Association (IGA) Conferences. Includes 8 th annual conference report, European Regional Conference report, European AIDS conference, and report from IGA informal meeting. |

| | 4 items |
|------------------|--|
| MS 45,960 /5 | 1982 - 1987 File containing application forms for different International Gay Association (IGA) meetings and conferences. Also includes promotional items for IGA. 16 items |
| MS 45,960 /6 | 2001File of material relating to the International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA) annual conference.Includes agenda, minutes and notes.13 items |
| | I.xi.4. Reports |
| MS 45,961 /1 | 1980 - 1987 File containing reports commissioned by or on behalf of the International Gay Association (IGA). Includes progress reports, report of political action undertaken by the National Gay Federation (NGF), report of position of homosexuals in New Zealand, report of American Liaison report and draft report of the World Health Organisation (WHO) and the classification of diseases. 8 items |
| MS 45,961 /2 | 1998 Report entitled <i>Equality for Lesbians and Gay Men: a</i> <i>Relevant Issue in the Civil and Social Dialogue</i> issued by the International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA). 1 item |
| MS 45,961 /3 | 1999 - 2001 File containing international reports of the lesbian and gay community. Includes activity report of the International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA)-Europe. Also includes discrimination reports from Poland, Hungary, Slovenia and Romania. 5 items |
| I.xi.5. Finances | |
| MS 45,962 /1-3 | Apr 1979 - May 1987 File relating to the International Gay Association |

(IGA)/ International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA) Secretariat. Includes bank statements with Allied Irish Banks (AIB), correspondence relating to accounts and monies owed, invoices and cash summaries. c. 40 items (3 folders)

I.xii. Publications

I.xii.1. In Touch

| MS 45,963 /1 | 1979 - 1982 File of correspondence relating to <i>In Touch</i> magazine. Correspondence refers to deposit with Trinity College Dublin, articles, <i>PAN</i> magazine and alleged phone tapping. 24 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,963 /2 | 1979 Copies of <i>In Touch</i> issue number 3. Articles refer to sexual health, youth group and book reviews. 1 item |
| MS 45,963 /3 | 1980Draft articles and typesetting for volume 2 issue 2 of <i>In Touch</i> magazine.12 items |
| MS 45,963 /4-5 | 1980 File containing draft copy of <i>In Touch</i> volume 2 issue 4. Includes <i>Gay World News</i> supplement volume 2 issue 4. 3 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,963 /6 | 1980 File containing proof of issue number 5 of <i>In Touch</i> . 1 item |
| MS 45,963 /7 | 1980 Copies of <i>In Touch</i> issue number 7. Articles refer to Gay Pride week and a history of the gay movement in Ireland. 1 item |

| MS 45,963 /8 | 1980Special edition of <i>In Touch</i> detailing the case taken by David Norris for homosexual law reform in Ireland.Includes proof copy of same.File containing copies of <i>In Touch</i>, the journal of the National Gay Federation (NGF). Includes copies of same.5 items |
|-----------------|---|
| MS 45,963 /9-10 | 1980 - 1981File containing copies of <i>In Touch</i> volume 3 issue 1.Also includes draft copy of same.2 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,963 /11 | [1981] Copy of <i>In Touch</i> special report of the National Gay Conference held in Cork. 1 item |
| MS 45,963 /12 | 1982 - 1984 File containing draft articles for use in <i>Identity</i> or <i>In Touch</i> magazines. Copies of <i>In Touch</i> issue number 2. Articles refer to 3rd International Lesbian Conference, news and book reviews. 24 items |
| | I.xii.2. NGF News |
| MS 45,964 /1 | 1982 - 1988 File containing letters from British Library, National Libraries of Scotland, Wales and Ireland requesting deposit copies of National Gay Federation (<i>NGF</i>) <i>Newsletter</i>. Also contains copies of <i>NGF News</i> November 1987 - July 1988. 20 items |
| MS 45,964 /2 | 1981 - 1982Copy of <i>NGF Newsletter</i> number 1.File containing incomplete draft of <i>NGF Newsletter</i> issue number 3.2 items |
| MS 45,964 /3 | 1982 File containing copy of issue number 4 of the National |

| | Gay Federation (<i>NGF</i>) <i>Newsletter</i> . Also contains incomplete draft of same. 2 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,964 /4 | 1982File containing copy of the National Gay Federation (<i>NGF</i>) <i>Newsletter</i> issue number 6. Also includes draft copy of same.2 items |
| MS 45.964 /5 | 1982Incomplete copy of <i>NGF News</i> issue [7].Draft Christmas edition of <i>NGF Newsletter</i>.2 items |
| MS 45,964 /6 | 1983 Newsletter of the National Gay Federation (NGF) issue number 8, volume 2. 1 item |
| MS 45,964 /7 | [1984] File containing draft copy of volume 3 issue 1 of <i>NGF</i> <i>News</i> 1 item |
| MS 45,965 /1 | 1984 - 1985 File containing incomplete typesetting for volume 3 issue 5 of <i>NGF News</i>. Includes copies of issue 5. Copy of <i>NGF News</i>. Includes General Secretary's report as well as reports on the International Gay Association annual conference and 2nd International Gay Youth Congress. 5 items |
| MS 45,965 /2 | 1990 - 1991 File containing copies of Newsletter of the National Gay Federation (NGF)/ National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF) citing the change of the organisations name from the National Gay Federation (NGF) to NLGF, annual general meeting and FAS scheme. Includes copies of same. 3 items |

I.xii.3. Identity magazine

| MS 45,966 /1 | 1981 File containing typesetting and notes for issue number 1 of <i>Identity</i> magazine. Includes correspondence with Michelle McCormack, Woman's Editor, <i>Sunday World</i> as to the possibility of her composing articles for <i>Identity</i>. c.30 items |
|------------------|---|
| MS 45,966 /2 | 1982File containing draft article and typesetting for issue 2 of <i>Identity</i> magazine.1 item |
| MS 45,966 /3-4 | 1982File containing typesetting and notes for issue number3 of <i>Identity</i> magazine.c. 40 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,966 /5 | 1982 - 1983 File containing draft of [<i>Identity</i>] magazine. Contains articles and typesetting instructions. 14 items |
| MS 45,966 /6 | [1982]File containing the typesetting for issue number [4] of <i>Identity</i> magazine.26 items |
| MS 45,966 /7-8 | 1983File containing draft of issue 5 of <i>Identity</i> magazine.Also includes notes on typesetting.c.40 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,966 /9-10 | 1983File containing articles, notes and typesetting regarding issue number 6 of <i>Identity</i>.c. 60 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,966 /11-12 | 1983File containing draft of <i>Identity</i> issue number 7.Includes typesetting copy of same.19 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,966 /13 | 1983 - 1984 |

| | File containing articles for consideration for issue number 7 and [8] of <i>Identity</i> magazine. c. 30 items |
|------------------|--|
| MS 45,966 /14 | [1983]Cut outs of the title of <i>Identity</i> magazine. Includes copies of same.2 items |
| MS 45,966 /15-17 | 1980 - 1983File of correspondence relating to <i>Identity</i> magazine.Correspondence refers reproduction of articles from other publications, short stories and advertising.c. 90 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,966 /18 | 1981 - 1983 File of correspondence between Tonie Walsh, General Secretary of the National Gay Federation (NGF) and council members. Correspondence relates to administration, <i>Identity</i> magazine and finances. Also includes minutes of meeting between <i>Identity</i> editorial board and the NGF finance committee. 25 items |
| MS 45,966 /19 | 1982 - 1988 File of correspondence between contributors of articles for <i>Identity</i> and the National Gay Federation (NGF). Also contains correspondence those seeking to place personal adverts. 12 items |
| MS 45,966 /20 | 1982 Circular on behalf of <i>Identity</i> magazine to establishments in London regarding the possibility of advertising in the magazine. Includes copies of same. 1 item |
| MS 45,966 /21-23 | 1982 - 1984File of correspondence concerning <i>Identity</i> magazine.Material relates to contributions, typesetting, and distribution of the publication.c. 160 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,966 /24 | 1982 - 1984 File containing data on numbers of <i>Identity</i> magazine sold, press lists and press releases. |

17 items

| MS 45,966 /25-27 | 1982 - 1984 File relating to finances and distribution of <i>Identity</i> magazine. Includes advertising summary, details of distribution, correspondence relating to orders and particulars of debtors and creditors. c. 100 items (3 folders) | |
|-------------------------------------|--|--|
| MS 45,966 /28 | 1984Letter to <i>Identity</i> from private individual following the suspension of <i>Identity</i> magazine.Application to the Registrar of Business Names by the National Gay Federation (NGF) to register <i>Identity</i> magazine.2 items | |
| I.xii.4. Articles, Newspapers, etc. | | |
| MS 45,967 /1 | 1976Copy of <i>Quest</i>, a group of homosexual Catholics.Includes book and cinema reviews as well as treasurer's report.1 item | |
| MS 45,967 /2-3 | 1976 - 1998 File of news articles. Includes press cuttings from <i>Evening Herald, Independent, The Pink Nineties, Gay Community News, Belfast Telegraph</i> and <i>The Irish Times</i>. Articles relate to AIDS, sexual health, legislation, Wellcome Trust and the artist Tom of Finland. c.55 items (2 folders) | |
| MS 45,967 /4-5 | 1977 - 1997 File containing newspaper articles. Includes cuttings from the <i>Irish Times, The Listener, Sunday Times, The Guardian, Cork Examiner, Workers World</i> Articles refer to gay rights, discrimination and reports of violence against or by homosexuals. c. 60 items (2 folders) | |
| MS 45,967 /6 | 1977 - 1982 File containing material relating to <i>Spartacus</i> , the international gay guide. Includes correspondence between the National Gay Federation (NGF) and | |

| | <i>Spartacus</i> regarding the inclusion of Irish venues and events in the guide. 20 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,968 /1-5 | 1977 - 2004 File containing the following publications <i>A Queer Quandary, Local Development in Ireland</i> by the Community Workers Co-operative, Cairde Development Plan, Dáil Éireann debates. Publications relate to equality, directories, parliamentary debates, tax reform, child prostitution in Ireland, body image for young men and sexism. c. 45 items (5 folders) |
| MS 45,969 /1 | 1978 - 1997File containing press releases relating to the following equality, AIDS, parents support line and social events.27 items |
| MS 45,969 /2 | 1978 - 1981 File containing copies of <i>Campaign for Homosexual Equality Broadsheet</i>. Issues refer to education campaign, law reform, gay rights and the European Commission. 8 items |
| MS 45,969 /3 | 1978 - 2000 File containing copies of newsletters, bulletins and journals including <i>AIDS Newsletter, Warzine, Reporter, Ainriail, Speak Out, Irish Gay News, Out Loud, MRLN (Men's Rather Loose Network)</i> among others. 24 items |
| MS 45,969 /4 | 1979 - 1990 File containing press releases issued by the National Gay Federation (NGF) regarding gay theatre group, remembrance ceremony, banning of <i>Gay News</i> in Ireland, bomb scare at Bishop Lennon's funeral and opposition to Garda surveillance. 56 items |

| MS 45,969 /5 | 1979 - 1981 File relating to visa ineligibility for the United States of America for homosexuals. Material refers to case of Philip Fotheringham. Extract from <i>Sexual Deviation</i> edited by Ismond Rosen and Oxford University press. 7 items |
|----------------|---|
| MS 45,969 /6 | 1980Document containing press coverage of the legal status of homosexual citizens.1 item |
| MS 45,969 /7 | 1980 - 1993File containing book reviews, book traders and promotional leaflets.16 items |
| MS 45,969 /8-9 | 1981 - 2003 File containing copies of the following magazines and newsletters <i>Bi Woman, Hyper, MG, Living Room News, Our Times, Anything that Moves, The Pink Glaswegian, Shocking Pink</i> and <i>Gay Noise.</i> 20 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,969 /10 | 1982 - 1983 File containing copies of <i>Campaign Newsletter</i> published by the Campaign for Homosexual Equality (CHE). Includes annual report for 1983 and charter for CHE. 9 items |
| MS 45,969 /11 | 1983File containing copies of issues 2 and 3 of <i>Outrage</i> magazine.2 items |
| MS 45,969 /12 | 1983 Copy of <i>Roseburg Faggots & Dykes</i> volume 9 issue 35. 1 item |
| MS 45,970 /1 | 1983 Directory of services for Dublin City and County issued by the Law Society of Ireland. 1 item |

| MS 45,970 /2 | 1983 - 1999 File containing journal articles relating to AIDS/HIV, safe sex and sexual behaviour. Includes articles by Gerjo Kok, Harm J Hospers and Louk Peters. 25 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,970 /3 | 1983 - 1998File containing catalogues relating to gay and lesbian literature.10 items |
| MS 45,970 /4 | 1984 - 1985 File containing copies of <i>Cainteanna na Luise</i> , a journal of druidic arts. 3 items |
| MS 45,970 /5 | 1984 - 1989 File containing copies of <i>Lesbian and Gay Socialist</i>. Publication refers to the following subjects age of consent, AIDS, law reform and lesbians in the labour movement. 5 items |
| MS 45,970 /6 | 1984 - 1986File containing copies of <i>Trans-scribe</i>, the organisation representing transgenderists in New Zealand.2 items |
| MS 45,970 /7-9 | 1985File containing press communiqués released by the Council of Europe. Communiqués refer to human rights.77 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,970 /10 | 1985 - 1986 Newspaper article from <i>De Gay Krant</i>. Note that article is in Dutch. File containing copies of <i>Focus</i> newsletter, published by the Youth Employment Agency. Includes summary of 1985 annual report. 6 items |
| MS 45,970 /11 | 1985 Booklet entitled Changing the World A London Charter for Gay and Lesbian Rights. Includes |

| | questions and answers on gay and lesbians. Includes copy of same. 3 items |
|----------------|---|
| MS 45,971 /1-4 | 1986File containing press communiqués released by the Council of Europe. Communiqués refer to human rights and ordinary sessions among others.c. 90 items (4 folders) |
| MS 45,971 /5 | 1986 - 1996 File containing selection of poetry by Ivor C Treby and Joseph Colgan. 2 items |
| MS 45,971 /6 | 1986 - 1987 File containing copy of <i>Dublin Calling 2RN and the</i> <i>Birth of Irish Radio</i>, by Paddy Clarke. Photographs of two singers performing in front of audience. Photographs are by Denis O'Neill. File containing issues 10, 11 and 12 of <i>Gamut</i> magazine. 9items |
| MS 45,971 /7 | 1988 Press pack entitled <i>Coming Out Day</i> advising individuals of services available to gays and lesbians. 1 item Copy of extract from Dáil debate of the Prohibition of Religious Radicals or National Hatred Bill. 2 items |
| MS 45,971 /8 | 1988 - 1991 File containing information leaflets and publications relating to HIV/AIDS. Includes copy of <i>Hot and Healthy News</i> produced by the Lesbian and Gay Health Caucus team. File containing copies of <i>The Brú</i>, produced by the Larkin Unemployed Centre. 37 items |
| MS 45,971 /9 | 1989 - 1991 File containing copies of <i>Poverty Today</i> published by the Combat Poverty Agency. Also includes summary document to the Minister for Social Welfare entitled <i>Policies for the Unemployed, Children, Women and</i> |

| | <i>Disadvantaged Communities.</i> 4 items |
|------------------|---|
| MS 45,971 /10-11 | 1989 - 1999File containing news paper articles and magazine cuttings relating to gay media, literature, gay conversion, coming out and the gay gene.c. 40 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,971 /12 | c. 1990s File containing photo copy of lesbian resource pack issued by Lesbians Organising Together (LOT). Refers to relationships, attitudes, employment and discrimination. Copy of issue 353 of <i>In Dublin</i> magazine. Jul 1990 2 items |
| MS 45,971 /13 | 1991 - 1994 Newspaper articles relating to the murder of Sean Rafferty and Fergal Caraher. File containing copies of <i>Outspoken</i>, produced by the Coalition for Lesbian and Gay Rights (West Midlands). Subjects referred to include age of consent, local news and gay pride. 8 items |
| MS 45,972 /1 | 1992 - 1997File containing copies of <i>Northgate News</i>, a publication by the Oxford Lesbian and Gay Centre.6 items |
| MS 45,972 /2 | 1992File containing copies of <i>Irish Medical News</i>.3 items |
| MS 45,972 /3 | 1992 - 1995 File containing copies of the magazine <i>Irish Reporter</i> . 2 items |
| MS 45,972 /4-5 | 1992 - 2000 File containing publications relating to AIDS. Includes report of the National AIDS Strategy Committee, <i>AIDS 2000</i> and World AIDS Day resource pack. 10 items (2 folders) |

| MS 45,972 /6 | 1992 File containing computer print outs of newspaper articles relating to attacks, discrimination against gays and lesbians. Articles refer to media report from America and Canada. 10 items |
|---------------|---|
| MS 45,972 /7 | 1992 <i>Nealon's Guide to the 27th Dáil & Seanad</i> following election 1992. 1 item |
| MS 45,972 /8 | 1992 - 1994 File containing copies of <i>Stonewall News</i>. Subjects referred to include legislative reform, censorship and equality at work. Also includes copy of the Stonewall annual report. File of material relating to the Lesbian Avengers Civil Rights Organising Project. Includes 1994 budget, copy of <i>ILGO News</i>, and promotional literature. 9 items |
| MS 45,972 /9 | 1994 - 1998File of material relating to lesbian and gay pride events throughout Ireland. Includes catalogues and promotional items. Includes copies of same.7 items |
| MS 45,972 /10 | 1994 - 2006 Copy of <i>Hotpress</i> yearbook. File containing copies of the newsletter <i>Dykenosis</i> a publication by LesBeWell. File containing copies of publications by Southside Partnership. Includes action plan summary. 5 items |
| MS 45,972 /11 | 1996 - 1998File containing copies of <i>Pavee Point Newsletter</i>.Refers to traveller needs and issues. Includes 2 issues of newsletter.File containing copies of <i>Bi Community News</i>. Features include interviews, international news and reviews 12 items |
| MS 45,972 /12 | 1996 - 1998 File containing copies of publications by the National |

| | Union of Journalists (NUJ). 4 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,973 /1 | 1996 - 2001 File containing copies of <i>Equality News</i>. Includes autumn edition for 1999 and Summer edition for 2001. Issues refer to annual reports, gender equality and employment for people with disabilities. 7 items |
| MS 45,973 /2 | 1996 - 1998File containing copies of the <i>Perspectives</i>, a publication issued on behalf of Fás.File containing copies of <i>Red Banner</i>, a magazine promoting socialist ideals. Includes issues 1 and 2.4 items |
| MS 45,973 /3 | 1997 -1998 File containing copies of <i>Gay Community News</i>, <i>Passion Brigade</i> among others. Also includes newspaper articles. Information booklet on the Amsterdam Treaty entitled <i>The Road to and Undemocratic and Military</i> <i>Superstate</i>. Booklet produced by the Green Group. 14 items |
| MS 45,973 /4 | 1999 File of material relating to the Equality Authority. Includes <i>A Guide to Employment Equality Act, 1998</i> issued by the Department of Justice, Equality and Law Reform and Customer Service Action Plan. 7 items |
| MS 45,973 /5 | 1999 Draft bye-law issued by Cork County Council regarding domestic partnership. Copy of the Employment Equality Act, 1998 (Section 76 – Right to Information) Regulations, 1999. 7 items |

| MS 45,973 /6 | 2000 Undated Computer print out of the services available from the Gay Switchboard, Dublin. Information booklet entitled <i>If your Child is Gay or</i> <i>Lesbian</i> produced by Parents' Support. 2 items | |
|-----------------|---|--|
| MS 45,973 /7 | Undated Copy of <i>Educational Matters</i> , a publication produced by the Maynooth Students Union Committee. 1 item Item is water damaged | |
| I.xiii. Reports | | |
| MS 45,974 /1 | 1979File containing report of the European Commission of Human Rights regarding unnamed applicants case against the United Kingdom following his imprisonment for homosexual offences.1 item | |
| MS 45,974 /2 | 1980 1980s Incomplete report on the age of consent in the United Kingdom. Paper prepared as a response to the Home Office Working Paper on the age of consent in relation to Sexual Offences by the Joint Council for Gay Teenagers Submission to the [Dutch] Home Office by the Policy Advisory Committee on sexual offences. Annual report of the Scottish Homosexual Rights Group (SHRG) and audited accounts. 4 items | |
| MS 45,974 /3 | 1981First periodic report on the social and economic situation of the regions of the community issued by the Commission of the European communities.1 item | |

| MS 45,974 /4 | 1981 - 1984 Report of the National Gay Conference, Cork <i>Gays in the Eighties; Which Way Forward?</i> Discussion paper entitled <i>Friendship and Desires</i> following the First International Gay Youth Congress in Amsterdam. Topics include education, relationships and age of consent. Annual report of the Manchester Gay Centre. 3 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,974 /5 | 1984 -1989 File containing the 10 th , 12 th ,13 th and 15 th annual reports of the London Lesbian and Gay Switchboard. Includes copies of same. 5 items |
| MS 45,974 /6 | 1986 - 1987 Annual report of the London Lesbian and Gay Centre. Includes reports of volunteers, directors and finances. Report of the Third Meeting of Participating Parties of the Special Programme on AIDS issued by the World Health Organisation. Annual report of Centre Care, the Dublin Diocesan Social Service Centre. Refers to finances, development and church's role in relation to social change. 3 items |
| MS 45,974 /7 | 1988Report entitled <i>Unite for Change</i> issued by the seminar on lesbian and gay law reform.1 item |
| MS 45,974 /8 | 1988 - 1998 Annual report of the Irish Family Planning Association. Includes report of chairperson, client profile and youth group report. Draft of Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA)/ New Opportunities for Women (NOW) report. Refers to aims of LEA, sponsorship and training programmes. Annual report of the National Friend Organisation. Includes cover letter from Philip Conn. 4 items |

| MS 45,974 /9 | 1990 - 1993 File containing the 16th and 19th annual reports of Cara- Friend. Refers to statistics and finances. Annual report of the Twenty-Ten Association Incorporated. Report refers to overview, funding and accounts. Includes copy of same. 3 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 45,974 /10 | 1991 - 1992 Annual review of the Stonewall organisation. Refers to progress made by the organisation and includes accounts as well as other achievements. Report entitled <i>The Development of Equal Opportunities</i>. Report refers to status of women in government departments. Report commissioned by the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) regarding law reform and homosexuals. 3 items |
| MS 45,975 /1 | 1992 - 1994 Report entitled <i>Respecting Difference in a Changing</i> <i>Society: Lesbian, Gay and Bisexual Voices</i> from the first annual conference of Foyle Friend. Annual report of the Lesbian and Gay Community Services Centre, New York. Annual report of the Labour Relations Commission. Annual report for the Gay Switchboard and Lesbian Line Limerick. Refers to activities, training, events and treasurer's report. 4 items |
| MS 45,975 /2 | 1995 - 1996Annual report of Lesbians Organising Together (LOT).Report refers to policy, structure and finances of LOT.Women's Health Consultation Report issued by theSouthern Health Board.2 items |
| MS 45,975 /3 | 1997 Progress report of Out House. Refers to strategic planning, publicity, events and finances. 1 item |

| MS 45,975 /4 | 1998 Report entitled <i>Task Force on Integration of the Local Government and Local Development Systems</i> issued by the Department of the Environment and Local Government. Report of the Gay Men's Health Project. Report refers to future planning, outreach and counselling. Includes copy of same. Annual report of Caride. Refers to services and activities conducted by Cairde. 3 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,975 /5 | 1999 Strategy document entitled <i>Male Prostitution: What is the Best Approach?</i> Report produced by the Gay Men's Health Project. Includes copies of same. Submission by Lesbian Education and Awareness to the Equality Authority in relation to the <i>Preparation of a Strategic Plan 2000- 2002.</i> Annual report of the National Women's Council of Ireland. 3 items |
| MS 45,975 /6 | 2000Annual report of the Equality Authority.Annual report of The Office of the Director of Equality Investigations. Includes copy of same.2 items |
| MS 45,975 /7 | 2001 - 2003 National Action Plan Against Poverty and Social Exclusion in Ireland as part of the anti-poverty strategy. Report entitled Bisexuality: a Survey of Attitudes, Needs and Definitions Amongst the Irish Queer Community. Includes copy of same. 2 items |

II. Gay and Lesbian Equality Network

II.i. Administration

| MS 45,976/1 | 1987 - 1988 |
|--------------|--|
| | Proposal to the Combat Poverty Agency issued by the Lesbian and Gay Community Action Project. Proposal refers to |
| | unemployment, homelessness, emigration and health challenges |
| | for the gay community. |
| | Dec 1987 - Mar 1988 Correspondence between Kieran Rose and the Irish Council for Civil Liberties (ICCL) regarding lesbian and gay rights at work. Include copy of the Unfair Dismissals Act, 1977. |
| | Jun 1988 Charter of Rights for Free Expression of Homosexual Practice issued by the Front D'Alliberament Gai de Catalunya. 30 Jul 1988 |
| | Report regarding proposed seminar on lesbian and gay law reform. Report establishes objectives and programme for seminar. 6 items |
| MS 45,976 /2 | 1988 - 1989File containing material relating to Unite for Change. Includes minutes of meeting held and report from seminar on lesbian and gay law reform.4 items |
| MS 45,976 /3 | 1988Copy of the Prohibition of Incitement to Hatred Bill as passed by Dáil Éireann.Manifesto of the Gay and Lesbian Equality Campaign.Establishes objectives of the organisation following the European Court decision in the 'Norris case'. Includes copy of same.3 items |
| MS 45,976 /4 | 1988 - 1990 Information pack for the Pride Foundation, Seattle, Washington. Contains annual report, information leaflets, New York Pride Guide and newsletters. 14 items |

| MS 45,976 /5 | 1989 Handwritten notes regarding lesbians and gays in main street politics. Establishes aims, objectives and Gay and Lesbian Equality Networks (GLEN) contribution. Material relating to the 6th Lesbian and Gay Youth Conference. Includes information leaflets and registration form. Material relating to the Law Reform Commission consultation paper on child sexual abuse. Includes list of attendees at seminar, invitation to Kieran Rose and handwritten notes. Document containing list of the name, address and telephone number of the Irish members of the European Parliament. Includes copy of same. 10 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 45,976 /6 | 1989 - 1993File containing ephemeral material relating to the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN). Includes flyers, invitations, notices and posters.12 items |
| MS 45,976 /7 | 1989 - 1991 File containing material relating to the Anti-Discrimination Board. Includes fact sheets and information leaflets Information leaflet relating to the Rosa Lila Villa, Vienna. Includes copy of same. 8 items |
| MS 45,976 /8 | 1980s - 1994 File containing material relating to the Gay and Lesbian Equality Networks (GLEN) interaction with other organisations. Material refers to homosexual issues in Argentina, Australia, United Kingdom, United States, Romania, Italy, Denmark and Sweden. Items refer to the Pink Triangle Project, the Campaign for Homosexual Equality (CHE) and Project Truth. c. 45 items |
| MS 45,976 /9 | 1990 - 1996 Minutes of the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN). Note that this is not a complete set of minutes File containing material relating to the New South Wales Police force. Includes copy of volume 2, number 18 <i>Police Service</i> <i>Weekly</i>, workshop on police gay and lesbian liaison. Also contains copy of paper delivered to the Australian Pacific Police Commissioners Conference. 10 items |

| MS 45,976 /10 | 1990 - 1991File of material relating to the Campaign for HomosexualEquality (CHE), London. Includes copies of newsletter, charter ofCHE, press release and informational leaflets.9 items |
|---------------|---|
| MS 45,976 /11 | 1990 - 1991 File containing material relating to World AIDS Day. Includes address by Mary O'Rourke, Minister for Health. Also includes paper entitled <i>Government AIDS Strategy</i> and a profile of the voluntary HIV/AIDS groups in Ireland. 12 items |
| MS 45,976 /12 | 1990 - 1993Letter from the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) to Peter Cassels, General Secretary of the Irish Congress of Trade Unions (ICTU) seeking support against discrimination in the workplace.File relating to the Stonewall foundation. Includes press releases relating to age of consent, legalising gay sex on the Isle of Man and tenancy rights for same sex couples.5 items |
| MS 45,976 /13 | 1991 - 1993 Copy of letter sent by the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) to government ministers enclosing the World Health Organisation's (WHO) <i>Health for All</i> targets. File containing material relating to World Aids Day. Includes proceedings of conference titled <i>Sharing the Challenge</i>. Also includes letter from Mick Quinlan, Gay Men's Health Project outlining the agenda for the conference. Document outlining the chronology of gay and lesbian law reform in Ireland. Includes copy of same. 7 items |
| MS 45,976 /14 | 1992 - 1993 Copy of letter from the Committee on the Administration of Justice, Belfast to Maire Geoghegan Quinn, Minister for Justice regarding homosexual legislation in Ireland. Fax from the International Gay and Lesbian Human Rights Commission to the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN). Fax includes copy letters to an Tánaiste, Dick Spring, Mervyn Taylor, Minister for Equality and Law Reform and Maire Geoghegan Quinn, Minister for Justice. 2 items |

| MS 45,976 /15 | 1992 - 1993 File containing letters from members of the Dáil, senators and the Lord Mayor of Dublin following the Gay and Lesbian Equality Networks (GLEN) document entitled <i>Equality in Reform of the Criminal Law</i>. Correspondence refers to law reform, equality and the Unfair Dismissals Amendment Bill. c. 60 items |
|---------------|---|
| MS 45,976 /16 | 1992 - 1993 Letter from IMPACT, trade union to Jim Hurley, Local Government Staff Negotiations Board regarding AIDS policy in the workplace. File containing invoices, statements and receipts from Printwell Co-op Society Limited. File containing material relating to The Alliance for Civil Legal Aid. Includes letter relating to the launch of the organisation and charter. 4 items |
| MS 45,976 /17 | 1992 Letter from the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) to Dick Spring, Leader of Labour Party regarding the Party's stance on law reform and equality. 1 item |
| MS 45,977 /1 | 1992 - 1993 File containing copy of letters to the Irish government and Mary Robinson, President of Ireland regarding the delay in legislative reform of homosexuality in Ireland. Includes petition from Germany as well as letters from Spain and United States. 19 items |
| MS 45,977 /2 | 1992 - 1993 File containing letters to the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN). Letters relate to Youth Group Dublin, Dublin AIDS Alliance and workshop on equal status legislation. Proposed programme for government issued by the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) and Irish Council for Civil Liberties (ICCL). File relating to the National Youth Council of Ireland (NYCI). Includes NYCI's submission to the Oirechtas Committee on Employment, minutes of standing conference on youth affairs, policy on homelessness and migration. Also includes minutes of the National Youth Parliament steering committee 26 items |

| MS 45,977 /3 | 1992 - 1993 Circular from the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) calling on Deputies of the Council of Europe to lobby the Irish government to introduce reform. Includes copy of same. File of correspondence between the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) and other organisations. Correspondence refers to fundraising for Threshold, Limerick forum, the Physical Education Association of Ireland, Co-operation North, Dublin Abortion Information Campaign and the Waterford Assembly Gay and Lesbian Group among others. 8 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 45,977 /4 | 1992 - 1993 Questionnaire issued by Senior College, Ballyfermot, Dublin regarding analysis of gay and lesbian status. Letter to Maire Geoghegan Quinn from the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) congratulating her on her appointment as Minister for Justice. Written declaration of the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe regarding homosexual right in countries seeking to join the European Community. Includes copy of same. 24Letter from Brian Fitzpatrick, Department of Equality and Law Reform to Kieran Rose, Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) regarding proposed legislation on employment equality. Includes attached memorandum from the department. Includes copy of same. 5 items |
| MS 45,977 /5 | 1993 Circular issued by the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) to all lesbian and gay groups to attend a working meeting to discuss law reform. Document issued by the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) outlining their proposals for law and equality reform in Ireland. Includes copies of same. Letter to Fergus Finlay, Department of Foreign Affairs from the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) regarding criminal law reform. 3 items |

| MS 45,977 /6 | 1993 Minutes of the Gay/Lesbian Studies Working Party. Minutes refer to research and funding of the centre. Includes copy of same. File relating to the Council for the Status of Women annual conference. Includes motions for resolution and audited accounts. Includes copy of same. 7 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,977/7 | 1993 - 1994 Copy of letter sent by Jeffrey Dudgeon, plaintiff against the United Kingdom 1981, to Maire Geoghegan-Quinn, Minister for Justice regarding proposed new legislation in Ireland. Also includes articles written by Dudgeon following the introduction of reform in Ireland. Application by Cathal Kerrigan, Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) to the European Commission of Human Rights under article 25 of the European Convention on Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms. Also includes letter from Kerrigan to GLEN outlining the reasons for the withdrawal of the application. Letter from the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) to Joe Walsh, Minister for Agriculture, Forestry and Food regarding reform of criminal law on male homosexuality. Copy of letter sent to An Taoiseach, Albert Reynolds regarding criminal law reform on homosexuality. Includes copies of same. 10 items |
| MS 45,977 /8 | 1993 Press release of the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) voicing their concerns for proposed new legislation on homosexual law reform. Includes copies of same. Letter from Alan F Reekie, Belgium to Cathal Kerrigan, Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) regarding the proposed law reform legislation. Copy of draft memorandum for the Irish government regarding the decriminalisation of homosexual acts. Includes outline of 1861 and 1885 legislation as well as Law Reform Commission recommendations. Letter from the Dublin Well Woman Centre LTD (DWWC) to the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) regarding their donor insemination program. Includes copy of mission statement and information leaflet. Invitation to the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) from the Green Party and Fine Gael to attend party discussions on reform. 8 items |

| MS 45,977 /9 | 1993File containing material relating to the Campaign for Equality and the forum of people with disabilities. Includes invitation to Mervyn Taylor, Minister for Equality and Law Reform to attend technical workshop. Also includes copy of speech delivered by Taylor during the workshop.8 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 45,977 /10 | 1993 - 1995 Letters of receipt and invitation to Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) from government departments and Lord Mayor of Dublin. File containing letters relating to research, requests for information and Irish legislation. Circular from Nexus Research regarding proposed research into the gay community in Ireland. 19 items |
| MS 45,977 /11 | 1993Letter to Kerry Miller, Illinois, USA from Kieran Rose following homosexual law reform in Ireland.Copy of speech delivered by David Norris following the passing into legislation of the Criminal Law (Sexual Offences) Bill.2 items |
| MS 45,977 /12 | 1993 Course material relating to desktop publishing course taken by Suzy Byrne, Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN). 4 items |
| MS 45,977 /13 | 1993 Letter from Sean MacLochlainn, Republican Socialist Prisoners, Long Kesh Prison to Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) regarding information on gay and lesbian issues. Letter from the Department of Equality and Law Reform to Kieran Rose regarding the Fianna Fail and Labour programme for partnership. File containing letters and cards to the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) following the introduction of homosexual law reform in Ireland. Letter from Kieran Rose, Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) to the National Economic and Social Forum regarding GLENs inclusion in the forum. 6 items |

MS 45,977 /14 1993

| | Letter from Suzy Byrne, Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) to Tony Gregory, Teachta Dala (TD) and Mattie Brennan, TD regarding Romania's application for membership to the European Community. 9 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 45,977 /15 | 1993 Letter and circular following the [Denmark-Baltic Seminar Women & Democracy in Copenhagen], Denmark. Letter is to Suzy Byrne, Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) following the conference while circular refers to calls for articles for new Japanese lesbian publication. Also includes Telecom phone card. Copy of letter to Maire Geoghegan Quinn, Minister for Justice |
| | from [DTEDG] urging her to introduce equality legislation for homosexuals. Charter of the Lesbian Equality Network (LEN), establishing their objectives for equal rights. Also includes minutes of LEN meeting. Note book containing draft letters to ministers, press releases regarding law reform. Also includes calendar of events and upcoming meetings. Includes loose items. 8 items |
| MS 45,977 /16 | 1993 - 1995Curriculum vitae of Christopher Robson, Gay and LesbianEquality Network (GLEN), outlining his experience andinvolvement in the gay movement.File containing copy letters sent to politicians by Gay and LesbianEquality Network (GLEN) regarding Equal Status Legislation.4 items |
| MS 45,977 /17 | 1995 - 1997 File containing material relating to the United Nations World Conference on Women. Includes facts sheet and recommendations made by conference. Document entitled 'motions to ADC' referring to the incoming Executive Committees tasks. Refers to the Civil Service Conciliation and Arbitration Scheme and gay and lesbian equality. Includes copy of same. 6 items |

| MS 45,977 /18 | [1990s] Undated Circular issued by Youth Against Racism in Europe regarding discrimination and racism. Information leaflet on Comhlámh human rights group. Document containing a selection of potential questions that maybe asked during interview with appropriate responses. Blank headed paper of the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN). 4 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,977 /19 | Undated Letter from Andrew Griffin, England to the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) enclosing update of gay rights in the European Community. Letter from Sean McGouran regarding some organisations in Ulster willing to support law reform in Ireland. Note that first page of letter is missing Handwritten notes concerning proposed legislation for HIV carriers, research into homosexuality in the workplace and genetics as a cause of homosexuality. 5 items |
| | II.ii. Publications |
| MS 45,978 /1 | 1980 - 1982 Report entitled <i>Attacks on Gay People</i> published by the Campaign for Homosexual Equality, London. Report to the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe on discrimination against homosexuals. Includes draft recommendations. Summary of report entitled <i>Discrimination and Homosexuality</i> issued by the Anti-Discrimination Board. 3 items |
| MS 45,978 /2-4 | 1983 - 1993 File containing copies of publications such as <i>Euro-Letter</i>, <i>Stonewall News, Poverty Today, IGLHRC Action Alert, ILGO</i> <i>News, Come Out, Lambda Nachrichten, Edinburgh Act Up</i> <i>Reports</i> and <i>Captive Voice</i> among others. Note that some publications are in German, Spanish and Dutch languages. c. 55 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,978 /5 | 1984 - 1986 File containing articles by Helena M Carlson. Includes article entitled Androgyny, Depression and Self-esteem in Irish Homosexual and Heterosexual Males and Females taken from |

| | Sex Roles, volume 10 numbers 5 and 6, Employment Issues for Researchers on Lesbian and Gay Issues and booklet entitled Lesbian and Gay Issues in Psychology. 3 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 45,978 /6 | 1986 - 1996 Publication entitled <i>Homosexuality Calling for Honesty in</i> <i>Education</i> published by the Campaign for Homosexual Equality, London. File containing newspaper articles from the <i>The Examiner</i>, <i>Workers World, The Observer, Reporter</i> and <i>The Irish Times</i> among others. Articles refer to 'Norris case' Family Solidarity, gay and lesbian rights, age of consent and reform in Tasmania. c. 41 items |
| MS 45,978 /7 | 1988 - 1989 Article entitled <i>In Defence of Gay Lessons</i> by J Martin Stafford taken from the <i>Journal of Moral Education</i> volume 17 number 1. Article entitled <i>Het Belang van de Ervaring</i> by Dr Theo Sandfort Note that article is in the Dutch language. <i>Report of the Secretary's Task Force on Youth Suicide</i> edited by Marcia Feinleib on behalf of the US Department of Health and Human Services. Booklet containing the motions adopted during the Union of Students in Ireland (USI) Congress. Refers to administration, finance, education and women's rights. 4 items |
| MS 45,978 /8 | 1989 - 1990 Extract entitled Equivocations of Conciliation: the Resolution of Discrimination Complaints in Australia by Margaret Thornton taken from the journal entitled The Modern Law Review volume 52, number 6. Annual report of the Gay and Lesbian Rights Lobby Incorporated, New South Wales. Includes treasurer's and secretary's report. Draft report entitled Straight Talk about Gay Rights Equal Justice now for Lesbians and Gay Men by the Irish Council for Civil Liberties (ICCL). Report entitled The Streetwatch Report a Study into Violence Against Lesbians and Gay Men produced by the Gay and Lesbian Rights Lobby. 5 items |

| MS 45,978 /9 | 1990 - 1991 Conference report entitled <i>Assessing AIDS Prevention</i> by Cathal Kerrigan. Annual report of the New South Wales Anti-Discrimination Board and the Equal Opportunity Tribunal. Includes cover letter to Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN). Statement issued by the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) following the second anniversary of the European Court of Human Rights ruling against the Irish state. 3 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 45,978 /10 | 1990 - 1993 File containing book catalogues for publishing houses. 5 items |
| MS 45,978 /11 | 1990 - 1991 Publication entitled <i>The Homosexual Challenge Analysis and</i> <i>Response</i> published by Family Solidarity, Dublin. Conference report relating to the 5th Conference of Brazilian Homosexuals. Policy statement entitled <i>A Time for Action</i> by the Gay and Lesbian Rights Lobby for the Department of School Education and Anti-Gay and Lesbian Violence. 4 items |
| MS 45,978 /12 | 1991 - 1992 Conference report of the National Lesbian Conference, Sydney. Incomplete report entitled <i>After the Parade</i>. Includes introduction outlining the history of the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN). 2 items |
| MS 45,978 /13 | 1992 - 1993File containing news cuttings from <i>The Irish Times, Hotpress</i> and <i>Gay Community News</i> regarding the introduction of homosexual law reform in Ireland.c. 35 items |

| MS 45,978 /14 | 1992 – 1993 Undated Copy extract of Dáil debate regarding legislation on homosexuality. Press release issued by the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) to mark the fourth anniversary of the European Courts decision in the 'Norris case'. Includes copies of same. Reverse of copy contains handwritten article on the murder of German actor Walter SedImayr. Press release issued by Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) regarding proposals to decriminalise homosexuality. Includes copy of same. Statement issued by the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) following the decriminalisation of homosexuality by both houses of Irish parliament. Includes copies of same. Extract taken from Amnesty International's work on behalf of lesbian and gay men. Refers to action by Amnesty in 24 different countries, including Ireland. Article entitled <i>Paedophilia & the Construction of Childhood</i> by Terry Leahy. 6 items |
|---------------|---|
| II.i | ii. International Gay and Lesbian Association |
| MS 45,979 /1 | 1987 Report delivered to the International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA) by Bill Andriette regarding gay paedophilia. 1 item |
| MS 45,979 /2 | 1988 - 1994 File containing material relating to the International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA). File contains correspondence between the ILGA and the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN), minutes of ILGA meeting, application forms for conferences and information leaflets. 32 items |
| MS 45,979 /3 | 1989 File containing the minutes of workshops hosted during the 11 th International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA) Conference. 42 items |
| MS 45,979 /4 | 1989 File containing material relating to the 11 th International Lesbian |

and Gay Association (ILGA) Conference. Contains refers to demonstration against Argentinean oppression of homosexuals, Japanese ILGA support group, *ILGA Bulletin* number 3,

| | conference report and the Iceberg Project. 33 items |
|-----------------|---|
| MS 45,979 /5 | 1989 - 1992 Letter from the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) to the International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA) regarding GLENs lack of funding and inability to attend conference. Also refers to law reform campaign. Includes copy of same. Press release issued by the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) following alleged police attacks on gay delegates in Paris. Also includes letter to Irish Embassy in Paris and medical report of those injured. 4 items |
| MS 45,979 /6 | 1992 - 1993 Copy of material sent by Cathal Kerrigan to Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) whereby Kerrigan liaises between the International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA) and GLEN. Includes letters, reports and requests for financial reimbursement. 8 items |
| MS 45,979 /7 | 1992 File containing Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) documentation for the 14th International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA) conference. Includes draft report, press releases and briefing documents. 23 items |
| MS 45,979 /8 | 1993File containing material relating to the International Lesbian and Gay Associations (ILGA) consultative status with the Economic and Social Council of the United Nations. Includes correspondence and press releases.7 items |
| MS 45,979 /9-10 | 1993 File containing material relating to the 15 th annual conference of the International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA). Includes registration pack, welcome pack, contact details, maps, agenda, minutes of workshop c. 60 items (2 folders) |

III. Lesbians Organising Together (LOT)

III.i. Administration

| MS 45,980 /1 | 1985 - 1990File of material relating to the Stonewall Group and Iris Trust.Includes memorandum and articles of association, policy guidelines and strategy.8 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,980 /2 | 1989-1990 File of material relating to feminists against censorship campaign led by the National Council for Civil Liberties (NCCL). Material refers to licensing of location of pornographic material and includes campaign material and minutes of feminists against censorship. Document entitled 'monitoring and outmanoeuvring the moral right'. Refers to Britain. 13 items |
| MS 45,980 /3 | 1990 - 1993 File of material relating to the Gay Sweatshop Theatre Company. Includes budgetary estimates, list of productions, applications for funding, memorandum and articles of association. Document summarising decisions from policies and procedures meeting. Refers to membership, decision making, workers and co-ordinators. 9 items |
| MS 45,980 /4 | 1994 File of material relating to the renting of the property at 5 Capel Street, Dublin. Includes memorandum of agreement with landlord and letting agency. 8 items |
| MS 45,980 /5 | 1994 - 1996 File containing correspondence relating to the insurance of employees and visitors to the Lesbians Organising Together (LOT) offices. 11 items |
| MS 45,980 /6 | 1995 File referring to health and safety for a small business organisation. Includes report for 5 Capel Street, Dublin. 2 items |

| MS 45,980 /7 | 1995 - 1996 File relating to the Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA) programme. Material refers to training modules and certificate accreditation. Includes correspondence and information booklets from Aontas (Irish National Association of Adult Education). 13 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 45,980 /8 | 1995- 1997 File of material relating to Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA). Material relates to trainees, evaluation, management committee meetings, financial control, website and resource pack. 27 items |
| MS 45,980 /9 | 1996 - 1997 File of correspondence between Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA) and Adrienne Boyle, project evaluator in relation to the New Opportunities for Women (NOW) 2 programme. Includes draft copies of report. 24 items |
| MS 45,980 /10 | 1996 File containing quarterly reports of Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA). 7 items |
| MS 45,980 /11 | 1997 -1999File relating to the Companies Registration Office. Includes correspondence and annual returns.File containing minutes from meetings of Lesbians Organising Together (LOT).13 items |
| MS 45,981 /1 | 1997-1998 File of material relating to the ADAPT Transnational Partnership. Includes list of partners, correspondence and letter of agreement with other members of the proposed scheme. 7 items |
| MS 45,981 /2 | 1998Report of the policy development strategy issued by the LesbianEducation Awareness (LEA) and New Opportunities forWomen (NOW) programmes. Includes draft copies.1 item |

| MS 45,981 /3 | 1998 - 2000 Correspondence relating to Lesbians Organising Together (LOT) application for funding to the Department of Social, Community and Family Affairs. File containing correspondence, invoices, sponsorship and utility bills related to the operation of Lesbians Organising Together (LOT). 31 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,981 /4 | 1998 - 1999File containing project reports of the Lesbian EducationAwareness (LEA) employment initiative programme.6 items |
| MS 45,981 /5 | 1998 File containing employment contracts of staff with the Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA) programme. 7 items |
| MS 45,981 /6 | 1999File relating to the Lesbian Visibility Project weekend. Includes evaluation and list of ideas for the project.3 items |
| MS 45,981 /7 | 1999 - 2000 File relating to the Community Workers Co-Op Women's sub- group. Correspondence refers to inclusion of lesbian issues and organisation of a workshop. Also includes notes from workshop. File of correspondence between Lesbians Organising Together (LOT) organisation and Tara Consultants Limited in relation to a donation made to LOT. File containing material relating to the Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA) publicity campaign. Includes correspondence, reports of committee, billboard campaign invitation list and sample adverts. 8 items |
| MS 45,981 /8 | 1999 File of material relating to the launch of the National Lesbian Billboard Campaign. Includes correspondence, invitations, press releases, promotional material and reference to advertising campaign. 29 items |
| | |

| MS 45,981 /9 | 1999File containing correspondence and reports on the LesbianVisibility 2000 project - a proposed cross border project aiming to publish a calendar for 2000.File of material regarding funding of the Galway Lesbian Gay project. The Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA) agree to supply £3,000 for rents, insurance and taxes.12 items | |
|------------------|---|--|
| MS 45,981 /10 | 1999 File of material regarding funding by the Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA) of the Cork Lesbian Initiative Project (CLIP). Material refers to rents, meetings, minutes of committee. Also includes document outlining the objectives of the CLIP group. 14 items | |
| MS 45,982 /1 | 1999File containing the Galway Lesbian Line seminar report. Report refers to lesbian and bisexual women's health.2 items | |
| MS 45,982 /2 | 2000File containing receipts, invoices and correspondence in relation to the cancellation of direct debits and standing orders.6 items | |
| MS 45,982 /3 | 2000 Diary containing meetings and appointments of (Lesbians Organising Together (LOT)). 1 item | |
| MS 45,982 /4 | 1996 - 1997 Back-up floppy discs for Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA)/ New Opportunities for Women (NOW) projects. Discs contain information relating to correspondence, finances, minutes, submissions and management. 68 items | |
| III.ii. Finances | | |
| MS 45,983 /1 | 1995 -1996File containing the accounts of Lesbians Organising Together(LOT) Limited. Includes directors' reports.2 items | |

| MS 45,983 /2-3 | 1995 - 2000 File containing cheque books and statements of account for the Lesbians Organising Together (LOT)/ Lesbian Education and Awareness and New Opportunities for Women (NOW) organisation. 15 items (2 folders) |
|---------------------|--|
| MS 45,984 /1 | 1996 Monthly petty cash receipts. 1 item |
| MS 45,984 /2 | 1996 - 1998File containing transactions reports, income and expenses reports, petty cash reports and receipts.13 items |
| MS 45,984 /3 | 1996 - 1998 File containing financial audits of the Lesbian Education Awareness organisation. Includes accounts for the New Opportunities for Women (NOW) 3 project and the European Regional Development Fund (ERDF). Includes copies of same. 5 items |
| MS 45,984 /4 | 1996 - 2000File of correspondence relating to the financial administration of the New Opportunities for Women (NOW) 3 project. Material refers to application, payments, tax and claims.26 items |
| MS 45,984 /5 NFC | 1997 - 1998 Pay sheets for people employed by Lesbians Organising Together (LOT). Includes bank details of staff. File containing financial accounts for Lesbians Organising Together (LOT). 6 items |
| MS 45,984 /6 | 1998 - 2000 Petty cash spreadsheet for Lesbians Organising Together (LOT). File containing petty cash transactions reports of the Lesbians Education Awareness (LEA) programme. File containing financial details of Lesbians Organising Together (LOT) accounts with Bank of Ireland. Includes correspondence relating to the examination of LOT accounts by book-keeper 23 items |

| MS 45,984 /7 | 1998 - 2000 File containing financial details of Lesbians Organising Together (LOT) accounts with Ulster Bank. File relating to municipal rates due from Lesbians Organising Together (LOT) to Dublin Corporation. 25 items |
|----------------------|---|
| MS 45,984 /8 | 1998 - 1999 File of correspondence between the organisers of New Opportunities for Women (NOW) 3 project. Correspondence refers to payment of monies by the European Commission (EC), overdrafts and extension of project. 19 items |
| MS 45,984 /9 | 1998 - 2000 File of material relating to the funding of the employment initiative by the European Regional Development Fund (ERDF). Includes quarterly reports, account transactions, end of year accounts, invoices for purchases made and correspondence. 41 items |
| MS 45,984 /10-11 | 1998 - 2000 File containing quarterly financial returns from projects operating under the Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA) employment initiative programme. 31 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,984 /12 | 1998 - 2000File relating to the Collector General of the RevenueCommissioners. Material relates to income tax and social insurance.10 items |
| MS 45,984 /13 NFC | 1998 - 2000 File of material relating to the income and tax details of individuals employed by Lesbians Organising Together (LOT). 5 items |

| MS 45,984 /14 | 1999 - 2000 |
|---------------|--|
| | Letter from Bank of Ireland to Ms Sharon O'Halloran, Lesbian |
| | Education Awareness (LEA) confirming overdraft. |
| | Debit and credit spreadsheet for the New Opportunities for |
| | Women (NOW) 3 programme. |
| | Photocopy of P35 declaration for the Lesbians Organising |
| | Together (LOT) programme. |
| | File of correspondence relating to the release of funds from the |
| | European Social Fund (ESF) to the New Opportunities for |
| | Women (NOW) 3 programme. |
| | 11 items |

III.iii. Legal Material

| MS 45,985 /1 | 1978 - 1983 File relating to court case taken against the Metropolitan Police Commissioner and John Donald. Material refers to attack following Reclaim the Night protest march. Includes statements, judgements and newspaper cuttings. 13 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,985 /2-3 | 1987 - 1989 File of material relating to the British governments decision to introduce Section 28 of the Local Government Act, 1988. Includes correspondence, newsletter, reports commissioned on behalf of lobbyists and campaigners. 34 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,985 /4 | 1989 - 1990 File relating to the British Campaign for Access to Donor Insemination (CDAI) and the Human Fertilisation and Embryology Bill. Material refers to the rights of single or unmarried women to receive donor insemination. Includes letters to House of Lords, news paper cuttings and campaign material. 25 items |
| MS 45,985 /5 | 1998 Report submitted by Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA)/ New Opportunities for Women (NOW) programme in response to the governments green papers on Supporting Voluntary Activity and its relationship with the State. Includes copy of same. 2 items |

| MS 45,985 /6 | 1999Policy document regarding lesbian health in Ireland submitted by the Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA) programme.Includes correspondence with Anne Dillon, author of report.3 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,985 /7 | 1999 Report submitted by Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA) to the Equality Authority in relation to the preparation of a strategic plan for 2000-2002. Includes copy of same. 1 item |
| MS 45,985 /8 | [1999] Photocopy document calling for the establishment of task force for the implementation of equality for lesbians and gay men. 1 item |
| MS 45,985 /9 | 1999File containing response of the Lesbian Education Awareness(LEA) to the Equal Status Bill, 1999. Also includes letters fromDepartment of Justice, Equality and Law Reform andDepartment of the Taoiseach.6 items |
| MS 45,985 /10 | 2000Material relating to partnership laws for lesbians, gays and bisexuals. Includes invitation to attend seminar and draft suggestions to partnership laws.2 items |
| | III.iv. Research |
| MS 45,986 /1 | [1976] -1978 File of material relating to the women's labour movement and the state. Contains news articles, lectures, talks and statistics of trade union membership. Material largely refers to the Britain. 23 items |
| MS 45,986 /2-4 | 1981-1986 File of material relating to feminism, lesbian sexuality issues and sado-masochism. Includes correspondence, copies of <i>Scarlet Women 13</i>, news cuttings and journal articles from <i>Feminist Review</i>. 36 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,987 /1 | 1996 - 1999 File relating to the Needs Analysis: Lesbians and Bisexual |

| | Women in the Dublin Area. Includes tender, minutes of Lesbians Organising Together (LOT) meetings, workplan and correspondence with Nexus Research. Includes floppy disc copy of same. 12 items | | |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| MS 45,987 /2-4 | 1996 - 2000 File relating to the Relationships and Sexuality Education (RSE) programme. Includes correspondence and minutes relating to the establishment of the project. Also includes drafts and copies of report <i>A Queer Quandary: the challenges of including sexual difference within RSE programme</i>. 38 items (3 folders) | | |
| MS 45,987 /5 | 1996File containing Lesbians Organising Together (LOT)questionnaire as part of the development of strategic plan.Includes completed surveys, correspondence and handwritten notes.c. 70 items | | |
| MS 45,987 /6 | 1997-1998 File of material relating to the proposed development of an All Ireland Lesbian Network. Includes reports from development weekends. 12 items | | |
| MS 45,987 /7-9 | 1999 File containing the Needs Analysis: Lesbians and Bisexual Women in the Dublin Area. Analysis focuses on identity, health, discrimination, experiences, opinions and conclusions. Includes local needs analysis and sample survey. Also includes copies of report. 4 items (3 folders) | | |
| | III.v. Publications | | |
| MS 45,988 /1 | 1975 - 1980File of material relating to gay liberation. Contains news cuttings and a copy of <i>Broadsheet</i>.4 items | | |
| MS 45,988 /2 | [1980] Copy of the 'Late Late Show' part 4 relating to Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA). Format is VHS. | | |

1 item

| MS 45,988 /3 | 1983 Publication entitled <i>Women and Work in Ireland, a Social</i> <i>Psychological Perspective.</i> Refers to quality of working life for women, motivations for working and changing attitudes towards the role of women. 1 item |
|------------------|--|
| MS 45,988 /4 | 1985 - 1997File containing news cuttings relating to women's rights regarding employment. Also contains issues of the newsletter entitled <i>Rights of Women</i>.File containing publications relating to lesbians and gays in the workplace. Refers to women's rights, health policy and trade unions.41 items |
| MS 45,988 /5 | 1989 - 1990File containing news cuttings relating to gays and lesbian issues.11 items |
| MS 45,988 /6 | 1993 - 1998File containing annual reports, workplan and strategy forLesbians Organising Together (LOT).8 items |
| MS 45,988 /7 | 1995 Discussion document entitled <i>Developing a Policy for Women's Health</i> on behalf of the Department of Health. Includes copy of same. 1 item |
| MS 45,988 /8 | 1996 - 1998File containing annual reports of the Lesbian EducationAwareness (LEA) and New Opportunities for Women (NOW)organisation. Includes copies of same.2 items |
| MS 45,988 /9 | 1999 VHS by Cinekill Film Productions for Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA). 1 item |
| MS 45,988 /10-11 | 1999 File containing Lesbians Organising Together (LOT) information and resource pack. Also includes promotional VHS |

entitled Making Connections.
5 items (2 folders)

MS 45,988 /12 Undated CD entitled *Tipping the Balance* a cross border venture of women's voices speaking about their lives. Includes copy of same. 2 items

IV. OUT Magazine

IV.i. Administration

| MS 45,989 /1 | 1980 - 1988 File containing correspondence from various libraries requesting deposit copies of <i>In Touch, Identity, National Gay Federation (NGF) News</i> and <i>OUT</i> magazine. 25 items |
|-------------------------|---|
| MS 45,989 /2-3 | 1983 - 1987 File of material relating to the Youth Employment Agency. Includes general information on the agency as well as application from <i>OUT</i> for funding. Also contains feasibility study for potential sales and advertising revenue. 32 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,989 /4-8 NFC | 1984 - 1986 File of correspondence to the <i>OUT</i> collective relating to possible subscriptions, articles and advertising. Also includes press releases from the National Gay Federation (NGF). c. 260 items (5 folders) |
| MS 45,989 /9 NFC | 1984 - 1990 File containing letters referring to personal advertisements placed in <i>OUT</i> magazine. 1 item |
| MS 45,989 /10 | 1984 - 1988Handwritten notes of list of interviewees for <i>OUT</i> magazine.Includes date and interviewer.1 item |
| MS 45,989 /11-13 NFC | 1984 - 1989Ledger containing personal adverts that were entered in Out magazine. Also includes the application form of applicants and letters of response to adverts placed.c. 165 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,989 /14-15 NFC | 1984 - 1990File containing letters to <i>OUT</i> magazine regarding subscriptions. Also contains requests for issues and renewals.c. 60 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,990 /1-2 | 1984 - 1993 |

| | File of correspondence relating to magazines, administration, postage, Scottish Gay Press Agency, Defend Gay's the Word Campaign, Gay Games and the First Out Coffee Shop Project. c. 70 items (2 folders) |
|--------------|--|
| MS 45,990 /3 | 1985 - 1989File of correspondence relating to the issuing of an ISSN number.File containing letters regarding the distribution of <i>OUT</i> magazine.3 items |
| MS 45,990 /4 | 1985 - 1988 File including invoices, statements, sales reports and letters from Central Books, London to OUT in relation to the stocking and sale of <i>OUT</i> magazine. 30 items |
| MS 45,990 /5 | 1985 -1988Ledgers containing contact details for <i>OUT</i> personnel, distributors and advertisers.2 items |
| MS 45,990 /6 | 1985 - 1988Material relating to the <i>OUT</i> Collectives application for a trade mark. Includes application and guidelines.File containing a list of contacts for <i>OUT</i> magazine.c. 52 items |
| MS 45,990 /7 | 1985 - 1986 File containing receipts and correspondence relating to the delivery and distribution of <i>OUT</i> in Canada and Boston. 11 items |
| MS 45,990 /8 | 1985 - 1986 File containing a number of short stories as entered in competition for <i>OUT</i> magazine. Includes copy of story, correspondence and judges comments. 8 items |
| MS 45,990 /9 | 1985 File containing correspondence and newspaper articles following the feature of <i>OUT</i> on Radio Telefís Éireann 'TV Ga Ga'. 6 items |

| MS 45,990 /10 | 1985 - 1988File including invoices, statements and correspondence between Independent Newspapers Marketing Ltd and <i>OUT</i> magazine for printing <i>OUT</i>.c. 55 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 45,990 /11 | 1985 - 1987File containing material relating to gay and lesbian literature.Includes catalogues, correspondence and book reviews.c. 110 items (5 folders) |
| MS 45,991 /1 | 1985 - 1988File containing material relating to postage.c. 60 items |
| MS 45,991 /2 | 1986 - 1988 File of material relating to <i>OUT</i>'s application to the social employment scheme. Contains correspondence and application forms. Also includes articles of association of the <i>OUT</i> Collective as well as tenancy agreement for 6 Crowe Street, Dublin. 11 items |
| MS 45,991 /3 | 1986 - 1987File of material relating to the European Lesbian and Gay Writers Conference. Includes application form and press releases.3 items |
| MS 45,991 /4 | 1986 File entitled 'AIDS- a Trade Union Issue. Includes press release and information leaflets. Also includes copies of same. 7 items |
| MS 45,991 /5 | [1986 - 1987] Spreadsheet of <i>OUT</i> sales in the Dublin area. Contains name and address of outlet, number of issues sold and returned. Refers to issues 6-12 2 items |
| MS 45,991 /6 | 1987 - 1990File of correspondence relating to international gay magazines as well as possible articles. Also contains hand written notes on subscriptions.27 items |

| MS 45,991 /7 | 1987 - 1990 File containing letters received by OUT from gay and lesbian centres in Italy, England, Denmark and Norway seeking to obtain copies of <i>OUT</i> magazine for their respective archives. 7 items |
|-----------------|---|
| MS 45,991 /8 | 1987 File containing a number of short stories as entered in competition for <i>OUT</i> magazine. Includes copy of story, correspondence and judges comments. 12 items |
| MS 45,991 /9-10 | 1987File of material relating to the Grael/Rainbow Group Hearing on Discrimination of Lesbians and Homosexual Men in Europe. Also refers to lesbian and gay rights at work.35 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,991 /11 | 1988 Marketing report for <i>OUT</i> magazine compiled by Declan Kinch of the College of Marketing and Design. Includes copies of same. 1 item |
| MS 45,992 /1 | 1988 Circular from the <i>OUT</i> Collective appealing for financial support for <i>OUT</i> magazine. 1 item |
| MS 45,992 /2 | 1988 Yearbook containing dates of publication of <i>OUT</i> magazine. 1 item |
| MS 45,992 /3 | 1989Magazine specifications and costings issued by Kall-KwikPrinting, Islington for <i>OUT</i> magazine.File containing printing details for <i>OUT</i> magazine. Refers to font and costings.3 items |
| MS 45,992 /4 | 1989 Copy of response delivered by Ray Burke, Minister for Justice and Minister for Communications, relating to the Prohibition of Incitement to Racial, Religious or National Hatred Bill, 1988: Report Stage. |

1 item

| MS 45,992 /5 | 1989 Letter from Edmund Lynch to magazine editors in Europe, Canada and Australia outlining the reasons for the cancelling of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Letter from Edmund Lynch outlining the reasons for the cancelling of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Letter also refers to the possibility of a new magazine by Ailesworth Limited. Includes copies. 4 items |
|----------------|---|
| MS 45,992 /6 | 1990File of correspondence relating to the launch of <i>OUT</i>Monthly.11 items |
| MS 45,992 /7 | 1990File containing reminder letters to individuals to purchase shares in <i>OUT</i> Monthly. Includes copies of same.4 items |
| MS 45,992 /8 | Undated Pagination sheets for page structure of <i>OUT</i> magazine. File containing typesetting instruction forms and directions. Headed paper of <i>OUT</i> magazine. 6 items |
| | IV.ii. Advertising |
| MS 45,993 /1 | 1984 - 1986File containing circular from OUT seeking advertisers.Includes articles relating to the 'pink economy'. Also includes copies of same.5 items |
| MS 45,993 /2 | 1985 - 1988File containing letters relating to the placing of advertisements.13 items |
| MS 45,993 /3-4 | 1985 - 1988 File relating to advertising in <i>OUT</i> magazine. Includes order |
| | forms, rates, receipts and correspondence. c. 50 items (2 folders) |

File of material relating to advertising with *OUT* magazine. Includes letters to potential clients, newspaper cuttings and photocopy articles from the *Book Marketing Handbook* volume 1. Also includes letters of response from Aer Rianta, Allied Irish Bank and Quinnsworth among others. 31 items

IV.iii. Finances

| MS 45,994 /1 | 1984 - 1988File containing receipts and correspondence between Magfeld and Easons and Sons Ltd regarding delivery of <i>OUT</i> magazine.c. 50 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 45,994 /2 | 1984 - 1985 File containing invoices for issue number 1 of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Statement issued by <i>OUT</i> magazine for advertisements placed in their magazine. 2 items |
| MS 45,994 /3 | 1984 - 1986 File containing expenditure invoices. c. 45 items |
| MS 45,994 /4 | 1985 - 1988File containing series of credit claims from News BrothersLimited to <i>OUT</i> magazine.1 item |
| MS 45,994 /5 | 1985 - [1987] File containing correspondence, invoices for typesetting carried out by Laserworks, Dublin for <i>OUT</i> magazine. File containing invoices for issue number 5 of <i>OUT</i> magazine. 16 items |
| MS 45,994 /6 | 1985 - 1989 File containing bank statements, correspondence and cheque books relating to <i>OUT</i> magazine and Allied Irish Banks (AIB). 5 items |
| MS 45,994 /7 | 1985 - 1988 File relating to taxes to be paid to the Inspector of Taxes. 8 items |

| MS 45,994 /8 | 1985 - 1987File containing receipts and requests for payment.c. 30 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 45,994 /9 | 1986File of material relating to the publication of issue number 10 of <i>OUT</i>. Material refers to invoices, statements and monies due.16 items |
| MS 45,994 /10 | 1986 - 1989 File containing handwritten financial details of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Material refers to income and expenditure as well as debts accrued by the organisation. Publication by the Department of Social Welfare regarding rates of contribution for 1987-1988. Invoice statements for advertisements placed in issues 12 and 13 of <i>OUT</i>. 9 items |
| MS 45,994 /11 | 1988 UndatedLetter from Gorman and Associates, chartered accountants, to the <i>OUT</i> Collective regarding the 1987 accounts.Handwritten details of income due from advertisements in issue 12 of <i>OUT</i>.Printout of terms of bankruptcy or liquidation.3 items |
| | IV.iv. Publication material |
| MS 45,995 /1 | 1984 - 1985File relating to adverting for issue number 1 January 1985.Includes space order forms and summary of advertisers.1 item |
| MS 45,995 /2 | 1984 - 1986 File containing incomplete proof copy of issue number 1 of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Also contains promotional photographs for the <i>Bronski Beat, Frankie Goes to Hollywood</i> and fashion cares. 27 items |
| MS 45,995 /3-4 | 1984 - 1985File of material relating to the typesetting of articles for <i>OUT</i> magazine issue number 1.c. 40 items (2 folders) |

| MS 45,995 /5 | 1984 - 1985 Copy of issue number 1 of <i>OUT</i> magazine. 1 item |
|------------------|---|
| MS 45,995 /6-7 | 1984 - 1985File of material relating to the typesetting of articles for <i>OUT</i> magazine issue number 2.c 40 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,995 /8-9 | 1984 - 1991 File containing articles, correspondence relating to possible articles for <i>OUT</i> magazine. Articles refer to censorship in Canada, AIDS vigil, civil liberties for gays, the film <i>3 Joes</i> among others. c. 90 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,995 /10 | [1985]File containing typesetting directions for issues number 2 and 3 of <i>OUT</i> magazine.17 items |
| MS 45,995 /11-13 | 1985File containing typesetting directions for issues 3 of <i>OUT</i> magazine.c. 90 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,995 /14 | 1985 Copy of issue number 3 of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Includes copies of same. 1 item |
| MS 45,996 /1 | 1985 Copy of special law reform supplement of <i>OUT</i> magazine. 1 item |
| MS 45,996 /2 | 1985 File containing draft copy and typesetting of issue number 4 of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Also includes copies of the completed publication 15 items |
| MS 45,996 /3 | 1985 File containing book reviews as part of <i>OUT</i> magazines publications. Refers to <i>Zami, a New Spelling of my Name</i> and <i>Loving Someone Gay</i>. Also includes a number of reviews by Carl McManus. 7 items |

| MS 45,996 /4-6 | 1985File containing typesetting of articles for issue [6] of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Also includes corrections to articles.c. 70 items (3 folders) |
|------------------|---|
| MS 45,996 /7 | 1985Copy of issue number 6 of <i>OUT</i> magazine.File containing press releases of the <i>OUT</i> Collective. Releases refer to release of issues, 'Norris case' and the Gay Games.9 tems |
| MS 45,996 /8 | 1986 Copy of issue number 9 of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Includes copies of same. 1 item |
| MS 45,996 /9-11 | 1986File containing typesetting of articles for issue 10 of <i>OUT</i> magazine.c. 45 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,996 /12-13 | 1986Copy of issue number 10 of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Includes copies of same.1 item (2 folders) |
| MS 45,996 /14-16 | 1986File of material relating to the typesetting of issue number 11 of <i>OUT</i> magazine.61 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,996 /17 | 1986 File containing proof copy of issue number 11 of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Also includes running order for issues 11 and 12. 1 item. |
| MS 45,996 /18 | 1987 Article for <i>OUT</i> magazine surveying the attitudes of the political parties towards AIDS, homosexuality and discrimination prior to the general election. Includes copy of same. 1 item |
| MS 45,997 /1 | 1987Photographic negatives taken outside different landmarks around Dublin. Folder entitled 'pics to issue 1[3]'.25 negatives |

| MS 45,997 /2 | 1987Draft outline of the contents page of issue 13 of <i>OUT</i>.File containing proof copy of <i>OUT</i> magazine issue 13.2 items |
|----------------|---|
| MS 45.997 /3-6 | 1987File of material relating to the typesetting of issue number 13 of <i>OUT</i> magazine. Also contains proof copy of samec. 90 items (4 folders) |
| MS 45,997 /7-9 | 1987 - 1988File of material relating to the typesetting of articles for issue 13 and 14 of <i>OUT</i> magazine.c. 80 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,997 /10 | 1988File containing typesetting of articles for issue [14] of <i>OUT</i> magazine.c. 35 items |
| MS 45,997 /11 | 1984 - 1988 File containing covers of <i>OUT</i> magazine issues numbers 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, and 14. 13 items |
| MS 45,997 /12 | 1988 File containing the editorials of <i>OUT</i> magazine. 15 items |
| MS 45,997 /13 | [1988] File containing incomplete proof copy of issue number [15] of <i>OUT</i> magazine. 19 items |
| MS 45,998 /1-3 | [1988]File containing typesetting of articles for issue 15 of <i>OUT</i> magazine.c. 70 items (3 folders) |
| MS 45,998 /4 | [1988] File containing hand written notes regarding the stories, adverts and reviews placed in issues 1-14 of <i>OUT</i> magazine. 8 items |

| MS 45,998 /5-7 | [1989 - 1990]File containing typesetting details possibly for issue number 16 of <i>OUT</i> magazine.c. 90 items (3 folders) |
|----------------|---|
| MS 45,998 /8 | 1990 UndatedCartoon drawings submitted to <i>OUT</i> by Noreen Stevens, Canada for use in their publication.File containing drawings for sketches used in <i>OUT</i> magazine.7 items |
| MS 45,998 /9 | Undated File containing draft of <i>OUT</i> . Includes articles and corrections. 9 items |
| | IV.v. Other articles and related material |
| MS 45,999 /1-2 | 1977 - 1993File containing news cuttings, magazines and articles relating to AIDS, homosexuality and homosexual legislation. Includes copies of <i>Forum</i>.c. 80 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,999 /3 | 1980 - 1981Report issued by the Joint Council for Gay Teenagers as a response to the Home Office Working Paper on the Age of Consent in Relation to Sexual Offences.File of material referring to Simon Nkoli's imprisonment in South Africa.2 items |
| MS 45,999 /4 | 1983 - 1988File of material relating to AIDS in the workplace. Includes press cuttings from the following <i>Newsweek</i> and <i>Outrage</i>.28 items |
| MS 45,999 /5 | 1984 - 1986 File containing articles relating to Christopher Isherwood, Ken Livingstone, Jimmy Somerville and Kieran Hickey. 5 items |
| MS 45,999 /6 | 1984 - 1992 File containing international press releases from organisations such as the Gay Humanist Group and the Lesbian and Gay Hospitality Exchange International. Refers to homophobia and 'Women's Tapeover Quarterly'. |

19 items

| MS 45,999 /7 | 1986 - 1987 Bulletin of the International Lesbian and Gay Association. File of newspaper articles relating to AIDS conference and preventative measure against AIDS. Press kit for the Bolshoi Ballet by Yuri Grigorovich. 19 items |
|------------------|---|
| MS 45,999 /8 | 1986 Copy of <i>Outrage</i> , Australia's gay news magazine. 1 item |
| MS 45,999 /9-10 | 1986 - 1993File of ephemeral material such as post cards, business cards, flyers.c. 90 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,999 /11 | 1986 - 1990 File containing newspaper articles relating to the 'Letter on the Pastoral Care of Homosexual People', John McNeill, SJ, and 'The Worms in the Heart', by Nell McCafferty and 'Nazism' in Kilkenny. 6 items |
| MS 45,999 /12 | 1986 File containing news cuttings relating to theatre festival reviews. 18 items |
| MS 45,999 /13 | 1986 - 1990 File including copies of <i>The Women's Political Association</i> , <i>Speak Out</i> , <i>Aontas, Flatlander</i> and <i>Lavender Health</i> . 14 items |
| MS 45,999 /14-15 | 1986 - 1987 File containing international gay news. Includes articles from Australia, Netherlands and England. Also includes a number of press releases from the Gay Health Action (GHA) and the Department of Health. 60 items (2 folders) |
| MS 45,999 /16 | [1986]File containing news cuttings, articles and other research material regarding Noel Browne.4 items |

| MS 45,999 /17 | 1986 File containing material relating to the Dublin and Cork film festivals. Includes press releases and newspaper articles. Negatives illustrating groups of people and band called 'Major to Minor'. 9 items c. 25 negatives |
|---------------|---|
| MS 45,999 /18 | 1987 - 1990 File containing press releases relating to Ireland. Refers to Irish art of the eighties, censorship of Irish writers, University College Dublin (UCD) Gay Society and AIDS in Ireland. Report of the Hearing on Discrimination Against Gays and Lesbians. Includes copy of same. 11 items |
| MS 45,999 /19 | 1987 - 1988File of material relating to AIDS as organised by the World Health Organisation.Schedule of events held at the Council of Europe, issued by the Information Department.Minutes and circular of the Gay Community Groups meeting regarding a seminar on lesbian and gay law reform.10 items |
| MS 45,999 /20 | 1988 File containing news cuttings referring to U2 and Noel Browne. 5 items |
| MS 45,999 /21 | 1988 - 1989 Copies of Polish publication [<i>Filo</i>]. 4 items |
| MS 45,999 /22 | 1988 - 1990 File containing articles numerous gay and lesbian organisations. Material refers to AIDS, demonstrations, 'Norris case' and HOMage 1990. Publications from the International Gay and Lesbian Association (ILGA), Alliance for Gay and Lesbian Artists (AGLA), National Gay Federation (NGF) and NAMES Project. c. 30 items |
| MS 45,999 /23 | 1989 File containing news cuttings relating to homosexuality and AIDS awareness. c. 20 items |

| MS 45,999 /24 | 1989File containing news cuttings relating to AIDS awareness.c. 20 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 45,999 /25 | 1980s – 1993 Undated Film stills of Richard Dreyfuss from the film <i>Always</i>. Includes synopsis of <i>Days of Thunder</i>. Photocopy of Sexual Offences Bill amending legislation to certain forms of sexual conduct. File containing material relating to abortion. Includes leaflets and information pack. Floppy disc entitled 'Patrick Reeves'. Disc is unformatted. Draft report entitled <i>Changing the World, a London Charter of Lesbian and Gay Rights</i>. Report issued by the Gay and Lesbian Centre. 8 items |

V. Gay Games

| MS 46,000 /1-2 | 1997 – 1998 File off material relating to the Gay Games. Includes welcome pack, official invitation, registration forms, applications and press releases. 49 items (2 Folders) |
|----------------|---|
| MS 46,000 /3-4 | 1998File containing newspapers and articles relating to the GayGames. Includes 'The Daily Friendship' issues 1-7, AmnestyInternational and other news cuttings.Note that some of the articles are in Dutch.19 items (2 Folders) |
| MS 46,000 /5 | 1998 – 2002 File containing promotional material for the Gay Games, Amsterdam. Also includes other advertising and leaflets for the Eurogames and Gay Games Sydney 2002. 24 items |
| MS 46,000 /6 | 1998File containing a number of colour photographs taken during the Gay Games.Women's football team receiving trophyGroup image of [opening] ceremonyNumber of group images of a canal parade. 12 itemsGroup images of the Irish team during the games. 2 items16 items |
| MS 46,000 /7 | 1998 File containing items not directly associated with the Gay Games. Includes adverts for production companies, magazines and artists. 12 items |
| MS 46,000 /8 | 1986 – 1998 File containing items publications relating to the Gay Games. De Gay Krant, Eurogames 97 Paris, U94 Brief, Gay Games IV, U94 Pride issue, Sportspride, Celebration 90, Triumph in 86(women involved in gay games II) & Triumph in 86. 9 items |

VI. Gay Health Action (GHA)

VI.i. Administration

| MS 46,001 /1 | 1986 - 1988 Copy of letter sent to Barry Desmond, Minister for Health by Gay Health Action (GHA) outlining the activities of GHA and requesting a meeting with the Minister. Document entitled 'Pharmaceutical Research' regarding the share price performance of Wellcome following drug trails for AIDS. Also includes release by the London International Group regarding Nonoxynol as an anti-HIV agent. Minutes of Women and AIDS Group meeting. Refers to AIDS Action Alliance and the Council for the Status of Women. Includes copies of same. 5 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,001 /2 | 1987 - 1988 Minutes of Gay Health Action (GHA) meeting. Refers to fundraising, health and the Health Education Bureau. Guidelines issued by the Irish Congress of Trade Unions (ICTU) for negotiations regarding lesbian and gay rights. Copy of memorandum issued following the National Conference of Catholic Bishops. Memorandum refers to the Administrative Board statement on AIDS. AIDS survey compiled by the Alexander and Alexander consulting group. Survey determines impact of AIDS on employers in relation to their benefit plans. Note that statistics relate to United States. 4 items |
| MS 46,001 /3 | 1980s - 1991 Bibliography of books relating to AIDS compiled by Russell Armstrong and James McPhee for Glad Day Bookshop, Toronto. Document issued by Gay Health Action (GHA) outlining the projected number of AIDS cases in Ireland. Note that document is incomplete. Document relating to the Irish Quilt Project. Refers to background of project and proposed tour of Ireland. Copy of extract of the <i>Encyclopaedia of Homosexuality</i> edited by Wayne Dynes. Copy of model protest letter to an Taoiseach, Albert Reynolds regarding the delay in gay law reform in Ireland. 5 items |
| MS 46,001 /4 | 1996 - [2000] File containing material relating to Euro Pride events in Paris, |

| | Stockholm and Rome. Includes information on organising committee, programme of events, registration form, press information and promotional leaflets. Note some items are in French and Italian. 25 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,001 /5 | Undated Circular providing information on Gay Health Action (GHA). Includes copies of same. 1 item |
| | VI.ii. Mick Quinlan |
| | VI.ii.1. Administration |
| MS 46,002 /1 | 1975 - 1985 Radio Telefis Eireann audience research report for 'Last House'. File of material referring to Hirschfeld Enterprises Limited. Includes memorandum and articles of association. Also includes statement of accounts and list of past and present members of board. also includes statement of account for National Gay Federation (NGF) 1984 and 1985 Constitution of the National Gay Federation (NGF). 6 items |
| MS 46,002 /2 | 1981Minutes if the National Gay Federation (NGF) second annual general meeting.Letter from the Recontre des Homosexualities, France regarding defamation case against the Bishop of Strasbourg.7 items |
| MS 46,002 /3 | 1982 File containing promotional election material of Bernadette McAliskey. Also includes campaign poster for Liz Noonan, Independent candidate. 10 items |
| MS 46,002 /4 | 1986 File containing minutes and report of Ad-Hoc Working Committee submission to by the Dublin Gay Men's Collective regarding the need for a lesbian/gay centre in Dublin. 7 items |

| MS 46,002 /5 | 1980s - 1997 Notice issued by University College Dublin's (UCD) Students Union of its intention to form a Gay Society. File containing application form and promotional material for International Sexual Minorities Information Resource (ISMIR). File containing material relating to Mick Quinlan and the organisation of gay pride events. Includes statement from the film Institute of Ireland. File containing material relating to the European Pride Organisers Association. 11 items |
|--------------|---|
| | Vi.ii.2. Conferences |
| MS 46,003 /1 | 1975 - 1989Publication from the Union of Sexual Freedom in Ireland (USFI) following their first annual conference.File containing press release, conference report and promotional literature of the International Lesbian and Gay Association (ILGA).6 items |
| MS 46.003 /2 | 1981File of material relating to the 1981 National Gay Conference,Cork. Includes press releases, special edition of <i>In Touch</i>,conference report, list of motions, handwritten notes and minutestaken during workshops.23 items |
| MS 46,003 /3 | 1982 File of material relating to the 2nd National Gay Conference, Dublin. Includes proposed schedule of events. 6 items |
| | VII.ii.3. HIV/AIDS |
| MS 46,004 /1 | 1982 - 1990 Article relating to gay health written by Bill Lewis for <i>The Body</i> <i>Politic</i> .File relating to life assurance for those infected with HIV/AIDS. Report from the AIDS/HIV and Civil Liberties National Conference. 5 items |
| MS 46,004 /2 | 1990 File of newspaper cuttings relating to AIDS. c 50 items |

| MS 46,004 /3 | 1990 - 1991 File of correspondence requesting information and promotional material relating to gay men's health. Also contains bulletin calling for a meeting following the dissolution of Gay Health Action (GHA). File containing material from the British Medical Association Foundation for AIDS. Includes details of workshop on promoting sexual health. Information leaflet of a workshop exploring attitudes to AIDS/HIV organised by Beacon. 9 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 46,004 /4 | [1995] Directory of health, welfare and social supports. Includes a list of support organisations in Dublin, Kildare and Wicklow. 1 item |
| MS 46,004 /5 | 1997 - 1999 Report entitled <i>Men in Prostitution</i> carried out by the Gay Men's Health Project. 1 item Printed email regarding 'unusual changes in body shape caused by HIV/AIDS' therapy teleconference. 2 items |
| MS 46,004 /6 | 1999 Guide for the 9 th International Conference for People Living with HIV/AIDS. 1 item |
| MS 46,004 /7 | 1990s Information booklets and <i>New Scientist</i> magazine regarding HIV/AIDS and hepatitis. 3 items |
| MS 46,004 /8 | 2002 - Undated File containing material from the Northern Area Health Board. Includes print out of slide show and summary of progress of Gay Mental Health. Promotional poster of Europe Against AIDS campaign. 4 items |

VI.iii. Publications

| MS 46,005 /1 | 1973 - 1990 Material relating to the American Psychological Association. Refers to reparative therapy for homosexuality and homosexuality as a form of sexual behaviour. File of newspaper cuttings relating to the killing of Charles Self. Contains cuttings from <i>Irish Times, The Worker</i> and <i>Sunday Tribune</i>. Also includes copy of <i>Irish Gay News</i>. 17 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 46,005 /2 | 1982 - 1984 File containing newspaper cuttings relating to gay liberation, gay conference in Queens University, Belfast and violence against gays. Includes articles from the following <i>Socialist Republic</i>, <i>Belfast Telegraph</i> and <i>Ulster's Newspaper Newsletter</i> among others. 6 items |
| MS 46,005 /3 | 1982Report of the national gay conference held in Trinity College,Dublin. Includes workshop and financial reports.Extract of report entitled <i>Discrimination and Homosexuality</i> bythe Anti-Discrimination Board, Australia.2 items |
| MS 46,005 /4 | 1983 - 1986 File of newspaper cuttings relating to the killing of Declan Flynn. Contains cuttings from <i>Irish Times, Irish Press, Belfast Telegraph</i> and <i>Evening Herald</i> among others. Also contains notice regarding the protest march at Fairview Park. File of material relating to the Terrence Higgins Trust. Includes press release for Action Against AIDS fundraiser and the Trusts position regarding condoms. 35 items |
| MS 46,005 /5 | [1985] - 1986 Article entitled <i>The AIDS Epidemic in the U.S: Special Issues for Health Education</i> by Glen Margo and John Dupree. Press release by Gay Health Action (GHA) regarding 'screening of high-risk population for the AIDS virus'. 2 items |
| MS 46,005 /6-8 | 1986 - 1994 File containing news paper articles, extracts from magazines relating to AIDS, hepatitis, AIDS education programme and |

| | vaccines for AIDS. Includes the following publications <i>GHA</i> News, <i>Irish Times, Irish Independent, Sunday Tribune, Financial</i> <i>Times, Gay Community News, New Scientist</i> and <i>Evening Herald</i> among others. c. 90 items (3 folders) |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,005 /9 | 1986 File containing copy of <i>AIDS Newsletter, Newsweek,</i> <i>Management Review, World AIDS Day Newsletter</i> and <i>Scientific</i> <i>American</i> among others. 9 items |
| MS 46,005 /10 | 1988 Press release entitled <i>Evaluation of Irish Public Campaign on</i> <i>AIDS</i>. Book review of <i>And the Band Played on: Politics, People and the</i> <i>AIDS Epidemic</i> by Randy Shilts's. Press release by the Department of Health regarding the opening of new clinics for Sexually Transmitted Diseases at Waterford and Limerick. File containing material relating to World AIDS Day Radio Scripts prepared by the World Health Organisation (WHO). Includes statements from Hiroshi Nakajima, Director-General of WHO and transcripts for broadcast. 10 items |
| MS 46,005 /11 | 1989 - 1990 Statement issued by the International AIDS Service Organisations regarding the global programme on AIDS. Copy of the Law Reform Commission Consultation Paper on Child Sexual Abuse. Article entitled <i>When Mandela Becomes Prime</i> <i>MinisterSexuality and the Movement Against Apartheid</i> taken from <i>Radical America</i> volume 22 number 6. Article transcribed from recordings by Simon Nkoli. Photocopy of article taken from <i>Newsweek</i> magazine. Article is entitled <i>The Future of Gay America</i>. 4 items |

| MS 46,005 /12 | 1991 - 1992 Paper entitled <i>From Victim to Victor</i> following the Fifth International Conference for People with HIV/AIDS. Policy discussion document on AIDS written by Kathryn Byrne for Ógra Fianna Fail. Report and recommendations to the National AIDS Strategy Committee. Refers to education, discrimination, HIV surveillance and prevention strategies. 3 items |
|------------------|---|
| MS 46,005 /13 | 1996File containing information leaflets, flyers and bookletspromoting sexual health. Includes copies of same.6 items |
| MS 46,005 /14-15 | 1997 - 2000File containing AIDS directory containing the contact details of organisations available for advice or support throughout the world.2 items (2 folders) |
| MS 46,005 /16 | 1998 - 1999Extract from report to NASC regarding HIV prevention strategies.Report of the Gay Men's Health Project including development proposals for 2000 - 2001.2 items |

VII. Alternative Miss Ireland

| MS 46,006 /1 | 1987 - 2001File entitled Alternative Miss Ireland - archive index. Contains references to promotions, pictures, articles and in which year they were used.Promotional leaflet issued for the first Alternative Miss Ireland competition. Includes copy of same.2 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 46,006 /2-3 | 1996 - 2005File containing catalogues of the Alternative Miss Ireland competition.10 items (2 Folders) |
| MS 46,006 /4 | 1996 - 2006File containing promotional material for the Alternative MissIreland competition. Includes promotional photographs and leaflets.19 items |
| MS 46,006 /5 | 1998 - 2005File containing articles from newspapers, magazines and downloads relating to the Alternative Miss Ireland competition.27 items |
| MS 46,006 /6 | 1998 -1999 File containing <i>Gay Community News</i> questionnaires relating to the Alternative Miss Ireland competition. Also includes press article for the 1998 competition. File relating to the 1999 Alternative Miss Ireland competition. Includes photocopy of catalogue, request for payment of advertising and promotional poster. 11 items |
| MS 46,006 /7 | 1999 File containing a number of colour photographs taken during Alternative Miss Ireland V. Includes negatives and CD of images. Also contains promotional photographs of contestants. 56 items |
| MS 46,006 /8 | 2000 - 2001 File of correspondence between Chris Fildes, Numedia Productions and Tonie Walsh, Irish Queer Archive regarding the development of the Alternative Miss Ireland website. |

9 items

| MS 46,006 /9 | 2000File relating to the 2000 Alternative Miss Ireland competition.Includes promotional items, photographs, circulars to contestants, press release and black and white photocopy of catalogue.23 items |
|----------------------|---|
| MS 46,006 /10 | [2000] File containing promotional literature issued by community development organisation Cáirde. 2 items |
| MS 46,006 /11 | 2001Schedule of events for the Alternative Miss Ireland competition.Includes copy of same.CD containing images of the 2001 Alternative Miss Ireland contest.2 items |
| MS 46,006 /12 | 2002 - 2003 File containing issues of <i>Free!</i> magazine. 5 items |
| MS 46,006 /13 | 2003 - 2004 File containing printed email from 'Diva Night' regarding entry for the 2004 Alternative Miss Ireland competition. Also contains running order and technical requirements for Miss Ewe. 1 item |
| MS 46,006 /14 NFC | 2003 File containing application form of entrants for the Alternative Miss Ireland. Contains contact details, stage name and stage act. 14 items |
| MS 46,006 /15 | 2003File containing print out power point presentation regarding the Alternative Miss Ireland competition. Refers to sponsorship, target audience and budget. Also includes list of sponsors and amounts paid for advertising.2 items |
| MS 46,006 /16 NFC | 2005 File containing application form of entrants for the Alternative Miss Ireland. Contains contact details, stage name and stage act. Also contains accompanying music tracks for Alternative Miss |

| | [Phil]. 15 items |
|----------------------|---|
| MS 46,006 /17 | 2005File containing material relating to sponsorship for the 2005Alternative Miss Ireland competition.2 items |
| MS 46,006 /18 NFC | 2006 File containing application form of entrants for the Alternative Miss Ireland. Contains contact details, stage name and stage act. 10 items |
| MS 46,006 /19 | 2006 File containing correspondence, running order and final votes tally for the 2006 Alternative Miss Ireland competition. File also includes outline schedule of the competition. 8 items |

VIII. Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC)

VII.i. Lesbian Lives Conference

| MS 46,007 /1 | 1997 - 1998 File containing material relating to the 5th Lesbian Lives Conference. Includes correspondence between the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) and attendees. 23 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,007 /2 | 1998 - 1999 Material relating to the VI Lesbian Lives Conference. Includes correspondence with Carole Truman, keynote speaker regarding speech and travel arrangements. Also includes photographs taken during the conference. Includes floppy disc. 15 items |
| MS 46,007 /3 | 1999 - 2002 File containing material relating to the 7th Lesbian Lives Conference. Includes correspondence with participants, colour photographs of participants taken during the conference. Also includes timetable of events. Printed email to Katherine O'Donnell, Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) from attendee of the 9th Lesbian Lives Conference thanking the WERRC for the event. Also includes promotional notices and booking form. 28 items |
| MS 46,007 /4 | 2002 - 2003 File containing material relating to the 10th Lesbian Lives Conference. Includes printed emails to the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC), regarding the conference. 23 items |
| MS 46,007 /5 | 2003 - 2004 File containing material relating to the 11 th Lesbian Lives Conference. Includes correspondence calling for contributors and the organising social events, abstracts and biographies, conference programme and emails of thanks from attendees. 12 items |
| MS 46,007 /6 | 2003 - 2004 File containing material relating to Lesbian Lives XII Conference |

hosted by the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC). Includes discussion document for the British Council regarding the conference. Also includes provisional list of those expected to be invited. Includes copies of same. 5 items

VII.ii. Courses and Seminars

1997 - 2004 MS 46,008 /1 File containing material relating to courses, seminars organised by the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) courses at University College Dublin. Includes calls for papers, letters, prospectus and other promotional items for courses and seminars 37 items MS 46,008 /2 2000 Minutes taken during the Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN)/ Lesbians Organising Together (LOT) seminar entitled Partnership Laws for Lesbians, Gays and Bisexuals. 1 item MS 46,008 /3 2000 - 2001 File containing material relating to the *Queer Men: Historicising* **Oueer Masculinities conference.** Includes letters from publishing houses to Katherine O'Donnell, Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) regarding publishing Love, Sex and Intimacv between Men, 1550-1800. Also includes correspondence relating to organising of conference. 33 items MS 46,008 /4 2000 - 2004 File containing information brochures, conferences and courses not organised by the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC). 6 items MS 46,008 /5 2001 NFC File containing booking form for the conference entitled *Queer* Men: Historicising Queer Masculinities, 1550 - 1800. 31 items

| MS 46,008 /6 | 2002 - Undated |
|--------------|---|
| | Seminar paper entitled Two Dirty Words: Can Historians Learn |
| | Anything from Queer Theory? Includes acknowledgements and |
| | bibliography. |
| | File containing slides relating to lecture on 'defining queer', |
| | 'youth culture' and 'lesbian avengers'. |
| | 3 items |

VII.iii. Administration

| MS 46,009 /1 | 1990 - 2000 Material relating to the Ancient Order of Hibernians (AOH) decision to ban the Irish Lesbian and Gay Organisation (ILGO) from the St Patrick's Day parade in New York. Includes letters from the Northern Ireland Gay Rights Association (NIGRA) and the ILGO in New York. Also includes copies of <i>Upstart</i> volume 10 number 2, photocopies of posters and articles regarding the AOH decision. 27 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,009 /2 | 1996 - 2004 File containing letters regarding partnership rights, RTE documentary <i>A Century of Love</i>, Kate O'Brien and the Women on Waves Foundation. 10 items |
| MS 46,009 /3 | [1996] - 2003 File containing postcards and birthday cards to Katherine O'Donnell and Linda Cullen from friends and well wishers. Includes framed painting from Lisa [Finglets] to WERRC staff. 31 items |
| MS 46,009 /4 | 1997 - 1998 File containing material relating forum to discuss community strategies for the lesbian/gay/bisexual and transgender communities. Includes report from the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) and OUThouse, organisers of the forum, correspondence and promotional leaflets. Letter from Peti Buchel, OPEN House, county Westmeath to Ailbhe Smyth, Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) suggesting the research of the gay rural community. 14 items |

| MS 46,009 /5 | 1998 - 2004 File containing material concerning OUThouse. Includes schedule of meetings, queer cultural forum, leaflets and letter to Katherine O'Donnell regarding the possible formation of Lesbian Gay Bisexual and Transgender business association. File containing submissions made by the National Women's Council of Ireland regarding equality economically, in education and their role in agriculture. Also includes leaflet outlining the history of the council. 15 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,009 /6 | 1998 - 2003 File containing material relating to Dyke March. Includes correspondence, minutes, account information, receipts and promotional leaflets. Includes copies of same. 14 items |
| MS 46,009 /7 | 1999 Printed email from Gay HIV Strategies regarding the new Garda programme to combat homophobic violence. Copy of submission by Gay HIV Strategies to the Equality Authority regarding the development of the latter's strategic plan. Letter from Patricia Prendivelle, Lesbian Education Awareness (LEA)/ New Opportunities for Women (NOW) to Katherine O'Donnell regarding the impact of homophobia on lesbian organising in Ireland. 6 items |
| MS 46,009 /8 | 1999 - 2004 Policy document issued by Tonie Walsh regarding the establishment of the Irish Queer Archive (IQA). Also includes email regarding the strategic plan of the short, medium and long term goals, and details of the expenditure for the IQA and correspondence with Dublin City Library. 9 items |

| MS 46,009 /9 | [1999] - 2004 File containing material relating to the International Lesbian and Gay Youth Organisation (ILGYO). Includes background information on the ILGYO, national aims and conference. Circular and poster for the first Interpride Conference as part of Lesbian Gay Bisexual and Transgender Pride events. Material relating to the University College Dublin (UCD) Lesbian and Gay Society. Includes letter regarding UCD Coming Out week posters, flyers and newspaper articles. 20 items |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,009 /10 | 2001 - 2004 File of correspondence relating to sponsorship of the Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival, membership of National Lesbian and Gay Federation (NLGF) and advertising with <i>Gay</i> <i>Community News</i>. Questionnaire issued by the Institute for Conflict Research regarding combating homophobic hate crime in Northern Ireland. Includes copy of same. Evaluation of the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) lesbian studies and queer culture programme. 7 items |
| MS 46,009 /11 | 2003 - Undated Circular from the Family Diversity Initiative detailing updates of policy and development of structure. Cork Women's manifesto following the local and European elections. Outlines central demands such as women as carers, health, immigrants, violence and poverty. Print out of election manifesto of Maire Hainsworth for the European elections. Handwritten notes regarding proposal of a new journal <i>Éire Aerach</i>. Proposal refers to possible articles and contributors. Feedback information from a lesbian partnership questionnaire concerning violence in lesbian relationships. Includes copy of same. 5 items |
| | VII.iv. Publications |
| | VII.iv.1. Bulletins and Newsletters |
| MS 46,010 /1 | 1998 - 2000 File containing copies of <i>WERRC Newsletter</i> . Includes copies of same. |

5 items

| MS 46,010 /2-4 | 2001 File containing series of copies of the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) bulletin. Contains bulletins $1 - 29$. Also includes editions of special issues. Note that format of bulletin is as an attachment to email. 43 items (3 folders) |
|------------------|---|
| MS 46,010 /5-7 | 2001 - 2002 File containing series of copies of the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) bulletin. Contains bulletins 30 - 53. Note that format of bulletin is as an attachment to email. 23 items (3 folders) |
| MS 46,010 /8 | 2003 File containing series of copies of the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) bulletin. Contains bulletins 84 – 90. Note that format of bulletin is as an attachment to email. 7 items |
| MS 46,010 /9 | 2003 File containing series of copies of the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) bulletin. Contains bulletins 91 – 103 and 110, 113. Note that format of bulletin is as an attachment to email. 15 items |
| MS 46,010 /10-11 | 2003 - 2004 File containing series of copies of the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) bulletin. Contains, not inclusively bulletins 120 – 143. Note that format of bulletin is as an attachment to email. 21 items (2 folders) |
| MS 46,010 /12 | 2004 File containing series of copies of the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) bulletin. Contains bulletins 146 – 158. Note that format of bulletin is as an attachment to email. 13 items |
| MS 46,010 /13-14 | 2004 File containing series of copies of the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC) bulletin. Contains |

| | bulletins 161 – 177. Note that format of bulletin is as an attachment to email. 17 items (2 folders) |
|--------------|---|
| | VII.iv.2. Reports |
| MS 46,011 /1 | 1992 - 1996 Report entitled Women, Waste and Planet Safety following the seminar organised by Banulacht and the Irish Women's Environmental Network. Report entitled <i>HIV Prevention strategies and the Gay</i> <i>Community</i> . Report compiled by Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN) and Nexus Research. Report entitled <i>Maternal Mortality and Morbidity</i> compiled on behalf of the Women's Global Network for Reproductive Rights. 3 items |
| MS 46,011 /2 | 1997 - 1998 Annual report of the National Women's Council of Ireland. Includes activities carried out, plans for the future and financial statements. Annual report for 1995 -1996 of the Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC). Refers to developments, funding, outreach and degree programmes. Progress report of the National AIDS Strategy Committee. Report following Coming Out Day in Northern Ireland and the Republic of Ireland. Includes reference to media exposure, mission statement and financial review. Also includes letters seeking funding. 4 items |
| MS 46,011 /3 | 1998 Report entitled <i>This Time Round Gender and the Structural</i> Funds. Report compiled by the National Women's Council of Ireland. Report entitled <i>Outyouth: a Report on the Dublin Gay and</i> <i>Lesbian Youth Group Pilot Project</i> . Report refers to evolution of the organisation, structure, current issues and HIV prevention. Report from the Women's Human Rights Tribunal edited by Lisa Fingleton. Includes testimony of individuals and responses. 3 items |
| MS 46,011 /4 | 1999 Annual report of the Office of the Director of Equality Investigations. Includes copy of same. 1 item |

| MS 46,011 /5 | 2000 Report entitled <i>Vital Statistics findings from the National Gay</i> <i>Men's Sex Survey, 1999.</i> Refers to demographics, HIV and health. Report entitled <i>Irish, Queer and Equal?</i> Includes contributions from members of Peacewatch Ireland and Gay and Lesbian Equality Network (GLEN). 2 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 46,011 /6 | 2000 Report of the National AIDS Strategy Committee. Includes reports of sub-committees on education/prevention, discrimination and care management. 1 item |
| MS 46,011 /7 | 2001 Annual report of the Equality Authority. Report refers to equality strategies, equality issues and co-operation with the Equality Commission for Northern Ireland. Includes copy of same. Also includes address by Minister for Justice, Michael McDowell. 2 items |
| MS 46,011 /8 | 2002 Report entitled <i>A Mighty Silence</i> , a report on the needs of lesbians and bisexuals in Northern Ireland. Written by Marie Quiery on behalf of the Lesbian Advocacy Services Initiative. 1 item |
| MS 46,011 /9 | 2002 Report entitled <i>Implementing Equality for Lesbians, Gays and Bisexuals</i> issued by the Equality Authority. Relates to community development, partnership rights, health and education. Includes copy of same. Also includes speeches and press release associated with report launch. 4 items |
| MS 46,011 /10 | 2004 <i>Hanna's House Feasibility Study Report</i> . Refers to project to establish 'an emancipatory centre for women'. Outlines proposed centre, design and development, costings and income and expenditure plan. 1 item |

VII.iv.3. Other publications

| MS 46,012 /1 | 1997 Copy of Heritage Councils plan for pride in Irish heritage. Publication entitled <i>Women's Rights as Human Rights: Local and Global Perspectives</i>. Comprises of strategies and analyses following the Irish Council for Civil Liberties (ICCL) conference on Women's Rights. Booklet regarding International Day of Action for Women's Health. Abstract and article by Ailbhe Smyth, Women's Education Research and Resource Centre (WERRC). 6 items |
|----------------|--|
| MS 46,012 /2 | 1998 - 2002 File containing publications by the Equality Authority. Includes strategic plan 2000 - 2002, guide to Employment Equality Act, 1998 and <i>Building the Picture, the role of data in achieving equality</i>. Also includes circular from the Equality Authority for submissions to the Advisory Committee for Gays, Lesbians and Bisexuals. 8 items |
| MS 46,012 /3 | 1998 - 2002 Booklet entitled <i>WOW Women on the web</i>, a guide to gender related resources on the internet by Helen Fallon. File containing newspaper cuttings of copies of news articles. Articles refer to governments' anti-discrimination bill, the death of Doctor Pearl Dunlevy. Also includes copy of article on Brian O' Connell following his article in the <i>Evening Herald</i>. Includes copies of same. 4 items |
| MS 46,012 /4 | 1999 - 2004 File containing copies of <i>Quand Les Lesbiennes se Font du Cinema</i>. Note that articles are in Spanish. 6 items |
| MS 46,012 /5-6 | 2000 File containing material relating to the publication <i>Exploring Masculinities</i>. Publication concerns personal and social development for transition year and young men. Also includes external evaluation executive summary by Jim Gleeson, University of Limerick and accompanying video. 3 items (2 folders) |

| MS 46,012 /7 | 2001 Directory entitled <i>Linking Women Globally</i> . Directory outlines grantees available for funding women's projects. 1 item |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,012 /8 | 2001 - 2004 Copy of <i>Equality News</i> following the launch of anti-racism in the workplace and world conference on racism. File containing newspaper cuttings. Articles relate to gay publications in Ireland, Kate O'Brien, books and same sex relationships. Copies of <i>S.H.A.M</i> (<i>She Has a Magazine</i>). Contains volume 1, issues 1 and 2. 10 items |
| MS 46,012 /9 | 2005 - 2007 <i>HIV-Treatment Bulletin</i>, volume 6 number 2/3. Includes articles on the 7th International Congress on Drug Therapy, treatment access and antiretroviral. Conference booklet related to the 6th International Gender and Education Association Conference held at Trinity College Dublin. Includes loose items. 2 items |
| MS 46,012 /10 | 2007 Information booklet entitled <i>Pride n Joy</i> as part of the Dublin Pride Festival. Includes copy of same. 1 item |
| MS 46,012 /11 | Undated Information booklet entitled <i>If your Child is Gay or Lesbian</i> produced by Parents' Support. Also includes accompanying video by John Cook Productions. 2 items |
| MS 46,012 /12 | Undated Information pack entitled <i>Lesbian Lives</i> . Includes lesbians and hetrosexism, coming out and the law. Includes copy of same. 6 items |
| | VII.v. Catalogues, photographs and ephemera |
| MS 46,013 /1 | 1986 - 2000 File containing photographs taken at the National Gay Federation (NGF) annual general meeting, gay pride events in England, and |

| | at the Leather Uniform Bear Encounter (LUBE) march. Also contains holiday photographs taken in Venice, Geona and Florence. 1 item |
|----------------|---|
| MS 46,013 /2-3 | [1992 - 2004]File containing ephemeral material. Includes flyers for festivals, invitations, brochures, postcards and badges.c. 145 items (2 folders) |
| MS 46,013 /4 | 1997 - 2004 File containing flyers for the Cork Women's Fun Weekend or the Irish Women's' Summer Camp. 9 items |
| MS 46,013 /5 | 1997 - 2000File containing catalogues for Out Art exhibitions. Includes copies of same.4 items |
| MS 46,013 /6 | 1998 - 2001File containing catalogues and promotional items for gay pride events.7 items |
| MS 46,013 /7 | 1999 - 2000 File containing material relating to the Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes promotional catalogues and other ephemera. 10 items |
| MS 46,013 /8 | [1999]File of material related to French lesbian film festivals. Includes magazines, guides and catalogues.Note that items are in French.7 items |
| MS 46,013 /9 | [2001] - 2002 File containing colour slides taken during a Michigan Womyn's Music Festival. Also contains slides of photographs taken by Patricia Carey during events held at Stonewall [Z], Dublin. Catalogues for the Alaf lesbian and arts festival. Includes copy of same. 22 items |

| MS 46,013 /10 | 2002Catalogues for the 2002 Dublin Gay Pride Event. Includes copy of same.1 item |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,013 /11 | Undated Promotional leaflets for the Dublin Lesbian Line Collective, outlining history and objectives. Includes copies of same. 1 item |
| MS 46,013 /12 | Undated Information leaflets of HIV test information issued by the Gay Health Network. Includes copy of same. 1 item |

IX. Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival (DLGFF)

IX.i. Administration

| MS 46,014 /1 | 1997 Press release and promotional poster for the 5 th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. 2 items |
|-----------------|---|
| MS 46,014 /2 | 1998 Print out of stills and film synopsis for the 6 th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. 1 item |
| MS 46,14 /3-4 | 1999 - 2000 File of material relating to the administrative council of the 7th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Correspondence refers to design, programme of events, action plan for the festival, financial details of screenings and accounts. 28 items (2 folders) |
| MS 46,014 /5 | 1999 File of correspondence between organisers of the 7 th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes source list of those films considered for the 13 th London festival. 5 items |
| MS 46,014 /6-7 | 1999 File of correspondence relating to films submitted or to be screened at the 7th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Correspondence refers to features, documentaries, shorts and women's features. 19 items (2 folders) |
| MS 46,014 /8 | 1999 File containing press releases, correspondence and newspaper cuttings connected to the 7th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes contact details for journalists of Irish newspapers and radio stations. 19 items |
| MS 46,014 /9-10 | 1999File containing synopsis of a number of films considered for the1999 Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival.42 items (2 folders) |

| MS 46,015 /1-2 | 1999 File of material relating to the administration of the 1999 Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Material refers to the London film festival touring programme, films that could not be screened and submissions rejected, print sources and Robert Aldrich season. 63 items (2 folders) |
|------------------|--|
| MS 46,015 /3 | Films and shorts not been screened at the 7 th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes correspondence and film synopsis. 18 items |
| MS 46,015 /4 | Requests for submission forms. 6 items |
| MS 46,015 /5 | London Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. 21 items |
| MS 46,015 /6 | Films that were unavailable or that could not be screened. 8 items |
| MS 46,015 /7 | Correspondence relating to the films <i>Before Stonewall</i> and <i>After Stonewall</i> by Jane Balfour Films Limited. Includes synopsis of the film. 6 items |
| MS 46,015 /8 | Material relating to Aldrich season. Refers to films produced or directed by Robert Aldrich. 11 items |
| MS 46,015 /9 | 1999 File of material relating to issues carried forward from the 7th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival to the following year. Includes correspondence on films that could not be screened in 1999. Also includes promotional material. 63 items |
| MS 46,015 /10-11 | 1999 - 2000 File containing material relating to the administration of the 8th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes checklist, minutes of meetings, volunteers, application to artflight scheme and sample submission forms. 49 items (2 folders) |

| MS 46,015 /12 | 2000 File relating to the administration of the 8 th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes action plan, draft policy and sample proof of festival hand book. 5 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 46,015 /13 | 2000 File of material relating to press and public relations during the 8th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes correspondence, press releases and newspaper cuttings. Correspondence refers to Bill Hughes, producer of <i>The Love that Dare not Speak its Name</i>. 6 items |
| MS 46,015 /14 | 2000 File of material submitted by director Amanda Raine for the 8th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Contains submission forms and synopsis for <i>The Grass is Greener</i>. 2 items |
| MS 46,015 /15 | 2000 File containing submissions for the 2000 Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Contains film synopsis and promotional items. Also includes black and white photograph of Cherry Smyth and Emma Donoghue. 15 items |
| MS 46,015 /16 | 2000 File marked as 'lost films' possibly referring to films that were undelivered or mislaid during the 8 th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. 3 items |
| MS 46,016 /1 | 2000 File of material relating to the despatch of films for the 8 th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. 24 items |
| MS 46,016 /2 | 2003 - 2004 File of material relating to the 2003 Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes submission forms, film synopsis and agenda for upcoming meeting for the 2004 festival. 10 items |
| MS 46,016 /3 | 2003 File containing submission forms for the 2003 Dublin Lesbian |

| | and Gay Film Festival. Also includes film synopsises. 4 items |
|----------------|---|
| MS 46,016 /4 | 2003File containing press cuttings from <i>Gay Community News</i> of the2003 Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes copies ofsame.4 items |
| MS 46,016 /5 | 2004 File of material relating to the 12 th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes synopsis and promotional material for films submitted. Also includes CD-R with fifty images taken during Outlook 2004. 11 items |
| MS 46,016 /6 | 2005 File relating to the 2005 Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes print source list, synopsis of films considered, promotional material, newspaper cuttings and films rejected. 23 items |
| | IX.ii. Other papers |
| MS 46,017 /1-2 | 1999 File containing promotional material, press kits for the following films; <i>In the Flesh, Kalin's Prayer, Razor Blade Smile, Del Otro Lado</i> [The Other Side], <i>The Female Closet, Billy's Hollywood Screen Kiss, Anonymous, The Treaty of Chance, After Stonewall, Skin Flick, Mary Mary, Piccadilly Pickups</i> and <i>The Trio.</i> 12 items (2 folders) |
| MS 46,017 /3 | 1999 - 2000 File relating to the British Film Institute. Includes information on touring programme, future tours, exhibition strategy, collections and promotional literature. 18 items |
| MS 46,017 /4-5 | 2000File relating to the London Lesbian and Gay Film Festival.Includes film synopsis.22 items (2 folders) |
| MS 46,017 /6 | 2003 File containing catalogue and source list of the 17 th London |

| | Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. 2 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 46,018 /1 | 2004 File relating to the 18 th London Lesbian and Gay Film Festival touring programme. Includes promotional literature and film synopsis. 10 items |
| MS 46,018 /2 | 2004 File containing list of films with a lesbian/gay/transgender theme at the Berlin, Paris, Miami and New York film festivals. 5 items |
| MS46,018 /3 | 2005 File relating to the 19 th London Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes a synopsis of shorts, European and world cinema. 19 items |
| MS 46,018 /4 | 2003 - 2005 File of material relating to the Millivres Prowler Group, Gay Propaganda and Dezember Productions, production companies. Contains promotional material for the release of 200 American, <i>Criminal Lovers, Girls can't Swim</i> and <i>Celebration</i>. Also includes floppy disc of Millivres. 8 items |
| | IX.iii. Press Cuttings |
| MS 46,019 /1 | 1984 - 2005 File containing various publications relating to gays and lesbians. Includes cuttings from <i>Gay Community News</i>, and the <i>Penny Chronicle</i>. Also includes <i>Genre</i>, <i>Screen International</i>, Hot Press, <i>Cityline</i> and <i>Success</i> magazines. 11 items |
| MS 46,019 /2 | 1995 - 2004File containing a number of newspaper articles and promotional material for films of a lesbian/gay/transgender theme.20 items |
| MS 46,019 /3 | 2000 File containing newspaper cuttings and other articles relating to gay rights, politics and festivals. Also contains circular letter issued by William Jefferson Clinton, US President, relating to Gay Pride Month June 2000. 14 items |

IX.iv. Catalogues

| MS 46,020 /1-6 | 1993 - 2006 File containing promotional material relating to various Irish film festivals including the 4th-15th Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival, Dublin International Film Festival, Cork Gay, Lesbian and Bi-sexual Film Festival, Cork Film Festival and other Irish film and theatre festivals. Includes newspaper clippings. 62 items (1.5 boxes) (6 folders) |
|----------------|---|
| MS 46,021 /1 | 1992 - 2002 File containing promotional material relating to the 6 th , 13 th , 14 th and 16 th London Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Includes lists of films, synopsis, promotional material and correspondence referring to the exhibition unit of the British Film Institute. 34 items |
| MS 46,021 /2 | 2001 - 2004File containing promotional material relating to Brazilian,Spanish and Portuguese international lesbian and gay film festivals.10 items |
| MS 46,022 /1-7 | 2001 - 2004 File containing promotional material relating to German international lesbian and gay film festivals. Includes photocopy of exhibition entitled 100 years of the gay rights movement in Germany. c. 60 items (1.5 boxes) (7 folders) |
| MS 46,023 /1-3 | 2002 - 2004 File containing promotional material relating to international lesbian and gay film festivals. Includes Australian, Belgian, Croatian, Czech, Dutch, French, Greek, Italian, Israeli, Scandinavian and Slovak film festivals. 24 items (3 folders) |
| MS 46,023 /4 | 2002 File containing material relating to international lesbian and gay film festivals. Includes promotional material of the 12th Inside Out Toronto Lesbian and Gay film and video festival and 2002 Seattle festival. 2 items |

| MS 46,023 /5 | 2003 - 2004File containing promotional material relating to JapaneseLesbian and Gay Film Festivals.5 items |
|--------------|--|
| | IX.v. Michigan Womyn's Music Festival |
| MS 46,024 | 2001 File containing material relating to the Michigan Womyn's Music Festival. Includes article entitled <i>Don't Stop the Music: Roundtable Discussion with Workers from the Michigan Womyn's Music Festival</i> taken from A Journal of Lesbian and Gay Studies, 2001. 5 items |
| | IX.vi. Audio/visual Festival material |
| | IX.vi.1. 1990s |
| MS 46,025 /1 | 1992 - 1999 Compilation VHS entitled <i>Where the Boys Are</i> distributed by the Canadian film makers distribution centre. Total running time 115 minutes. Includes synopsis of each film. 2 items |
| MS 46,025 /2 | 1992 - 1999 Compilation VHS entitled <i>Where the Boys Are –Part 2</i> distributed by the Canadian film makers distribution centre. Total running time 115 minutes. Includes synopsis of each film. 2 items |
| MS 46,025 /3 | 1997 - 2001 Compilation VHS entitled <i>Where the Boys Are-Part 1</i> distributed by the Canadian film makers distribution centre. Total running time 125 minutes. Includes synopsis of each film. 14 items |
| MS 46,025 /4 | 1998 - 2000 Compilation VHS entitled <i>Where the Boys Aren't</i> distributed by the Canadian film makers distribution centre. Total running time 118 minutes. Includes synopsis of each film. 12 items |
| MS 46,025 /5 | 1999 - 2000 Compilation VHS entitled <i>Where the Boys Are Still</i> distributed |

| | by the Canadian film makers distribution centre. Total running time 103 minutes. Includes synopsis of each film. 9 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,025 /6 | 1997 - 1999 Compilation VHS entitled <i>Where the Boys Still Aren't</i> distributed by the Canadian film makers distribution centre. Total running time 112 minutes. Includes synopsis of each film. 8 items |
| MS 46,025 /7 | 2001 - 2003 Compilation VHS entitled <i>Where the Boys Aren't- Part 1</i> distributed by the Canadian film makers distribution centre. Total running time 114 minutes. Includes synopsis of each film. 2 items |
| MS 46,025 /8 | 2001 - 2003 Compilation VHS entitled <i>Where the Boys Aren't- Part 2</i> distributed by the Canadian film makers distribution centre. Total running time 102 minutes. Includes synopsis of each film. 2 items |
| | (1 box) |
| MS 46,026 /1 | 1992 - 1998 Compilation VHS of Cecilia Dougherty. Includes the following films <i>The Drama of the Gifted Child</i> - running time 6 minutes <i>My Failure to Assimilate</i> - running time 20 minutes <i>The Dream and the Waking</i> - running time 15 minutes |
| MS 46,026 /2 | Compilation VHS of Cecilia Dougherty. Includes the following film [<i>Laurie</i>] - running time 11 minutes. |
| MS 46,026 /3 | 1993 Documentary entitled <i>A Lesbian Guide to Sexual Health</i> produced by Pride Video Production. Format is VHS, running time 55 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,026 /4 | 1994 Fictional films entitled <i>Sex Fish</i> and <i>Sex Bowl</i> . Format is VHS, running time 13 minutes. Also includes copy of same. Includes biography of Shu Lea Cheang. 2 items |

| MS 46,026 /5 | 1995 Current affairs programme entitled <i>Would you Believe</i> produced by RTĖ. Format is VHS, running time 24 minutes. 1 item |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,026 /6 | 1996Educational guide entitled <i>My Best Friend</i> by the HealthPromotion Unit. Format is VHS, running time 18.30 minutes.Includes instructors guide.2 items |
| MS 46,026 /7 | 1997 - 1999 Films entitled <i>Below the Belt</i> by Laurie Colbert and Dominique Cardona and <i>It Happened in the Stacks</i> by Hope Thompson. Format is VHS, running time 22 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,026 /8 | 1997Film entitled <i>The Grace of God</i> directed by Gerald L'Ecuyer.Format is VHS, running time 75 minutes. Includes film synopsis.2 items |
| MS 46,026 /9 | 1997 Film entitled <i>The Last Bus Home</i> directed by Johnny Gogan. Format is VHS, running time 93 minutes. Includes press kit. 3 items |
| MS 46,026 /10 | 1997Documentary entitled <i>Limites</i> directed by Josè Torrealba.Format is VHS, running time 55 minutes. Includes synopsis.2 items |
| MS 46,027 /1 | 1997 - 1998 Compilation VHS of Video Out Distribution. Contains the following films Go Dyke! Go - running time 10 minutes Season of the Boys - running time 3.30 minutes 1-800-Yer-Mama - running time 6 minutes Angel - running time 5 minutes Transmission - running time 7 minutes Hose - running time 9 minutes Untouchable - running time 4.15 minutes Sounding Queer Space - running time 5 minutes Untitled - running time 5 minutes |

1 item

| MS 46,027 /2 | 1997 Film entitled <i>Tomboy</i> directed by Donna Carter. Format is VHS, running time 5 minutes. 1 item |
|--------------|--|
| MS 46,027 /3 | 1997Film entitled <i>Women in Black</i> directed by Amanda Raine.Format is VHS, running time 8 minutes. Includes submission form and synopsis.2 items |
| MS 46,027 /4 | 1998 Comedy entitled <i>Viens Dehors!</i> (<i>Come Out</i>) directed by Éric Tessier. Format is VHS, running time 19.04 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,027 /5 | 1998 Film entitled <i>Homme est une Femme Comme les Autres (Man is a Woman)</i> . Directed by Jean-Jacques Zilbermann. Format is VHS, running time [96] minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,027 /6 | 1998 - 2000 File containing the films of Jochen Hick. Includes VHS of <i>Sex Life in L.A</i> and <i>No One Sleeps</i> and promotional items. 8 items |
| MS 46,027 /7 | 1998 CD entitled <i>At 17</i> and <i>Sound Works</i> produced by Gareth Watkins. 2 items |
| MS 46,027 /8 | [1999]Film entitled <i>Avit</i> directed by Nicole von Kleist. Format is floppy disc, running time 6 minutes. Includes entry form and promotional material.6 items |
| MS 46,028 /1 | 1999 - 2001 DVD containing films by Bobby Abate. CD contains <i>The Tanti-Man, Come Softly, If I had a Hammer</i> and <i>Lucky</i>. Note that DVD is damaged. 1 item |

| MS 46,028 /2 | 1999 - 2001 Compilation VHS of the London Lesbian and Gay Film Festival tour. Contains the following films Her Urge - running time 15 minutes Bargain Lingerie - running time 15 minutes Entrevue Atomic Sake - running time 32 minutes |
|--------------|--|
| MS 46,028 /3 | Compilation VHS of the London Lesbian and Gay Film Festival tour. Contains the following films <i>Escape to Life</i> running time 84 minutes <i>La Difference</i> running time 9 minutes |
| MS 46,028 /4 | Compilation VHS of the London Lesbian and Gay Film Festival tour. Contains the following film <i>Big Eden</i> running time 118 minutes |
| MS 46,028 /5 | Compilation VHS of the London Lesbian and Gay Film Festival tour. Contains the following film <i>Bare</i> running time 9 minutes |
| | 4 items |
| MS 46,028 /6 | 1999 - 2004 File containing films submitted by Ann Meredith. Format is DVD, running time 19 minutes. <i>Tall in the Saddle-Cowgirls, Ranch Women & Rodeo Gals</i> <i>Strap 'Em Down-the World of Drag Kings</i> <i>The Right to Marry-Out Right to Love</i> 4 items |
| MS 46,028 /7 | 1999 Comedy entitled <i>The Grass is Greener</i> directed by Amanda Raine. Format is VHS, running time 15 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,028 /8 | 1999Drama entitled <i>Drawing Girls</i> directed by Bryan McHenry.Format is VHS, running time 22 minutes. Includes submission form and film synopsis.3 items |
| MS 46,028 /9 | 1999 Drama entitled <i>A Luv Tale</i> directed by Sidra Smith. Format is VHS, running time 45 minutes. 1 item |

| MS 46,028 /10 | 1999Fictional film entitled <i>24 Nights</i> directed by Kieran Turner.Format is VHS, running time 97 minutes. Includes colour photograph of Kevin Isola.2 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 46,028 /11 | 1999 Fictional film entitled <i>Shifting Positions</i> directed by Kathy High. Format is VHS, running time 27.33 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,028 /12 | 1999 Fictional film entitled <i>Icky & Kathy Trilogy</i> produced by Kathy High. Format is VHS, running time 9 minutes. 1 item |
| | 2 items |
| MS 46,028 /13 | 1999 Comedy entitled <i>Ginger Beer</i> directed by Seamus Rea. Format is VHS, running time 17 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,028 /14 | 1999 Documentary entitled <i>Lebenskűnstlerinnen</i> directed by Gesine Meerwein and Katharina Gruber. Format is VHS, running time 108 minutes. Includes submission form and promotional material. 4 items |
| MS 46,028 /15 | 1999 Documentary entitled <i>Living with Pride: Ruth Ellis</i> @ 100 directed by Yvonne Welbon. Format is VHS, running time 60 minutes. Includes promotional items and press kit. 5 items |
| MS 46,028 /16 | 1999 Drama entitled <i>Treasure Island</i> directed by Scott King. Format is VHS, running time 84 minutes. Includes promotional items and press kit. 4 items |
| MS 46.028 /17 | 1999 Documentary entitled <i>Written on the Body</i> by Margaret Zigman |

| | and Diana Ray. Format is VHS. 1 item |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,028 /18 | 1999 - 2000 Compilation VHS of Cine Nova. Contains the following films <i>Charlottenburg</i> - running time 6 minutes <i>Cast</i> - running time 18 minutes <i>Sparklehouse</i> - running time 9 minutes <i>So we Went Dancing</i> - running time 3 minutes <i>How to be a Recluse (7 Easy Steps)</i> - running time 5 minutes <i>Fast Friends</i> - running time 3 minutes 1 item |
| MS 46,028 /19 | 1999 - 2002 File containing fictional films by Dmitri Frolov. Format is DVD and includes submission form. <i>The Little Sotmaid</i> - running time 10 minutes <i>The Two</i> - running time 7 minutes 3 items IX.vi.2, 2000 |
| 17.11.2.2000 | |

| MS 46,029 /1 | 2000 - 2002 File containing fictional films by Bryan McHenry. Format is VHS. Also includes submission forms and synopsis of films. <i>David and Goliath</i> - running time 22 minutes <i>The Cucumber Chronicles</i> - running time 20 minutes 8 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,029 /2 | 2000 Documentary entitled <i>OUT: the Making of a Revolutionary</i> directed by Sonja de Vries and Rhonda Collins. Format is VHS, running time 59 minutes. Includes film synopsis and press kit. 4 items |
| MS 46,029 /3 | 2000 Film entitled <i>A Place in her own Direction</i> by Kevin D'Souza. Format is VHS, running time 7 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,029 /4 | 2000 Film entitled <i>The Weekend</i> directed by Brian Skeet. Format is VHS, running time [97] minutes. Includes 8 undeveloped stills. 2 items |

| MS 46,029 /5 | 2000 Film entitled <i>Auslandstournee</i> (<i>Tour Abroad</i>) directed by Ayse Polat. Format is VHS, running time 90 minutes. 2 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 46,029 /6 | 2000 Documentary entitled <i>Our House: A Very Real Documentary About Kids of Gay & Lesbian Parents</i> directed by Meema Spadola. Format is VHS, running time 57 minutes. Includes submission form and film synopsis. 3 items |
| MS 46,029 /7 | [2000] Film entitled <i>The Monkey's Mask</i> directed by [Samantha Lang] Format is VHS, running time [93] minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,029 /8 | [2000] Film entitled <i>A Portion of a Lady</i> directed by Marco Chiandetti. Format is VHS. Includes promotional items and press kit. 5 items |
| MS 46,029 /9 | 2000 Film entitled <i>The Journey of Jared Price</i> directed by Dustin Lance Black. Format is VHS, running time [96] minutes. Includes press kit. 1 item |
| MS 46,029 /10 | [2000] Film entitled (<i>I'm Living</i>) A Charmed Life directed by Kate Kaminski. Format is VHS, running time 67.30 minutes. Includes film synopsis. 2 items |
| MS 46,029 /11 | 2000 Film entitled [<i>Shartz Veraubert I and II</i>]. 2 items |
| MS 46,029 /12 | 2000 Film entitled <i>Cover Girl a Gift from God</i> by Nguyen Tan Hoang. Format is VHS, running time 18 minutes. Includes film synopsis. 2 items |
| MS 46,030 /1 | 2000 Film entitled Nincsen nekem vágyam Semmi (This I Wish and |

| | <i>Nothing More</i>) directed by Kornél Mundruczó. Format is VHS. 1 item | |
|---------------|--|--|
| MS 46,030 /2 | 2000 Film entitled <i>Girls can't Swim</i> directed by Anne-Sophie Birot. Format is VHS, running time 98 minutes. Includes press kit. 3 items | |
| MS 46,030 /3 | 2000Documentary entitled <i>Closer</i> directed by Tina Gharavi's.Format is VHS, running time 20 minutes. Includes promotional items.3 items | |
| MS 46,030 /4 | 2000 Film entitled <i>The Tell-tale Vibrator</i> directed by Jill Chamberlin. Format is VHS, running time 9 minutes. 1 item | |
| MS 46,030 /5 | 2000 Film entitled <i>Punks</i> by Patrik Polk. Format is VHS, running time 91 minutes. 1 item | |
| MS 46,030 /6 | 2000Film entitled <i>The Perfect Son</i> directed by Leonard Farlinger.Format is VHS, running time 92.42 minutes. Includespromotional material.2 items | |
| MS 46,030 /7 | 2000 Film entitled <i>Override</i> directed by Lisa Ginsburg. Format is VHS, running time 10 minutes. 2 items | |
| IX.vi.3. 2001 | | |
| MS 46,031 /1 | [2001] Film entitled <i>Short White Pleated</i> directed by [Georgina Lock] Format is VHS, running time [10] minutes. 1 item | |
| MS 46,031 /2 | 2001 Film entitled <i>Papas</i> directed by Martin Gypens. Format is VHS, running time 35.20 minutes. 1 item | |

| MS 46,031 /3 | 2001 Film entitled <i>Le Guide du Parc</i> edited by Sven Augustijnen. Format is VHS. 1 item |
|--------------|--|
| MS 46,031 /4 | 2001 Film entitled <i>Don't Look Under the Bed</i> directed by Juan Delgado. Format is VHS, running time 10 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,032 /1 | 2001 Film entitled <i>Suor Sorriso</i> directed by Roger Deutsch. Format is VHS, running time 98 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,032 /2 | 2001Animation entitled <i>Hard to Know</i> directed by Kate Anderson.Format is VHS, running time 1.53 minutes.2 items |
| MS 46,032 /3 | 2001 Film entitled <i>Plushies & Furries</i> distributed by World of Wonder. Format is VHS, running time 19.14 minutes. Includes copy of same. 1 item |
| MS 46,032 /4 | 2001 Documentary entitled <i>L'Altro Ieri (The Day before yesterday)</i> directed by Gabriella Romano. Format is VHS, running time 22 minutes. Includes film synopsis. 3 items |
| MS 46,032 /5 | [2001] Film entitled <i>Sunday Morning</i> directed by Robert Farrar. Format is VHS, running time 15 minutes. Includes film synopsis and press kit. 4 items |
| MS 46,032 /6 | 2001Fictional film entitled <i>Lunch with Eddie</i> directed by David JohnPreece. Format is VHS running time 13 minutes. Includessubmission form and film synopsis.3 items |

| MS 46,032 /7 | 2001 Fictional film entitled <i>Diary of a Male Whore</i> directed by Tawfik Abu Wael. Format is VHS, running time 14 minutes. 1 item |
|---------------|--|
| MS 46,032 /8 | [2001] Documentary entitled <i>It Kinda Scares Me</i> produced by Hagai Levi and Tomer Heymann. Format is VHS, running time 57 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,032 /9 | 2001 Film entitled <i>Tremblement de Chair</i> directed by Mirha-Soleil Ross and Mark Karbusicky. Format is VHS, running time 3.40 minutes. Includes submission form and film synopsis. 3 items |
| MS 46,032 /10 | 2001Documentary entitled <i>Georgie Girl</i> directed by Annie Goldson and Peter Wells. Format is VHS, running time 70 minutes.Includes film synopsis.3 items |
| MS 46,033 /1 | 2001 Film entitled <i>Incidental Journey</i> directed by Jofei Chen. Format is VHS, running time 60 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,033 /2 | 2001Documentary entitled <i>The Heterosexual Agenda</i> directed by Mark Kenneth Woods. Format is VHS, running time 11.40 minutes.1 item |
| MS 46,033 /3 | [2001] VHS cassette containing the following films. <i>Blue Tuesday</i> - running time 2.46 minutes <i>One of those Nights</i> - running time 7.20 minutes <i>Inside</i> - running time 5.44 minutes <i>K.I.P</i> - running time 4.00 minutes 1 item |
| MS 46,033 /4 | 2001 Film entitled <i>Bungee Jumping of Their Own</i> directed by Kim Dai-seung. Format is VHS, running time 11 minutes. Includes promotional kit. |

2 items

| MS 46,033 /5 | 2001Film entitled <i>Gypsy 1983</i> directed by Todd Stephens. Format is VHS, running time 95 minutes. Includes press kit.2 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,033 /6 | 2001 Documentary entitled <i>Queen of the Whole Wide World</i> directed by Roger Hyde. Format is VHS, running time 82 minutes. 1 item |
| | IX.vi.4. 2002 |
| MS 46,034 /1 | 2002 - 2005 File containing material relating to the fictional film <i>Same Difference</i>. Includes correspondence between Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival organisers and Harry Richards, producer. Also includes DVD copy of the film, running time 11.15 minutes. 4 items |
| MS 46,034 /2 | 2002 Film entitled <i>Nina</i> written by Rolmar Baldonado. Format is DVD-R, running time 10 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,034 /3 | 2002 - 2004 Fictional films entitled <i>Reunion</i> , <i>Steven</i> and <i>Going West</i> directed by Michael Mew. Format is VHS and CD, running times are 13.5 minutes, 12 minutes and 25 minutes respectively. Includes submission forms. 5 items |
| MS 46,034 /4 | 2002Fictional film entitled <i>More of Paul</i> produced by Pretexte Films.Format is VHS, running time 90 minutes. Includes submission form.2 items |
| MS 46,034 /5 | 2002Experimental film entitled <i>The Two</i> directed by Dmitri Frolov.Format is VHS, running time 7 minutes. Includes submission form. Note that VHS is damaged.2 items |

| MS 46,034 /6 | [2002] Fictional film entitled <i>The Adventures of Burqa Girl</i> directed by Shawna Gnutel. Format is VHS, running time 7 minutes. Includes cover letter. 2 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 46,034 /7 | 2002 Fictional film entitled <i>Summer Thunder</i> directed by Spencer Lee Schilly. Format is VHS, running time 81 minutes. Includes submission form and press kit. 3 items |
| MS 46,034 /8 | 2002 Fictional film entitled <i>Orchid Games</i> directed by Passia Pandora. Format is VHS, running time 7.5 minutes. Includes submission form and press kit. 3 items |
| MS 46,035 /1 | 2002Fictional film entitled <i>Luna</i> by Dagmar Baumunk. Format is VHS, running time 12 minutes.2 items |
| MS 46,035 /2 | 2002 Fictional film entitled <i>Abendmahl (The Last Supper)</i> directed by Angela Popp. Format is VHS, running time 17.22 minutes. Includes submission form. 2 items |
| MS 46,035 /3 | 2002 Fictional film entitled <i>Plus de Paul</i> directed by Alessandro Avellis. Format is VHS, running time 8 minutes. Includes submission form. 2 items |
| MS 46,035 /4 | 2002 Film entitled <i>Thelma</i> directed by Pierre-Alain Meier Format is VHS, running time 91 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,035 /5 | 2002Documentary entitled <i>Venus Boyz</i> directed by Gabrielle Baur.Format is VHS, running time 102 minutes. Includes copy of same.1 item |

| MS 46,035 /6 | 2002 Documentary entitled <i>Of Men and Gods</i> directed by Anne Lescot and Laurence Magloire. Format is VHS, running time 52 minutes. 1 item |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,035 /7 | 2002 Documentary entitled (<i>Tunten Lűgen Nicht</i>) (<i>Queens Don't Lie</i>) directed by Rosa von Praunheim. Format is VHS, running time 90 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,035 /8 | 2002Experimental film entitled <i>Through the Skin</i> directed by ElyseMontague. Format is VHS, running time 18 minutes. Includessubmission form and promotional leaflet.3 items |
| MS 46,035 /9 | 2002 Documentary entitled <i>Simon and I</i> directed by Beverley Palesa and Nicky Newman. Format is VHS, running time 52 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,035 /10 | 2002 Musical entitled <i>Paradisco</i> directed by Stéphane Ly-Cuong. Format is VHS, running time 17 minutes. 2 items |
| MS 46,035 /11 | 2002 Film entitled <i>Go-Go Boy</i> directed by Kenneth Sherman. Format is VHS, running time 12 minutes. Includes promotional material. 2 items |
| MS 46,035 /12 | 2002 Film entitled <i>Celebration</i> directed by Daniel Stedman. Format is VHS, running time 5 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,035 /13 | 2002 Film entitled <i>The Politics of Fur</i> directed by Laura Nix. Format is VHS, running time 76 minutes. Includes copy of same. 1 item |
| MS 46,035 /14 | 2002 Documentary entitled <i>Hard Fat</i> directed by Frédéric Moffet. |

| | Format is VHS, running time 23 minutes. Includes film synopsis 2 items |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,035 /15 | 2002 Documentary entitled <i>Body: A Women's Definition</i> directed by Sharon Pellerin. Format is VHS, running time 41 minutes. Includes submission form and press kit. 3 items |
| MS 46,036 /1 | 2002 Documentary entitled <i>out in the Cold</i> directed by Eric Criswell and Martin Bedogne. Format is VHS, running time 52 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,036 /2 | 2002 Documentary entitled <i>Stars and Sparkles</i> directed by Ravit Solomon. Format is VHS, running time 29.30 minutes. Includes submission form and synopsis. 4 items |
| MS 46,036 /3 | 2002 Comedy entitled <i>Sex, Politics and Cocktails</i> directed by Julien Hernandez. Format is VHS, running time 55 minutes. Includes promotional material. Includes copy of same. 2 items |
| MS 46,036 /4 | 2002 Documentary entitled <i>Two Loves A Portrait of Lord Alfred</i> <i>'Bosie' Douglas</i> directed by Jacqueline van Vugt. Format is VHS. 1 item |
| MS 46,036 /5 | 2002 Comedy entitled <i>Copacabana Building</i> directed by Alexandre Dacosta. Format is VHS, running time 5 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,036 /6 | 2002 Film entitled <i>the Comedy of Erick Thornton</i> by Adrian Salsgiver and James Riley. Format is VHS, running time 10 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,036 /7 | 2002 Film entitled <i>A Bit of You</i> directed by Siphon Films. Format is VHS, running time 21.30 minutes. 1 item |

| MS 46,036 /8 | 2002 Film entitled <i>Jan-Michael Vincent is My Muse</i> directed by Jim Tushinski. Format is VHS, running time 6.36 minutes. 1 item |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,036 /9 | 2002 Film entitled <i>Allo Performance!</i> directed by Mark Karbusicky and Mirha-Soleil Ross. Format is VHS, running time 13 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,036 /10 | 2002Documentary entitled <i>La Petite Morte</i> directed by EmmanuelleSchick. Format is VHS, running time 40 minutes. Includessubmission form.2 items |

IX.vi.5. 2003

| MS 46,037 /1 | 2003Fictional film entitled <i>Half an Hour Before</i> directed by ZazaSvanadze. Format is mini DV casette, running time 17 minutes.Includes submission form and photograph.3 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,037 /2 | 2003Fictional film entitled <i>Rock Pool</i> directed by Linn Kirkenear.Format is VHS, running time 10 minutes. Includes submission form and film synopsis.3 items |
| MS 46,037 /3 | 2003 Documentary entitled <i>Gay Skinheads</i> directed by Karl Hayden. Format is VHS, running time 60 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,037 /4 | 2003Documentary entitled <i>Crooked Tarts and Coronets</i> directed by Gabi Kent. Format is VHS, running time 49 minutes. Includes submission form.2 items |

| MS 46,037 /5 | 2003Comedy entitled <i>The Hard Way</i> directed by Ronan Burke.Format is VHS, running time 9.13 minutes. Includes copy of same.2 items |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,037 /6 | 2003 Film entitled <i>Toothbrush Tango</i> directed by Heidi Lyold and Dara Sklar. Format is VHS, running time 6 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,037 /7 | 2003Film entitled <i>Angel Food</i> directed by Harper Carter. Format is VHS, running time 25 minutes.2 items |
| MS 46,037 /8 | 2003Film entitled <i>The Brother we Keep</i> directed by Keith Ransfer.Format is VHS, running time 20 minutes. Includes film synopsis and submission form.Note VHS is damaged.3 items |
| MS 46,037 /9 | 2003Film entitled <i>O Fortune Like the Moon</i> directed by SamPatterson. Format is VHS, running time 5 minutes. Includes film synopsis and submission form.3 items |
| MS 46,037 /10 | 2003Film entitled <i>Simone's 24</i> directed by Jeanette Aguilar. Format is VHS, running time 31 minutes. Includes film synopsis.2 items |
| MS 46,037 /11 | 2003 Film entitled <i>Starcrossed</i> directed by Lorene Machado. Format is VHS, running time 21 minutes. Includes film synopsis and submission form. 3 items |
| MS 46,037 /12 | 2003 Documentary entitled <i>Gay Cops: Pride Behind the Badge</i> directed by Charley Lang. Format is VHS, running time 21 minutes. 1 item |

| MS 46,037 /13 | 2003 Film entitled <i>Eli Parker is Getting Married?</i> directed by Ryan Parker. Format is VHS, running time 91 minutes. 1 item |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,038 /1 | 2003Experimental film entitled <i>Imitations of Life</i> directed by Mike Hoolboom. Format is VHS, running time 75 minutes. Includes film synopsis and submission form.4 items |
| MS 46,038 /2 | 2003 Documentary entitled <i>Rise Above: The Tribe 8 Documentary</i> directed by Tracy Flannigan. Format is VHS, running time 80 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,038 /3 | [2003] Films entitled <i>Repodyke</i> directed by Tucker C Doherty. Format is VHS, running time 3.41 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46.038 /4 | [2003] Film entitled <i>Stof</i> directed by Jacobus Roos. Format is VHS. 1 item |
| MS 46,038 /5 | 2003 Documentary entitled <i>Class Queers</i> by Melissa Levin, Roxana Spicer and Howard Fraeburg. Format is VHS, running time 52 minutes. Includes synopsis. 2 items |
| MS 46,038 /6 | 2003Fictional film entitled <i>Flamingo</i> directed by Nanna Huolman.Format is VHS, running time 29 minutes. Includes submission form and film synopsis.5 items |
| MS 46,038 /7 | 2003 Fictional films entitled directed by Mark Kenneth Woods. Format is VHS. Includes submission forms. <i>6pm in America</i> - running time 4 minutes. <i>Pimp and Ho Trilogy</i> - running time 40 minutes. |
| MS 46,038 /8 | 2003 Fictional film entitled <i>Scotch on the Rocks</i> directed by Warren |

| | Santiago. Format is VHS, running time 7 minutes. Includes submission form and promotional items. 3 items |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,038 /9 | 2003Documentary entitled <i>Open</i> directed by Steven Pomerantz.Format is VHS, running time 51 minutes. Includes submission form and promotional items.5 items |
| MS 46,038 /10 | 2003 Fictional film entitled <i>Neverland</i> directed by Damion Dietz. Format is VHS, running time 83 minutes. Includes submission form and press kit. 5 items |
| MS 46,038 /11 | 2003 Fictional film entitled <i>A Normal Life</i> directed by Dewey Moss. Format is VHS and CD, running time 15 minutes. Includes submission form and press kit. 7 items |
| MS 46,038 /12 | 2003Fictional film entitled <i>Fairies</i> directed by Thomas Gustafson.Format is DVD, running time 21 minutes. Includes submission form and film synopsis.3 items |
| MS 46,038 /13 | 2003 Fictional film entitled <i>Fruitcake</i> directed by Jaymes Thompson. Format is VHS, running time 19.48 minutes. Includes submission form and press kit. 3 items |
| MS 46,039 /1 | 2003 Film entitled <i>Late Wedding (a Story of Gay Marriage)</i> by Joshua Rozenman. Format is VHS, running time 57 minutes. Includes film synopsis. 2 items |
| MS 46,039 /2 | 2003Documentary entitled <i>A Spoonful of Desi</i> by Charles Bracewell, producer, in VHS format, running time 10 minutes. Includes submission form.2 items |

| MS 46,039 /3 | 2003 Documentary entitled <i>The Colors of Kaspar Kameleon</i> by Frédéric Koenig, producer, in VHS format, running time 30 minutes. Includes submission form and two postcards. 3 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 46,039 /4 | 2003 Fictional film entitled <i>Sir Real!</i> directed by Arch Brown. Format is VHS, running time 90 minutes. Includes submission form. 2 items |
| MS 46,039 /5 | 2003 Fictional film entitled <i>Blue Citrus Hearts</i> produced by Sawed-off collaboratory/media co-op. Format is VHS and DVD, running time 115 minutes. Includes submission form and advertising material. 4 items |
| MS 46,039 /6 | 2003 Documentary entitled <i>Fear – the Enemy of Love</i> produced by Thank you & Goodnight Productions. Format is VHS, running time 75 minutes. Includes submission form and promotional material. 5 items |
| MS 46,039 /7 | [2003]Film entitled <i>Steven's Sin</i> directed by Lynda Tarryk. Format is VHS, running time 15 minutes.2 items |
| MS 46,039 /8 | 2003 - 2004 File containing films submitted by Power Up productions for the Dublin Lesbian and Gay Film Festival. Format is VHS. Includes synopsis of films submitted and Power Up quarterly magazine 2004. <i>Little Black Boot</i> - running time 16.12 minutes. Includes copy of same. <i>Chicken Night</i> - running time 13.13. Includes copy of same. <i>Breaking up Really Sucks</i> - running time 10.08. Includes copy of same. <i>Fly Cherry</i> - running time 14.23 <i>Intent</i> - running time 14.09. Includes copy of same. 18 items |
| MS 46,040 /1 | 2003 Fictional film entitled <i>G.A.D.A.R</i> produced by Waltzing Penguin |

| | Productions. Format is VHS, running time 9 minutes. Includes submission form and synopsis. 3 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,040 /2 | 2003 Documentary entitled <i>Key West City of Colors</i> produced by Talmadge Studio. Format is VHS and CD, running time 64 minutes. Includes submission form. 3 items |
| MS 46,040 /3 | 2003 Documentary entitled <i>David Leddick's The Male Nude</i> directed by Andrew Delaplaine. Format is VHS, running time 28 minutes. Includes submission form and biography of Leddick. 4 items |
| MS 46,040 /4 | 2003 Experimental film entitled <i>A Love Without Name</i> produced by Mirage entertainment group. Format is VHS, running time 85 minutes. Includes submission form and promotional material. 8 items |
| MS 46,040 /5 | 2003Fictional film entitled <i>Nerofumo</i> produced by Konkarma.Format is VHS, running time 22 minutes. Includes submission form.2 items |
| MS 46,040 /6 | 2003 Fictional film entitled <i>The Rules</i> produced by Hollywood ending films. Format is VHS, running time 29.36 minutes. Includes submission form, production and cast biographies. Note VHS is damaged. 5 items |
| MS 46,040 /7 | 2003 Fictional film entitled <i>Night Corridor</i> produced by Pure film art syndicate. Format is VHS, running time 75 minutes. Includes submission form and promotional material. 4 items |
| MS 46,040 /8 | 2003 Film entitled <i>Stand by</i> written and directed by Tony Osso. Format is VHS, running time 9.13 minutes. 1 item |

| MS 46,040 /9 | 2003 File containing fictional films by Peter Barbosa and Garrett Lenoir. Format is VHS includes synopsis and promotional material. <i>I Exist</i> - running time 56 minutes 2. <i>The Road to Love</i> - running time 70 minutes, French and Arabic with English subtitles. 5 items |
|---------------|--|
| MS 46,040 /10 | 2003Comedy entitled <i>April's Shower</i> directed by Trish Doolan.Format is VHS, running time 98 minutes. Includes film synopsis.2 items |
| MS 46,041 /1 | 2003 Film entitled <i>The Undergrad</i> directed by Michele Mahoney. Format is VHS, running time 39 minutes. Includes submission form, press kit and CD containing images from the film. 3 items |
| MS 46,041 /2 | 2003 Film entitled <i>Portix</i> directed by JT O'Neal. Format is VHS, running time 4.48 minutes. Includes synopsis. 2 items |
| MS 46,041 /3 | 2003Fictional film entitled <i>Bugchaser</i> directed by Daniel Bort.Format is VHS, running time 16 minutes. Includes submission form and film synopsis.3 items |
| MS 46,041 /4 | 2003 Film entitled <i>Paradise Lost</i> directed by Inge Blackman. Format is DVD, running time 24 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,041 /5 | 2003 File containing films directed by Christina L Hulen. Format is VHS, includes press kits. <i>Soundtrack for an Insomniac</i> – running time 8 minutes. <i>Kept</i> – running time 6 minutes. 4 items |
| MS 46,041 /6 | [2003] VHS containing films directed by Nickolaos Stagias. |

| | <i>How to Lose a Guy</i> – 5.36 minutes <i>Butch</i> – running time 6.30 minutes 1 item |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,041 /7 | 2003 Film entitled <i>Flora's Garment Bursting into Bloom</i> directed by Kevin Baggott. Format is VHS, running time [93] minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,041 /8 | 2003 Film entitled <i>In Search of Truth from Banana Relationships</i> directed by Keith Suriant. Format is VHS, running time 15.30 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,041 /9 | 2003 Fictional film entitled <i>G-SPrOuT</i> edited by Vipin Sharma. Format is VHS, running time 12 minutes. Includes submission form and film synopsis. 3 items |
| MS 46,041 /10 | 2003 Fictional film entitled <i>Thoroughly Modern Mili</i> directed by Richard Berman and Dawn Westlake. Format is VHS, running time 14.16 minutes. Includes submission form and press kit. 3 items |
| MS 46,041 /11 | 2003 Film entitled <i>Skenbart</i> directed by Peter Dalle. Format is DVD, running time 96 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,042 /1 | 2003 Film entitled <i>Fluff</i> directed by Gregory Duke. Format is VHS, running time 65 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,042 /2 | 2003 Comedy entitled <i>Up in 60 Seconds</i> directed by Graeme Stone. Format is VHS, running time 3.20 minutes. 1 item |
| IX.vi.6. 2004 | |
| MS 46,043 /1 | 2004 |

MS 46,043 /1 2004 Documentary entitled *Knock 'Em Dead* directed by Julian

| | Starks. Format is VHS, running time 22 minutes. Includes film synopsis. Note VHS is damaged. 4 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 46,043 /2 | 2004 Documentary entitled <i>Turned Out: Sexual Assault Behind Bars</i> directed by Jonathan Schwartz. Format is VHS, running time 56 minutes. Includes submission form, press kit and CD containing images from the film. 9 items |
| MS 46,043 /3 | 2004 Comedy entitled <i>Freud Slips</i> and <i>Looking for Mr Right</i> directed by David Young. Format is DVD, running time 7 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,043 /4 | 2004 Film entitled <i>El Sexo de Los Angeles</i> (The Sex of Los Angeles) by Frank Toro. Format is DVD, running time 80 minutes. Note language is Catellano and subtitles in English, Catellano, Catalán. 2 items |
| MS 46,043 /5 | 2004 Film entitled <i>Tying the Knot</i> directed by Jim de Sève. Format is DVD, running time 87 minutes. Includes synopsis. |
| | 2 items |
| MS 46,043 /6 | 2004 Fictional film entitled <i>Shot/Reverse Shot</i> produced by Tel Aviv University. Format is VHS, running time 17 minutes. Includes submission form. 2 items |
| MS 46,043 /7 | 2004 Film entitled <i>Public Lighting</i> produced by Hoolboom Films and Videos. Format is VHS, running time 76 minutes. Includes synopsis. 2 items |
| Ms 46,043 /8 | 2004 Film entitled <i>Salt</i> by Susan Thompson. Format is VHS, running time 3.27 minutes. Includes CV of Thompson. 2 items |

| MS 46,044 /1 | [2004]Fictional film entitled <i>You I Love</i> directed by Olga Stolpovskaya and Dmitry Tritsky. Format is VHS, running time 83 minutes.Includes promotional material.5 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,044 /2 | 2004 Film entitled <i>100% Woman</i> produced by Diana Wilson. Format is VHS, running time 51 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,044 /3 | 2004Fictional documentary entitled <i>Unrequited</i> produced by Tim ofFunland Productions. Format is VHS and CD, running time16.20 minutes. Includes submission form.3 items |
| MS 46,044 /4 | 2004 Fictional film entitled <i>Eating Out</i> produced by Ariztical Entertainment. Format is VHS and CD, running time 90 minutes. Includes submission form and synopsis. 5 items |
| MS 46,044 /5 | 2004Experimental film entitled <i>Lovers</i> directed by Jean-GabrielPériot. Format is Beta SP. Includes submission form.2 items |
| MS 46,044 /6 | 2004 Documentary entitled <i>Asswax</i> directed by Dave Byrnes. Format is VHS and CD, running time 6.15 minutes. Includes submission form and biography and CV of Byrnes. 7 items (1 folder) |
| MS 46,044 /7 | 2004 Experimental documentary entitled <i>Search for Truth</i> directed by Dave Byrnes. Format is VHS and CD, running time 11.15 minutes. Includes submission form and synopsis. 6 items (1 folder) |
| MS 46,044 /8 | 2004 Documentary entitled <i>Happy Pride Raika Joon!</i> produced by Digital 7. Format is VHS, running time 11 minutes. Includes submission form. |

| | 2 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 46,044 /9 | 2004 Documentary entitled <i>Looking for Mr America: a Portrait of a</i> <i>Sex Addict</i> produced by the Harvey Milk Institute. Format is VHS, running time 42 minutes. Includes submission form. 2 items |
| MS 46,045 /1 | 2004 Comedy entitled <i>Hummer</i> directed by Guinevere Turner. Format is VHS, running time 9.58 minutes. Includes film synopsis and synopsis for <i>The Nearly Unadventurous Life of Zoe Cadwaulder</i>. 3 items |
| MS 46,045 /2 | 2004 Fictional film entitled <i>In their Absence</i> written by Tina Cesa Ward. Format is DVD, running time 8.20 minutes. Includes film synopsis. 3 items |
| MS 46,045 /3 | 2004 Animation entitled <i>Granny Queer – the Late Bloomers</i> directed by Jacinda Klouwens. Format is DVD, running time 6.40 minutes. Includes submission form and press kit. 4 items |
| MS 46,045 /4 | 2004Documentary film entitled <i>City of Happiness</i> directed byMichael Roes. Format is VHS, running time 1 hour 24 minutes.Includes submission form and film synopsis.3 items |
| MS 46,045 /5 | 2004 Fictional film entitled <i>Le Jen de L'amour</i> directed by Rachel Angharad. Format is VHS, running time 8.34 minutes. Includes submission form. 2 items |
| MS 46,045 /6 | 2004Film entitled <i>The Sadness of Johnson Joe Jangles</i> directed by Jeffery Saint Jules. Format is DVD, running time 18.30 minutes. Includes film synopsis.3 items |

| MS 46,045 /7 | 2004 Documentary entitled <i>Funny Kinda Guy</i> directed by Travis Reeves. Format is VHS, running time 90 minutes. Includes press kit and submission form. 3 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,045 /8 | 2004 Film entitled <i>A Woman Reported</i> directed by Chris J Russo. Format is VHS, running time 5 minutes. Includes film synopsis and submission form. 3 items |
| MS 46,046 /1 | 2004 Documentary entitled <i>Blue Boy</i> directed by Markku Heikkinen. Format is VHS, running time 75 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,046 /2 | 2004 Documentary entitled <i>Two Moms: a Family Portrait</i> directed by Luiz DeBarros. Format is DVD, running time 48 minutes. 2 items |
| MS 46,046 /3 | 2004 Documentary entitled <i>Pavianfelsen</i> directed by Olav Wehling. Format is DVD, running time 10.30 minutes. Includes submission form and synopsis. 3 items |
| MS 46,046 /4 | [2004] Film entitled <i>Kansas City here I Come</i> directed by Jon O'Neal. Format is DVD, running time 15 minutes. Includes cover letter. 2 items |
| MS 46,046 /5 | 2004 Comedy entitled <i>The Nearly Unadventurous Life of Zoe</i> <i>Cadwaulder</i> directed by Buboo Kakati. Format is VHS, running time 12.10 minutes 3 items |
| MS 46,046 /6 | 2004 Comedy entitled <i>Billy's Dad is a Fudge-Packer</i> directed by Jamie Donahue. Format is VHS, running time 9.55 minutes. Includes submission form. 2 items |

| MS 46,046 /7 | 2004 Comedy entitled <i>Memoirs of an Evil Stepmother</i> directed by Cherien Dabis. Format is VHS, running time 18 minutes. Includes submission form. 2 items |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,046 /8 | 2004 Comedy entitled <i>The Homolulu Show</i> directed by Frank Mosvold. Format is VHS, running time 1 minute. 1 item |
| MS 46,046 /9 | 2004 Fictional film entitled <i>Rock Pool</i> directed by Linn Kirkenaer. Format is VHS, running time 10.14 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,046 /10 | 2004 Fictional film entitled <i>Playtime</i> directed by Arwel Gruffydd. Format is VHS, running time 10 minutes. Includes film synopsis. 2 items |
| MS 46,046 /11 | 2004 Documentary entitled <i>Late Wedding</i> directed by Jehoshua Rozenman. Format is VHS, running time 56 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,046 /12 | 2004 Animation entitled <i>Fairy Tales: Next Gen</i> directed by John Goodwin and Don Newcomb. Format is DVD, running time 15 minutes. Includes submission form and synopsis. 3 items |
| | IX.vi.7. 2005 |
| MS 46,047 /1 | [2005] Film entitled <i>Queens</i> produced by Fortissimo Films. Format is CD, running time 105 minutes. Includes promotional material. 3 items |
| Ms 46,047 /2 | 2005Fictional film entitled <i>Circumstances</i> directed by Ludwing Montoya. Format is VHS and CD, running time 53 minutes.Includes submission form.3 items |

| MS 46,047 /3 | 2005 Film entitled <i>Sévigné</i> produced by Josep Amorós Caubet. Format is VHS, running time 79 minutes. Includes promotional material. 2 items |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,047 /4 | 2005 Fictional film entitled <i>Never Rob a Bank with someone you Love</i> by Jill Maxcy. Format is VHS, running time 10.39 minutes. 2 items |
| MS 46,047 /5 | 2005Fictional film entitled <i>Cairo Calling</i> directed by HE Xiaodan.Format is DVD, running time 8.25 minutes. Includessubmission form and film synopsis.2 items |
| MS 46,047 /6 | 2005Documentary entitled <i>Tropic of Capricorn</i> directed by KikaNicolela. Format is DVD, running time 34 minutes. Includessubmission form and film synopsis.3 items |
| MS 46,047 /7 | 2005 Film entitled <i>Womanly Love</i> directed by Sylvie Verheyde. Format is VHS, running time 90 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,047 /8 | 2005Comedy entitled <i>Getting to know you</i> directed by Liz Lachman.Format is VHS, running time 20 minutes. Includes submission form.2 items |
| MS 46,047 /9 | [2005] Film entitled <i>Prom-torversy</i> directed by Leanna Creel. Format is VHS, running time 11.30 minutes. Includes submission form. 2 items |
| MS 46,047 /10 | 2005 Documentary entitled <i>Little Man</i> directed by Nicole Conn. Format is DVD, running time 107 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,048 /1 | 2005 Fictional film entitled <i>Quiet Night In</i> directed by Christopher |

| | Banks. Format is DVD, running time 88 minutes. Includes submission form and press kit. 5 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,048 /2 | 2005 Drama entitled <i>Gold</i> directed by Armen Kazazian Format is DVD, running time 16 minutes. Includes submission form and synopsis. 3 items |
| MS 46,048 /3 | 2005Fictional film entitled <i>The Heart of the Matter</i> directed by Gerry Wade. Format is DVD, running time 5 minutes. Includes submission form and synopsis.3 items |
| MS 46,048 /4 | 2005 File containing fictional films entitled <i>DS-1</i> and <i>Rauchen</i> directed by Ceven Knowles. Format is DVD, total running time 3 minutes. Includes submission form. 5 items |
| | IX.vi.8. Undated |
| MS 46,049 /1 | Undated Film entitled <i>Play Date</i> produced by Elise Hurwitz. Format is VHS. 1 item |
| MS 46,049 /2 | Undated Film entitled <i>The Hundredth Room</i> produced by Jessica Douglas-Henry. Format is VHS and CD, running time 18 minutes. 2 items |
| MS 46,049 /3 | Undated Fictional film entitled <i>Ritchie's Itch</i> produced by Michael Dempsey. Format is VHS, running time 10.39 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,049 /4 | Undated Film entitled <i>Eddie and Bert</i> . Format is VHS, running time 10 minutes. 1 item |

| MS 46,049 /5 | Undated Film entitled <i>Eső Utàn –After Rain</i> . Format is VHS, running time 5 minutes. 1 item |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,049 /6 | Undated Film entitled <i>Scattering Peter</i> by Oh What a Shame Productions. Format is VHS, running time 32 minutes. Includes press kit. 2 items |
| MS 46,049 /7 | Undated Film entitled <i>Vive L'amour</i> distributed by Millivres Multimedia. Format is VHS, running time 119 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,049 /8 | Undated Film entitled <i>A Longing to Long</i> directed by Edmund White. Format is VHS, running time 52 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,049 /9 | Undated Film entitled <i>A Longing too Large</i> directed by Edmund White. Format is VHS. Includes copy of same. 2 items |
| MS 46,049 /10 | Undated Film entitled <i>Gay West</i> directed by Cérder Carroll. Format is VHS, running time 9.47 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,049 /11 | Undated Films entitled <i>Felix Elmar</i> parts I and II, <i>Fantasma</i> and [<i>Ulemento Mari</i>]. Format is VHS. 2 items |
| MS 46,049 /12 | Undated VHS entitled Raw footage final edit by Marco Chiandetti. Running time 22 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,049 /13 | Undated Film entitled <i>Human Territory</i> by Vicki Kisner. Format is VHS. 1 item |

| MS 46,049 /14 | Undated Film entitled <i>Obedience</i> by Firefly Pictures. Format is VHS. 1 item |
|---------------|--|
| MS 46,049 /15 | Undated Documentary entitled [<i>Shamcocks</i>] – <i>Introducing Irelands Drag</i> <i>Kings 2.</i> Format is VHS. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /1 | Undated Documentary entitled <i>Whether you like it or not: The Story of</i> <i>Hedwig</i> directed by Laura Nix. Format is VHS, running time 86.39 minutes. 2 items |
| MS 46,050 /2 | Undated Film entitled <i>Go Fish</i> and various Dike TV programmes. Format is VHS. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /3 | Undated Film entitled <i>Mothers Country</i> by October Films. Format is VHS. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /4 | Undated Film entitled <i>Watch Out</i> distributed by New Canadian Queer Works. Format is VHS. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /5 | Undated VHS, no title 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /6 | Undated Film entitled <i>Dove-Gray</i> directed by Jessie Kirby. Format is DVD, running time 84 minutes. Includes cover letter. 2 items |
| MS 46,050 /7 | Undated Film entitled <i>Shades of Gray</i> released by Seventh Art. Format is VHS, running time 39 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /8 | Undated VHS entitled <i>Straightsploitation</i> , a compilation of a number of |

| | short titles including <i>Sorry Brenda</i> , <i>Wayne</i> , <i>The Last Day of</i> <i>November</i> and <i>The Ugly Parade</i> 1 item |
|---------------|---|
| MS 46,050 /9 | Undated Film entitled <i>Just One Time</i> . Format is VHS. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /10 | Undated Film entitled <i>Between Two Women</i> directed by Eddie Leahy. Format is VHS, running time 1 hour and 32 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /11 | Undated Film entitled <i>A Dandy at My Door</i> directed by Amy Karnchanapee. Format is VHS, running time 11.30 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /12 | Undated CD containing tracks entitled <i>Show me The Way</i> and <i>Inside My</i> <i>Restless Heart</i> by Steve Martyn. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /13 | Undated Film entitled <i>Creature</i> released by Seventh Art. Format is VHS, running time 75.58 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /14 | Undated Film entitled <i>Third Antenna</i> . Format is VHS, running time 90 minutes. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /15 | Undated Film entitled <i>Prawn Crackers</i> directed by Andrew Coombs and Melanie Stokes. Format is VHS. Note that cassette is damaged. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /16 | Undated Film entitled <i>Dublin: Lock up Your Sons and Daughters</i> by Bill Taylor. Format is VHS. 1 item |
| MS 46,050 /17 | Undated Film entitled <i>Learning to Relax 2</i> by [Eliete Mipradi]. Format is VHS. |

1 item

MS 46,050 /18 [1997] Audio tapes of interviews and radio broadcasts. Recordings relate to 100th issue of [*Gay community News*], *The Week that was*, and interview with Liam Ledwidge. 8 items

X. Charles Kerrigan

X.i. General papers

| MS 46,051 /1 | 1978 - 198[5] File relating to homosexual legislation and gay rights in Ireland. Material refers to campaign for gay rights, equality, Campaign for Homosexual Law Reform, discrimination. Also includes newspaper articles following protests against gay bashing and leaflets for the protest march in Fairview Park. 31 items |
|--------------|--|
| MS 46,051 /2 | 1980 - 1982 File of material relating to the Munster region of the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM). Includes agenda for first annual general meeting, copies of letters following the non-recognition of University College Corks Gay Society. Also includes letter from IGRM Munster region to Charles Kerrigan regarding the lack of a national response following the murder of Charles Self. 4 items |
| MS 46,051 /3 | 1981 Correspondence following Charles Kerrigan's letter to the <i>Irish</i> <i>Times</i> calling for greater unity in the gay movement. Includes responses from the Irish Gay Rights Movement (IGRM) and the National Gay Federation (NGF). 3 items |
| MS 46,051 /4 | 1981 Press release from Charles Kerrigan, General Secretary of University College Cork (UCC), Student Union regarding the non-recognition of the UCC Gay Society. 1 item |
| MS 46,051 /5 | 1986 - 1990File containing news articles calling for the release of Simon Nkoli, gay rights in South Africa and the Delmas case.27 items |
| MS 46,051 /6 | 1986 - 1989 File containing correspondence between Simon Nkoli, founder of South Africa's black gay movement, and Charles Kerrigan. Correspondence refers to Nkoli's trial as part of the 'Delmas 22', imprisonment bail conditions and release in South Africa. Also refers to speaking tour undertaken by Nkoli following his release. |

Includes news articles, photograph of Simon Nkoli and receipts for money sent to Nkoli. 36 items

X.ii. Gays Against imperialism/ H-block Armagh (GAI)

| MS 46,052 /1 | 1981 - 1982Correspondence between Charles Kerrigan and Elizabeth A Platt, San Francisco concerning perceived negative coverage of the republican struggle in the United States.4 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,052 /2 | [1981] - 1984 File containing material relating to Charles Kerrigan's speaking tour of America as part of the Lesbian and Gays Against Imperialism campaign. Refers to the H-Block Armagh Committee. Contains circular to action groups informing them of upcoming events. Also contains press release and flyers advertising the tour. 4 items |
| MS 46,052 /3 | 1982 File containing minutes of Gays Against Imperialism (GAI). Contains minutes of the Gay Defence Committee (GDC). 5 items |
| MS 46,052 /4 | 1982 Letters of invitation from Gays Against Imperialism (GAI) to Rita O'Hare, Liz Noonan and Ken [Livingstone] to the launch of GAI. Also includes topics of speeches for GAI launch. 5 items |
| MS 46,052 /5 | 1982 Copies of <i>Irish Gay News</i>. Refers to gay liberation workshop, Poland Ireland Solidarity Campaign and Garda harassment. Includes hand written notes and potential articles for <i>Irish Gay News</i> issue number 2. 10 items |
| MS 46,052 /6 | 1982 File of material relating to Gays Against Imperialism (GAI). Includes correspondence relating to anti-imperialism in the United States, <i>Irish Gay News</i>, and opposition to song entitled <i>Glad to be a</i> Queen. Also includes handwritten notes charting the history of gay liberation throughout the world. 12 items |

| MS 46,052 /7 | 1982 File containing material related to the National H-Block/Armagh Committee. Includes circular detailing names, sentence and prison of Irish prisoners in English jails. Also includes article on the rally at the British embassy for the release of prisoners. 4 items |
|--|--|
| MS 46,052 /8 | 1982 Letter and enclosure of magazine <i>Jamaica Gaily News</i> from the Gay Freedom Movement to Gays Against Imperialism (GAI). 2 items |
| MS 46,052 /9 | 1982 Correspondence between Gays Against Imperialism (GAI) and Sinn Féin formers request to attend Ard-Fheis. 1 item |
| MS 46,052 /10 | 1982Circular from the Troops Out Movement regarding upcoming conference on repression and resistance. Includes envelope.2 items |
| MS 46,052 /11 | 1982 Booklet entitled <i>Images from the Armagh Picket 1982</i> . Contains articles, transcripts of songs and photographs taken during the picket of Armagh gaol. 1 item |
| MS 46,052 /12 | [1983] Promotional poster for Gays Against the Amendment (GAA) campaign. 1 item |
| MS 46,052 /13 | Undated Handwritten notes relating to the organising of possible meetings for Gays Against Imperialism (GAI), includes potential venues and contact numbers. Also includes income and expenditure sheet. 6 items |
| X.iii. Gay Defence Committee / Dublin Gay Collective (GDC/DGC) | |

MS 46,053 /1 1982 File relating to the Gay Defence Committee (GDC). Material refers to protest march following investigation into the murder of

| | Charles Self. Letter from Charles Kerrigan calling for a meeting to protest against police harassment following the murder 4 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,053 /2 | 1982 Draft handwritten article by Melissa Murray and Charles Kerrigan regarding gays as a repressed minority and the formation of the Dublin Gay Collective (DGC). 1 item |
| MS 46,053 /3 | 1983 Statement issued by the Dublin Gay Collective regarding the march to end sexual violence. Includes copy of same. 1 item |
| MS 46,053 /4 | [1983]Copy of <i>Qare Times</i> published by the Dublin Gay Collective.Includes articles relating to the Fairview protest and campaign for gay rights.1 item |
| | X.iv. Newspapers, articles, publications |
| MS 46,054 /1 | 1970 - 1980 File containing journal articles relating to gay liberation. Includes the following articles; Liz Stanley, 'Male needs': the Problems and Problems of Working with Gay Men'. Huey Newton, 'A Letter from to the Revolutionary Brothers and Sisters About the Women's Liberation and Gay Liberation Movements'. Carl Wittman, 'Refugees from Amerika: A Gay Manifesto'. Judy Maclean, 'Revolution in the pursuit of Happiness: Love and Community-Building on the Left'. 4 items |
| MS 46,054 /2 | 1975 <i>A Gay Bibliography</i> produced by the Task Force on Gay Liberation. 1 item |
| MS 46,054 /3 | 1980 - 1983File of newspaper cuttings relating to legislation, reform, theology and gay pride. Includes cuttings from <i>Sunday Tribune</i>, <i>Irish Times</i> and <i>London Times</i>.9 items |

| MS 46,054 /4 | 1981 - 1982File containing news cuttings relating to the Kincora Boys' Home sex offence investigations.12 items |
|--------------|---|
| MS 46,054 /5 | 1982File containing issues of <i>Outta Control</i> newsletter. Includes article regarding life as a paratrooper in Northern Ireland.6 items |
| MS 46,054 /6 | 1990 Newsletter of the <i>Lighthouse News</i> . 1 item |
| MS 46,054 /7 | 1993Report entitled <i>Lesbian Visibility</i> with particular reference to lesbians in the labour market.1 item |
| MS 46,054 /8 | 1998 Copy of the opera <i>Gilgameish</i> with text by Melissa Murray and music by Carole Nelson. |
| MS 46,054 /9 | Undated Issue number 7 of [<i>Rellar</i>]. 1 item |